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NOTICE 
1. This l^onn fcr annual repoit sliould be filled out in triplicate and two copies 
returned lo the tnteistzite Commerce Commission, Buroau of accounts, 
Washington, D.C. 20423, by March 31 of tho yaar following that for which 
Ihe report is made. One copy shoukj be retained In respondent's files. 
Attention is spedally directed lo the foltowing provisions of Pan I of the 
Interstate Commerce Act. 

(49) U.S.C. 11145, Reports by camers, lessors, and associations 
(a) The Interstate Commerce Oimmission may require — 
(1) earners, brol«eis, lessors, and assodations, or classes of them as Ihe 

Commission may prescribe, lo file annual, periodic, and special reports with 
Ihe Commission conlaining answers (o questions askod by H; and 

(2) a person fumishing cars or protective services againsi heal or cold 
lo a rail or express carrier providing Iransportalion subjed to this subtitle, to 
file leports wUh the Commission containing answers lo questions about Ihose 
cars or services. 

(b)(1) An annual report shall contain an account, in as much detail as the 
Commission may require, of the affairs of Ihe carrier, broker, lessor, or 
assodation for the 12-month period ending on the 31st day of December of 
each year. However, when an annual report is made by a irotor canier, a 
broker, or a lessor or an associalion mainiained by or Interested in one of 
them, the person making the report may elect to rnake it for the 13-month 
period accounting year ending at the dose of one of the last 7 days of each 
calendar year if the txxiks of the person making Ihe report are kept by that 
person on the bass of that accouming year. 

(2) An annual report shall be l i l ^ with the Commission by the end of the 
3rd monlh after the end of the year for which the report is made unless the 
Commission extends Ihe filing dale or changes the penod covered by the 
report. The annual report and, if the Commission requires, any other report 
made under this sedion, shall be made under oalh. 

(c) The Commission shall streamline and simplify, to Ihe maxinnum 
exient pradicable, Ihe reporting requirements appDcable under this 
subchapter lo motor common carriers of property with resped to 
transportation provided under certificates to which Ihe provisions of sedion 
10922(b)(4)(E) of this title apply and to motor contract carriers of property 
with reaped to transportation provided under permits to which Ihe provisfons 
of sedion 10923(b)(5) of this title apply. Pub. L. 95-473, O d . 17,1978,92 
Stat. 1427; Pub. L. 96-296. § 5(b), July 1,1980, 94 Slat. 796. 

(49) U.S.C. 11901. (g) A person required to make a report lo Ihe 
Commission, answer a question, or make, prepare, or preserve a record 
under this subtitle eonceming transportation subjed to Ihe jurisdxstion of the 
Commission under subchapter II of chapter 105 of this lille, or an officer, 
agont, or empkiyea of Ihst person Ihat (1) does not make the report, (2) does 
nd spedfk:ally, completely, and truthfully answer Ihe questions, (3) does nol 
make^ prepare, or preserve Ihe record in the form and nnanner prescribed by 
the Commission, or (4) does nol comply with sectfon 10921 of this title, is 
liable lo Ihe United States Govemment for a dvil penalty of not imre than 
S500 fcr each vnldfcn and fcr nd more than $250 for each addilional day the 
vfcldkxi continues. After the dde of enadment of this sentence, no penalties 
shall be imposed under Ihis subsednn fbr a violalnn relating to the 
transportation of household goods. Any such peneilties Ihat were imposed 
prior to such dde of enadment shall be colleded only in accordance with the 
provisnns of subsedion (h) of this sedton. 

The term "canier" means a common canier subject lo this part, and 
indudes a receiver or tnistee of such canier, and Ihe term 'lessor* means a 
person owning a railroad, a water line, or a pipeline, leased to and operaied 
by a common canier subjed lo Ihis part, and indudes a receiver or trustee 
of such lessor. * " 

The respondent is further required to send lo ihe Bureau of Accounts 
immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual report to 
stockhokJers. See schedule B, page 2. 

2 The instrudions in this Fomt shoukJ be carefully obseraed, and each 
queslksn should be answered fully and accurately, whether It has been 
answered In a prewkxjs annual report or not. Except in cases where they are 
spedfically authorized, cancellations, arbitrary check marie, and the like 
ShouM nol be used either as partial or as entire answers to inquiries. If any 
inquiiy, based on preceding inquiry in the present report form Is, because of 
Ihe answer rendered lo such preceding inquiry, inapplicable lo Ihe person 

or corporation In whose behalf the report is made, such ndalkxi as TJot 
appEcable; see page , schedule (or line) nunnber " 
should be used In answer thereto, giving precise reference to the portion o l 
the repoit showing Oie facts which make the Inquiry Inapplicable. Where 
the wad 'noneT tnily and completely stales that fad, it should be given as the 
answer lo any partnular irx]uiiy or any partcular portnn of an inquiry. Where 
dales are called fcr, the month and day shoukl lie slated as well as the year. 
CustomEuy abbreviations may be used in staling dates. 

3. Eveiy annual report should, in aS particulais, be complete in itself, 
and refGienoes lo the retums of former years should not be made to take Ihe 
place of required eniries except as herein otheiwise specifically direded or 
authorized. 

4. If il be necessary or desirable to insert addtional statements, 
typewritten or other, in a report, they shoukl be legibly made on durable 
paper and, wherever pradicable, on sheets not larger than a page of the 
Form. Inserted sheets should be securely attached, preferably a l the inner 
margin; attachment by pins or dips is insufficient. 

5. All eniries shoukJ be made in a permanent bladt ink. Those of a 
contrary charader should be indnated in parenthesis. 

6. Money items, excepi averages, throughout the annual report form 
should be shown in thousands of dollars adjusted to accord with footings. 
Totals fbr amounis reported in subsldary accounis induded in supporting 
schedules must be in a^eement with related primary accounts. For 
purposes d loundng, amounts d $500 but less than $1,000 shoukJ be raised 
to the nearest thousand doDais, and amounts of less than $500 shouU be 
towered. 

7. Railroad corpoidlons, mainly distinguished as operaiing companies 
and lessor companies, are tor this purpose of report lo the Interstate 
Commerce Ccnvriissxxi divided into classes. An operaiing company is one 
whose officers dred the business of transportation and whose books contain 
operaiing as well as finandal accounts; a lessor company, the property d 
which being leased to and operaied by anoiher company, is one that 
maintsiins a separale legal existence arxl keeps finandal but not operating 
accounts. 

Operding companies are broady classified, with resped lo their operaiing 
revenues, according lo the following general delinitnns: 

Class I companies are those having annual operaiing revenues d 
$50,000,000 or moro. For this dass. Annual Report Forni R-1 is provided. 

Class II companies are those having annual operaiing revenues less Ihan 
$50,000,000 but in excess of $10,000,000. 

Class III companies are those having annual operating revenues d 
$10,000,000 or less. 

All switching and terminal companies w3l be designated dass III railroads. 

8. EMcept where the context deariy indKales some other meaning, Ihe 
following lerms when used in Ihis Fonn have the meanings staled below: 

Commission means the Interstate Commerce Commission. Respondent 
means Ihe person or cotporadon in whose behalf the repoit is made, ^eai 
meens the year ended Decerrber 31 forwNch the report is mader. The Ctose 
of the Year means the dose of business on December 31 ofthe year fbr 
which the report is made; or, in case the report is made for a shorter period 
than one year, it means the dose of the peritxl covered by Ihe report. The 
Beginning d the Year means the beginning of business on Januaiy 1 of the 
year fcr which the report is made; or, in case the report is made for a shorter 
period than one year. It meais the tseginning of the peiiod covered by the 
report The Precedng Year means fhe year ended (JecemberSI of the year 
next preoacSng thai year fbr which the report is matle. The Unifonn Sy^em 
d Accounts for Railroad Companies means ths system of accounts in Part 
1201 of n i e 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as amended. 

For Index, See back of book 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38559 Railroad Classification Index, served January 20,1983, modified the 
reporting requirements for Classes II, III, and all switching and terminal companies. These 
carriers will notify the Commission only if the calculation results in a different revenue level 
then its current classification. 

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the 
Commission. 

it is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete 
this collection of information. This estimate includes time for reviewing instructions, 
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing 
and reviewing the collection of information. Comments concerning the accuracy of this 
burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed to the Section of 
Administrative Services, Interstate Commerce Commission and the Office of Information and 
Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget. 
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Road Initials: UPRR Ysar: 1994 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

2. 

3. 

Tne respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this raport provided thara Is nothing to report or ttie schedules rate not 
applicable. 

Show below the pages exduded and hvdKate the schedule number and tiile In the space provided betow. 

If no schedules were omitted indicate 'NONE*. 

Page Schedule No. Title 

^•>> .. •• , ^ ; ^ ^ , * * ' ^ J • ' ^ ^ ^ i ^ \ ' • ^ ^ * . ^ ' • • ^ ^ 5 • ^ • . , •••; •. 

i-.i.-;?:i"- ;---'*'--'NONE't^- ---- i^ -"-^' 
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1994 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to data returned on the corresponding page 
of previous reports. In case any changes of the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place during 
the year covered by this report, they should be explained in full detail. 

1. Give in full the exact name of the respondent. Use the words 'The' and 'Company' only when they are parts of 
the corporate name. Be careful to distinguish between railroad and railway. The corporate name should be 
given uniformly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and in the 'Verification.' If the report 
is made by receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals otherwise in possessk)n of tlie 
property, state nannes and facts with precision. If the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special 
Permission from the Commission, Accounting, and Valuation Board, indicate such fact on line 1 below and list 
the consolidated group on page 4. 

2. If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing 
certificate of organizations; if a reorganization has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receiversiiip or 
other trust, give also date which such receivership or other possession began. If a partnership, give date of 
formation and also names in full of present partners. 

3. State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according 
to the fact. Give date of organization of original corporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

1. Exact name of comnnon carrier making this report 'Union Pacific Railroad Company Combined With Missouri 
Pacific Railroad Company (dba Union Pacific Railroad). 

2. Date of incorporation - UP - July 1, 1897; MP - August 30,1977. 

3. Under laws of what Government, State, or Territory organized? If more than one, name all. If in bankruptcy, give 
court of jurisdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers or 
trustees: 
UP (see note page 4); 
MP - Under the laws of Delaware. 

4. If the respondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its 
business under a different name, give full particulars: 

Stockholders Reports 

5. The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its 
latest annual report to stockholders. 

Check appropriate box: 

Two copies are attached to this report. 
Two copies will be submitted (date) . 
No annual report to stockholders is prepared. 

The combined report of Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) includes Union Pacific Railroad Connpany (UP) combined 
with Missouri Pacific Railroad Company (MP) and their subsidiaries. See page 4 for a listing of included 
companies, reported on a historical cost basis, except for Missouri-Kansas-Texas System (MKT), which is 
included at acquisition cost. 
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1994 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

State Ihe par value of each share of stock Common. $ 1/ per share; first preferred. $ 1/ per share; second preferred. 
$ per share; debenture stock. $ per share. 
State whether or not each share of slock has the right to one vote; if not give full partk:ulars in a ibotnote 

6. 
7. 

8. 
9. 

i: 2/. 

Are voting rights proportional to hoMings? YES. If not, state In a foobMte the relation between hoMings and corresponding 
voting rights. 
Are voting rights attached to any securities other than stock? NO. If so, name in a footnote each security, other than stock to 
which voting rights are attached (as of the ctose of the year), and state in detail the relation between hokSngs and corresponding 
voting rights, staling whether voting tights are actual or contingent, ami if oontingent showing the contingency. 
Haa any dass or Issue of securities any special privileges In the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or In ttie 
determlnatfon of corporate action by any mettKxJ? NO. If so, describe fully In a fbotnote each such dass or Issue and give a 
sucdnct statement showing clearly the character and extant of such privileges. 

Give the data of ttia latest closing of ttie stock book pnor to ttie actual filing of ttv's report and state ttie purpose of such dosing: 
State the total voting power of all security hoMers of ttie respondent at ttie dais of such dosing, if wittiin one year of ttie date of 
such filing; if not slate as of ttie ctose of ttie year. 3/ votes, as of 3/. 
State ttie total number of stockholders of record, as of ttie date shown In answer to Inquiry No. 7. ONE stockhokJers. 
Give ttie names of ttie ttiirty security holders of ttie respondent who, at ttie date of ttie latest dosing of ttie stock book or 
compliatton of list of stockholders of ttie respondent (if within one year prtor to ttie actual tiling of ttils report) had ttw highest 
voting powers in ttie respondent showing fbr each Ns address, ttie number of votes which we woukJ have had a r i ^ t to cast on 
ttiat date had a meeting then been In order, and the dassificatton of ttie number of votes to whwh he was entitled, whtoh respect 
to securities heto by him, such securities being classified as common stock, second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and 
ottier securities, stab'ng In a fbobioto ttie names of such other securities (if any). If any such hoMer hekJ in ta-ust give (in a 
footnote) ttie particulars of ttie trust In ttie case of voting trust agreemente, give as supptemental infotmation ttie names and 
addresses of ttie ttiirty largest hoMers of ttie voting trust certiticates and ttie amount of ttieir indwidual hokHngs. If Uie stock book 
vtas not dosed or ttie list of stockhokJers compiled wittiln such year, show such ttiirty security holders as of ttie dose of ttie year. 

Line 
No. 

Name of 
Security Holder 

Address of 
Security Holder 

w 

Number of 
Votes to Whtoh 
Security HokJer 
Was Entitied 

— ( 5 5 

NUMBER OF VOTES, 
CLASSIFIED WITH RESPECT TO 
SECURITIES ON WHICH BASED 

•sisar 

Common 

lar 

Preferred 
Second "FirsT 

Une 
No. 

(a) 
TJPT 

Unton Padfic 

(eT ur 

Holdings, Inc. ii.4i&.f^5 22,428.715 

MP: ~ 
Missouri Padfic 
CorporatiorT 17555" T555-

10 TCI 
~W 

is: 
1 T 
~W 
" iT 
"TT 
T T 
T T 
"fT 
"ST 

"5r 

~sr 
"ST 
"25" 
"2r 
"33-

11 
12 
13 
14 

Notes and Remarks: 15 
16 

1/ UP Common - $10.00 Par Value - Preferred • Canoelle3" 
MP Common - $ 1.00 Par Value - Prefen-ed - None 

17 
I f f 
15̂  

2/ UP - April 15,1939 record date for meeting of stockholders May 9.1939. 
MP - Febnjary 27,1988 record date for meeting of stockhokters April 18.15557 

"ST 
21 

^ 
5/ UP - ^,428,7l5 as of December 31,1992. 

MP - 1,000 as of December 31,1992. 
^ 
24 

- ^ 
SS 
TT 
^ 
29 

"ST 
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Road Initials: UPRR Yaar: 1994 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS (continued) 

10. Stete ttie total numtier of votes cast at ttie latest general meeting for ttie election of directors of ttie respondenL 1/ votes 
cast. 

11. Give ttie date of such meeting. 2/ 

12. Give ttie place of such meeting. 3/ 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

1/ UP-22,428,715 Votes 2/ UP-May 11, 1994 
MP-1.000 Votes MP-May11,1994 

31 UP - Salt Lake City, UT 
MP - Salt Lake City, UT 

Notfls to Page 2. Item 1 - Ust of consolidated and combined companias. 

Union Pacific Railroad Company (UP) 
The St Joseph & Grand Island Railway Company 
Missouri Padfic Railroad Company (MP) 4/ 
Chicago Heighte Terminal Transfer Company 
Chicago & Western Indiana Railroad Company 
Doniphan, Kensett & Searcy Railway Company 
MP Equipment Corporation 
MP Redevelopment Corporation 
UP Subs, Inc. 

Notes to Page 2. Item 3 

Utah, Chapter 1 of the Laws of 1897 entitied, 'An Act to provide for ttie formation of railroad corporations' as affected by our laws 
of Utah in particular the laws goveming railroads as set forth in TiUe 56 of ttie Utah Code, and business corporations as set forth in 
Trtle 16 of ttie Utah Code. 

The original charter was filed July 1,1897. For reference to amendmente ttiereof, see reports tor years ended December 31, 
1947,1948, 1953, and 1956. 

On May 14,1968, Artide 3 of ttie Charter, setting tortti the purpose of Incorporation, was amended; on May 20,1968, a copy of 
such amendment was filed witti ttie Commission in Finance Docket No. 25115 and on December 31,1968, ttie Charter was resteted 
to reflect all prior amendmente. The resteted Charter was amended effective June 24,1971 to provide dissenters' righte in 
conneciion witti ttie merger of UPRR Co. with Union Padfk: Corporation (UPC) and to provide for perpetual corporate existence. 

4/ See Note 2 on page 24. 
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Road initials: UPRR Year: 1994 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Doiiars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 

709,708 

708.5 

709.5 

710,711,714 

712 

713 

715,716,717 

721,721.5 
i 

722,723 ! 

724 
1 

737,738 

739.741 

743 

744 

731,732 

731.732 

731,732 

733,735 

Titie 

(a) 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash 

Temporary Cash Investments 

Spedal Deposite 

Accounts Receivable (A) 

- Loan and Notes 

- Interiine and Ottier Balances 

- Customers 

-Ottier 

- Accrued Accounte Receivables 

- Receivables from Affiliated Companies 

- L^ss: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Woridng Funds Prepaymente Deferred Income Tax Debite 

Materials and Supplies 

Ottier Current Assete 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

OTHER ASSETS 

Special Funds 

Invesbnente and Advances Affiliated Companies 

(Schedules 310 and 310A) 

Other Investments and Advances 

Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketabte Equity Securities - Cr. 

Property Used in Ottier ttian Carrier Operation 

(Less Depredation) $13,597 

Ottier Assete 

Ottier Deferred Debite 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debite 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

ROAD AND EQUIPMENT 

Road (Schedule 330) L-30 cols, h & b 

Equipment (Schedute 330) L-39Cols.h&b 

Unaltocated Items 

Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

(Schedules 335. 342.351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at dose 
of year 

(b) 

$5,225 

125 

-

173 

5,631 

184.221 

48,516 

32,128 

321,393 

-

142.784 

198,227 

1,073 

$939,496 

$29,048 

572,914 

45.627 

60.469 

62.659 

56.126 

-

$826,843 

$8,602,751 

4,686,320 

170,003 

(4.317.648) 

$9,141,426 

$10,907,765 

Balance at begin­
ning of year 

(c) 

$16,569 

125 

• 

91 

4,131 

144.897 

46.173 

56.393 

206,805 

-

121,670 

165,937 

-

$762,791 

$27,539 

501.750 

28.026 

59,158 

76.965 

51.233 

-

$744,671 

$8,109,075 

4,681,183 

219,358 

(4,163,013) 

$8,846,603 

$10,354,065 

Una 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

(A) See Note 4 on page 10. 
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Roadlnitiab: UPRR Year: 1994 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

• 52 

53 

54 

55 
66 

57 

68 

69 

60 

61 

62 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 

751 

752 

753 

754 

755,756 

757 

759 

760,761,761.5,762 

763 

764 

765,767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1.7705 

781 

783 

786 

771.772,774.775. 

782. 784 

791.792 

794.795 

797 

798 
798.1 

798.5 

Titte 

(a) 

CURRENT UABIUTIES 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Accounte Payable; Interiine and Ottier Balances 

Audited Accounte and Wages 

Ottier Accounte Payable 

Interest and Dividends Payabte 

Payabtes to Affiliated Companies 

Accrued Accounte Payabte 

Taxes Accmed 

Ottier Current Uabilities 

Equipment Obligations and Ottier Ljong-Term Debt 

due Wittiin One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABIUTIES 

NON-CURRENT LIABIUTIES 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Default 

Accounte Payable; Affiliated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Interest in Default 

Defened Revenues-Transfers from Govemment Auttiorities 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Ottier Long-Temi Liabilities and Deferred Credte 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Totel Capital Stock:(Schedule 230) (L-10 Col. g. L-17 Col. e) 

Common Stock 

Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 

Additional Capitel (Schedute 230) (L-17 Col. h) 
Retained Earnings: 
Appropriated 

Unappropriated (Schedute 220) (L-17 Col. b) 
Net Unrealized Loss on Non-current Mari<etabte 
Equity Securities 

Less Treasury Stock 

Net Stockholders Equity 

TOTAL UABIUTIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 

Balanoe at dose 
of year 

(b) 

6.934 

137.262 

24.874 

31,275 

• 

677,230 

123.872 

2,681 

66,542 

$1,070,670 

$362,370 

701.464 

174.627 

-

193.981 

(25.043) 

-
. 

2,706.204 

727.778 

$4,841,381 

$224,288 

224.288 

. 

. 
315.702 

1.583 

4.454.141 

$4,995,714 

$10,907,765 

Balanoe at begin­
ning Of year 

(c) 

4,834 

163,800 

25.303 

36710 

. 

761,903 

98.759 

3,596 

83,330 

$1,178,235 

$366,190 

665,474 

144.104 

. 

183.774 

(26,045) 

. 

. 

2,559,797 

713.093 

$4,606,387 

$224,288 

224J288 

. 

. 
315,702 

1,583 

4,027,870 

$4,569,443 

$10,354,065 

Une 
No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
56 

57 

58 
59 

60 

61 

62 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

Dollars In Thousands 

Tha notes listed betow are provkled to disctose supplementa/y Information on matters whtoh have an important effect on ttie financial 
condition of ttie carrier. The carrier shall give the particulars called for herein and where ttiere Is nettling to report insert ttie word 'none'; 
and In addition ttiereto shall enter In separate notes witti suitat>le particulars ottier matters invdving material amounte of ttie character 
commonly disdosed in finandal stetemente under generally accepted accounting and reporting principtes, except as sfiown In ottier 
schedules. This indudes stetemente explaining (1) service interruption insurance pdides and indicating ttie amount of indemnity to which 
respondent will be entitied for work stoppage tosses and ttie maximum amount of additional premium respondent may be obligated to pay in 
the event such tosses are sustained by ottier railroads; (2) parta'culars concerning obligafions fbr stock purchase options granted to 
officers Evid employees; and (3) what entries have been made fbr net Income or retained income resbicted under provistons of mortgages 
arxl ottier arrangemente. 

1. Amount (estimated, K necessary) of net Income or retained inoome which has to be provkied fbr capital expendiiures, and for sinking 

and ottier funds pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of tt^ust or ottier eontracte Schedute 460. $1,583. 

2. Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal inoome taxes because of unused and availabte net 

operating toss carryover on January 1 of ttie year folkiwing that for which ttie report is made 

Not Appiicaljle. $ . 

3. (a) Explain ttie procedure in accounting for penston funds and recording in ttie accounte ttie current and past service penston costs, 

indteating whettier or not consistent witti ttie prior year 

See Explanatory Note 2 on page 9. 

(b) Stete amount if any, representing ttie excess of ttie achJarially computed value of vested benefite over ttie total of ttie pension 

fund. NotAvaiteWe. $ . 

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Spedfy. YesX No 

(i) If funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company Not Applicabte. 

If funding is by bust agreement list b'ustee(s). Cititiank NA. 

Date of bust a^eement or tetest amendment April 24,1986. 

If respondent is affiltetad in any way witti tha trustee(s). explain affiltetion: Not Applicabte. 

(d) Ust affiliated companies which are induded in ttie pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating charges under 

ttie agreement See Note 3, page 9. 

(e) (i) Is any part of the penston plan fund invested in stock or ottier securities of the respondent or any of ite affiltetes? 

Spedfy. Yes No X 

If yes, give number of ttie shares for each dass of skx:k or other security: 

(li) Are voting righte attached to any securities hekJ by the penston plan? Spedfy. Yes Ho If yes, 

who determines how stock is voted? 

4. Stete whettier a segregated political fund has been established as provided by ttie Federal Bectton Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 

610). Yes No X See additional Note 4 on page 10. 

5. (a) The amount of employers conbibubon to employee stock ownership plans fbr ttie cun'ent year was $ NONE. 

(b) The amount of invesbnent tax credit used to reduce cun'ent income tax expense resulting from conb-ibutions to qualified emptoyee 

stock ownership plans for ttie current year was $ NONE. 

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465 spedfy tfie total amount of business entertainment expenditures diarged to ttie non-operating 

expense account $ NONE. 

Continued on fdlowing page 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7. Give particulars witti respect to oontingent assete and lieibilities at ttie ctose of ttie year. In accordance witti Insttuctions 5-6 In ttie 
Uniform System of Accounte for Railroad Companies, ttiat are not reflected in the amounte of the respondenL 

Disdose flie natore and amount of contingency ttiat Is material. 

Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessmente 
or possibte assessmente of additional taxes and agreemente or obligafions to repurchase securities or property. Additional pages 
may be added if more space is needed. (Explain and/or reference to ttie fbllowing pages.) 

SEE NOTE 8 ON PAGE 10. 

(a) Changes In Valuation Accounte 

8. Maricetable Equity Securities 

UPRR has no marketable equity securities. 

(Current Year) 
asof / / 
(Prevfous Year) 
asof / / 

Current Portfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 
Current Portfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 

Cost Maricet 

Dr.(Cr) 
to Income 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Dr.(Cr)to 
Stockholders' Equity 

N/A 
$ 

N/A 
N/A 

(b) At / / , gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining to marketable securities were as follows: 

Gains Losses 

Current $ $ 

Noncurrent 

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of $ on ttie sale of marketable equity securities was Induded in net income for (year). 
The cost of securities sold was based on ttie (mettiod) cost of all tfie sfiares of each security held at time of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of ttie financial stetemente but prior to ttie 
filing, applicable to marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date sliali be disdosed below: 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless spedfied as prevtous year. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENTOF FINANQAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Accounting Changes 

In Januaiy 1993, UPRR adopted ttie following accounting changes with a cumulative after tax charge to eamings of $89,962. 

Ottier Postretirement Benefite (OPEB) 

Stetement of Finandal Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 106, 'Employers' Accounting for Posttetirement Benefite Ottier Than 
Pensions,' requires ttiat ttie cost of nonpension benefite for retirees be accmed during ttieir period of employment The adoption 
of ttiis Stetement does not affect future cash funding requiremente for ttiese benefite. Ttie OPEB component of ttie cumulate 
effect adjusbnent was a $167 million charge. 

Income Taxes 

SFAS No. 109, 'Accounting For Income Taxes.' requires the balance sheet approach of accounting for income taxes, whereby asset 
and liabilities are recorded at ttie tax rates currentiy enacted. UPRR fubjre resulte may be effected by changes in ttie Corporate 
income tax rates. The Income tax component of ttie cumutetive effect adjusbnent was a $99 milBon tienefit 

Revenue Recognition 

UPRR changed ite method of revenue and expense recognition to ttie prevalent transportation indusby practice of allocating revenues 
bebween reporting periods based on relative faansit time, white recognizing expenses as Incurred. The revenue recognition component 
of ttie cumulative effect adjusbnent was a $22 million charge. 

2. Employee Benefit Plans (Note to Schedule 200) 

UPRR partidpates in Union Padfic Corporation's (ttie Corporation) defined benefit pension plans covering substantially all salaried 
employees. Plan benefits are generally based on years of sen/ice and compensation during ttie last years of employment The 
contributions to ttie plans are calculated based on ttie Projected Unit Credit actuarial fundng method and are not less ttian ttie 
minimum funding standards set forth in ttie Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended. Pension expense 
allocated to UPRR under ttie Corporation's plans amounted to $45.4 million in 1994 and $40.9 million in 1993. In addition, UPRR 
employees are covered by ttie Railroad Retirement System. Conblbutions made to ttie system are expensed £is Incurred. 

UPRR provides posbetirement healtti care and life insurance benefite to substantially all salaried and certain houriy employees 
ttirough partidpation in the Corporation's posttetirement benefit plans. The Corporation adopted ttie provisions of SFAS No. 106 (See 
Note 1) in January 1993. Railroad agreement employees' healtti care benefite are covered by a separate multiemployer plan arxJ 
ttierefore are not subject to ttie provisions of ttiis Stetement The Corporation does not currentiy prefund healtti care and life insurance 
benefit coste. UPRR's cash payments for ttiese benefite were $10.9 million in 1994 and $11.1 million In 1993. And ite 1994 and 1993 
posbetirement benefite expenses were $11.7 million and $20.1 million, respectively. At December 31,1994 and 1993, UPRR's 
Accumulated Posttetirement Benefit Obligafions were $214 million and $216 million, respectively, while Ite total OPEB liabilities 
on ttie same date were $277 million and $276 million, respectively. Postretirement Benefit Obligation at December 31,1994 and ite 
postretirement benefit expense were $270.3 million and $269.6 million 

3. Employee Benefit Plans (Note to Schedule 200) 

The fdlowing Affiliated Companies were covered by ttie funded pension plans for salaried employees: 

Union Pacific Corporation 
American Refrigerator Transit Company 
i3elte Finance Company. Ltd. 
Missouri Improvement Company 
Union Padfic Express Air 

Standard Realty & Development Company 
Union Padfic Freight Services Company 
Union Padfic Fruit Express Company 
Union Padfic Motor Freight Company 

Charges are allocated among ttie Respondent and ite wholly owned subskliartes on ttie basis of ttie ratio of covered earnings of 
each company to ttie total covered eamings of ttie group for the period covered. 

Railroad /Vnnual Report R-1 



10 Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1994 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

4. Unton Padfic Fund fbr Eflbctive Govemment (l^oto to Schedute 200) 

The Corporation, ttie UPRR's ultimate parent is the sponsor of ttie Unton Pacifto Fund fbr Eftacfive Government (ttie Fund), a separate 
segregated fund utilized for political purposes established and operated In accordance with ttie Federal Election Campaign Act of 
1971, as amended (the Act). The administrative •expenses of ttie Fund are pakl t>y tfie Corporatton. UPRR's executive and 
administrative personnel are solldted annually by ttie Fund consistent witti ttie /Vet and certain executtve officers of UPRR are 
members of the Fund's managing Finance Committee. 

5. Finandal Instrumente 

Hedging 

UPRR uses derivative financial insbumenb to protect against diesel foel prtoe increases and interast rate movemente. While ttie use of 
ttiese hedging arrangemente llmite ttie downside risk of adverse price and rate movemente, tt may also imit benefite from tavorabto 
movemente. All hedging te accompPshed pursuant to exchange-traded eonfracte or master swap agreemente based on standard forms. 
UPRR does not hoto or Issue finandal Insbximente fbr bading purposes and addresses market risk by selecting Insttumente wtwse vatoe 
flucbjations oon'etete sttongly witti ttie undertying item or risk being hedged. Credit risk reteted hed^ng activities, whtoh is minimal, is 
managed by requiring minimum credit standards for counterparties, periodic settlemente and/or mark-to-maricet evaluations. UPRR has 
not been required to provide, nor has It received any signiflcant amount of coDateral rateting to Ite hading activity. 

Unrecognized mari(-to-market gains or tosses approximate ttie feir mariwt value of ttie reteted derivative position at December 31,1994 
and were determined based upon current market value, as quoted by recognized dealers, assuming a round tot transaction end using 
a mid-market convention wittiout regard to market liquxJity. 

Diesel Fuel 

Fuel purchase hedging arrangemente fix diesel fuel prtees using price swaps In whtoh UPRR pays fixed prtoes in exchange for maricet 
prices tor equivalent notional amounte of fuel; however, at December 31,1994, UPRR had no diesel fuel hedging agreemente i i place. 

Interest Rates 

The Company uses interest rate swaps to manage Ite exposure to Increasing interest rates. At December 31,1994, ttie total notiond 
prindpal amount of debt affected by ttiese Insttumente was $94 million, witti an unrecognized maric-to-maricet toss of $4 millton. The 
Company's interest expense and weighted average borrowing rate have not been materially Impacted by interest rate hedging activity. 

Off Balance Sheet Risks 

UP has sold, on a revoMng basis, an undMded percentage ownership Interest In a designated pool of accounte receivabte. The 
UP continues to act as collection agent fbr all receivables In ttie pool. Collection risk of ttie pod of recelvabtos is minimal. At 
Decemtier 31,1994 and 1993, accounte receivable is presented net of tfie $300 million receivables sokl. 

6. Common Stock (Note to Schedute 200) 

Concurrentty witti ttie acquisition of ttie MKT, 80 shares of ttie MP's $1.00 par value common stock were exchanged for 80 shares of 
$1.00 par value dass A stock. The remaining 920 shares of common stock outetanding and ttie 80 stiares of dass A stock have 
klentical voting righte and ottier privileges except witti respect to dvictends. 

The Class A stock Is entitied to a cash dividend whenever a divkiend Is declared on ttie common stock, in an amount whtoh equals 8% 
of ttie sum of ttie dividends on bofli ttie Class A stock and ttie common stock. However, dnridends may be declared and pakl on ttie 
Class A stock only when ttiere is unapproprtetad availabte Income bi respect of prtor calendar years whtoh is sufftoient to make a 
sinking fund payment equal to 25"% of such divlcfend for ttie benefit of ttie Subordinated Debentures or the Certificates. To ttia extent 
ttiat dvictends are paid on the common stock but not ttie Class A stock because the amount of unapproprtetad availat)te Income is 
insuffident to make such a sinking fund payment a special cash dividend on ttie Class A stock shall be pakl when sufficient 
unappropriated available Income existe to make ttie sinking fund payment Such insuffictency does not affect tfie Registrant's right to 
dedare divktends on ttie common stock. Availat>le income for 1994 will be suffident to provide for a $6.3 millton spedal cash civktend 
on ttie Class A stock (see Note 7), to be paid in 1995. After such payment dlvidencis in arrears on ttie Class A stock will total $26.6 millton. 

There are no ottier dividend resttictions on MPs capital stock ottier ttian ttiose described in Note 7. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

7. The Board of Directors of UP has ctetarmined to resfatot as to divktends $131.1 millton of ttie retained earnings of UP whtoh represente 
(a) ttie amount by which ttie estimated fair value of UP's Invesbnent in ite nonttansportation subsidiaries, as detennined by ttie Board 
of Directors of UP, exceected ttie net book value of such Invesbnent which was bansferred to ttie Corporation by means of a 
dividend In June 1971 ($110.1 million) and (b) ttie amount of which ttie feir market value exceeded ttie book value of certain 
invesbnent securities which were franslbrred to ttie Corporation by means of a dividend In Itovember 1972 ($21.0 miRion). The 
amount of UP's retained earnings available fbr cash dividends was $2,957.7 million at December 31,1994. 

Certain debt agreemente impose dividend resbtotions on MP. The amount of retained eamings availabte for dvkiends at December 31, 
1994 was $961.3 of a total of $1,093.5 million. See Note 6 for ottier divkiend resbtotions on MP Capital Stock. 

8. Contingent Uabilities (Note to Schedule 200) 

There are various tewsu'ite pending against UPRR. In addition, UPRR generates, transports, remecEatos and disposes of hazardous and 
nonhazardous waste in ite current and former operations, and Is sutject to Federal, state and tocal environmental tews and 
regulations. UPRR is currentiy partidpating in ttie Investtgafion and remedtetion of numerous sites. Where ttie remediation coste can be 
reasonably determined and where such remediation is probabte, UPRR has recorded a liability. The liability indudes fubJre coste for 
remedtetion and restoration of sites as well as for ongoing monitoring coste, but exdudes any antidpated recoveries from ttiird parties. 
Cost estimates were based on infonnation availabte for each site, finandal viability of ottier potentially responsibte parties, and existing 
technology, tews and regutetions. Certain Federal legistetion imposes Joint and several liability fbr ttie remedtetion of klentified sites; 
consequentiy, UPRR's ultimate environmental liability may indude coste relating to ottier parttes in addition to coste reteting to ite own 
activities at each site. UPRR belteves ttiat it has adequately accrued fbr ite ulttmate share of coste at sites subject to Joint and several 
liability. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANQAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Conduded 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANQAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES • 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars ki Thousands) 

1. Disdose the requested Inlonnation for the respondent pertaining to the resulte ol 4. All contra entries hereunder shoukl be Indicated In parent 
operations for the year. 5. Cross-checks 

2. Report total operating expenses Irom Schedule 410 of ttils repoit. Any disparities In 
nvpnnsn amnunta shown ki thb schedule and expense amounts reported in Schedule SchedUlS210 Schedule 210 
410 must be fuHy explained on page 18. Une 15, column (b) 

3. List (fividends from Investmente accounted lor under Ihe cost mettiod on the Une 47 pkis 48 plus 49, cohimn (b) 
appropriate line No. 19 lor Account hto. 513. 'DivMend Income.' List dhridends Une 50, column (b) 
accounted lor by the equRy method on ttie appropriate dhridend Hne No. 25 under the 
'Income Irom Affiliated (kimpanles' Une 14, column (b) 
subsectkm of this schedule. Une 14, oolumn (d) 

Une 14, oolumn (e) 
Une 49, ookimn (b) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

Cross 
Check 

• 
• 

Item 
(a) 

OROMARY rrEMS 

OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operaiing Inoome 

(101) Freight 

(102) Passenger 

(103) Passenger-Related 

(104) Switching 

(105) Water Transfers 

(106) Demurrage 

(110) Inddental 

(121) Joint Facility-Credit 

(122) Joint Fadlity-Debit 

from Govemment Authorltles-Rnes 1-9) 

(502) BaStiay operating rBvenuea-Transfers from Govemment 

Authorities lor current operations 

(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortizaiton ol delened 

transfers from Govemment Authorities 

TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (Unes 10-12) 

(531) Railway operating expenses 

Net revenue from railway operattons 

OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used In other than canier operatkms 

(510) Miscellaneous rent Income 

(512) Separately operated properties-Profit 

(513) DivMend Income (cost method) 

(514) Interest Income 

(516) Income from sinking and other funds 

(517) Release of premiums on funded debt 

(518) Relmbursemente receh/ed under contracts and agreemente 

(519) Miscellaneous kicome 

Inoome Irom afiiliated companies: 519 

a. DIvMends (equity method) 

b. Equity fei undstrbuted eamings (tosses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (Lhies 16-26) 

TOTAL INCOME (Lkies 15, 27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTKINS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of property used In other than carrier operations 

(544) Miscellaneous taxes 

(545) Separately operated properties-Loss 

(550) Income Transfenred under contracts and agreements 

(551) Miscellaneous Income charges 

(553) Uncollectbte accounte 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCmONS (Lkies 29-35) 

Income available for fixed charges (Lines 28,36) 

Amount lor 
current year 

(b) 

5.075.528 

47.638 

35.942 

3.170 

4.970 

5,167,248 

5,167,248 

4.094.723 

1.072.525 

9.525 

16.275 

(20) 

98,754 

4 

-

76.027 

4.300 

38.948 

243.813 

1.316,338 

4.354 

31.092 

35.446 

1.280,892 

Amount lor 
piBceding year 

(c) . 

4,765,928 

48.239 

31,470 

6,708 

3,723 

4,856,068 

4,856,068 

3.904.661 

951,407 

5.620 

22.376 

9 

97.895 

3 

1 

42.945 

7.166 

42.793 

218.808 

1.170.215 

4.238 

12.518 

16,756 

1.153.459 

Freight-related 
revenue and 

expenses 

5.075,528 

47.638 

35.942 

3.170 

4.970 

5.167.248 

5,167.248 

4,094.723 

1.072,525 

s Une 62, column (b 
= Une 63, ookimn (b 
= Une64,cokimn(b 

S<;fl9dUl94H? 
= Une 620, column (h 
= Une 620, cohimn (T 
= Une 620, cohinm ^ 

passenger-reiaied 
revenue and 

expenses 
(e) 

1/ 

liesls. 

) 
I 
) 

Lkie 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IB 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

1/ See note on page 18. 
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Lkie 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 

61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

Cross 
Chedc 

• 

e 

• 

Item 
(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 
(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(a) Fbced kiterest not ki default 
(bl Interest In default 

(5471 Interest on unfunded debt 
(5441 Amortization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (Lines 38-«1) 

bThSR DEDUCTIONS 
(546) Interast on funded debt: 

(c) Contkigent Interest 
UNUSUAL CR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent Hems (debit) credit 
Income Loss) trom continuing operattons (before kicome taxes) 

PROVISION^ foR INCOME T A X E S 
(556) Inoome taxes on ordkiary Inoome: 

a) Federal kicome taxes 
b) State Inoome taxes 
c) Other income taxes 

(557) Provision for deferred taxes 
TOtAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOM^ TAXES (Lkies 47-50) 
Income trom continuing operations (Lines 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 
(560) Income or toss Irom operations ol dbcontkiued segments 

(laas applicable kicome taxes ol S ) 
(560) Income or loss from operattons of disoontbiued segments 

(loss appllcablakicoma taxes OfS ) 
Income before extraordinary Hems (Lines 52 -t- 53 + 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUI^ING CHANGES 
(570) Extraordinary Hems (Net) 
(590) Income taxes on extraordinary items 
(591) Proviston for delened taxes - Extraordinary Items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (Lines 56-58) 
(592) Cumutetive elled of changes kl accountng pnnclptes 2/ 

(less appHcabto tax of $106,268) 
Net kicome Loss) (Lkies 55 + 59 + 60) 

Reoondliation ol net railway operatkig kicome (NROI) 
Net revenues Irom railway operattons 

(5561 Income taxes on ordinary Income (-) 
(5571 Provision lor delened kicome taxes (•) 

Income trom lease of road and equipmeni (-) 
Rent lor leased roads and equipment (+) 

Net railway operating kicome (loss) 

AnxMintlor 
currant year 

(b) 

89.450 

66.494 
1.153 

157.097 
1.123,795 

9,638 

1,114,157 

259,041 
29,707 

105.138 
393.866 
720.271 

720271 

720271 

1.072.525 
(288.748; 
(105.138) 

(99; 
2.389 

680.929 

Amount lor 
precAdkig year 

(0 

92.418 

66.380 
1,596 

160.394 
993,065 

9.730 

983.335 

191,752 
7248 

190,042 
389,042 
594293 

594293 

(89.962) 

504.331 

951.407 
;i 99.000; 
:i 90.042; 

2.054 
564.419 

Freight-related 
revenue and 

expenses 
(d) 

17 
Pasaenger-relalad 

revenue and 
eiqienses 

(e) 

• 

Une 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 

61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

2/ See note on page 18. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 

NotBS to Schedule 210 paoe 16. 

1/ Passenger infornnatlon is not reported in accordance with exemption granted 
by ICC Bureau of Accounts in letter dated October 21,1976. 

2/ See Note 1 on page 9 for details of cumulative effect of changes in accounting 
principles. 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. Show betow the items of Retained Eamings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Uniform 
System of Accounts for Railroad Compantos. 

2. All contra entries hereurxler shoukl be shown In parentheses. 

3. Show under 'Remarks' the amount of assigned Federal Income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616. 

4. Segregate in odumn (c) all amcxints applicabto to tfie ec]uity in undstrubitad eamings (tosses) of affiliated compantos t>ased on tfie 
equity method of accounting. 

5. Une 3 (line 7 if debit balance), oolumn (c), shouU agree with line 26, column (b), Schedute 210. The total of columns (b) and (c), 
lines 3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b). Schedute 210. 

6. Indude In column (b) only amounts applicabte to retained eamings exdusive of any amounts induded In column (c). 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 
Check 

* 

• 

* 
• 

Itsm 
(a) 

Balances at beginning of year 

(601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained eamings 
CREDITS 

(602) Credt balanoe transferred from Inoome 
(603) Appropriations released 
(606) Other credts to retained earnings 

TOTAL 
DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from tocome 
(616) Other debits to retained earnings 
(620) Approprtotions for sinking and ottier funds 
(621) Appropriations tor other purposes 
(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Preferred stock (1) 
TOTAL 

Net Increase (decrease) ciuring year (Une 6 minus line 13) 
Balances at dose of year (Unes 1,2, and 14) 

Balances from line 15(c) 
Total unappropriated retained eamings and equity in 
undistributed eamings (losses) of affiliated companies 

(798) at end of year 
(797) Total appropriated retained eamings: 

Credits during year $1,583 
Debits during year $ 1,583 
Balance at Close of year $1,583 

Amount of assigned Federal Income tax consequences: 
Account 606 $ 
Account 616 $ 

Retained 
eamings — 

Unappropriated 
(b) 
$3,670,231 

681,323 
1,583 
1,901 

684,807 

1,583 

294,000 

295,583 
389,224 

4,059,455 
394,686 

4,454,141 

Equity In uncfistributad 
eamings (tosses) of 
affiliated companies 

(c) 
$357,639 

38,948 

38,948 

1,901 

1,901 

37,047 
394.686 

N/A 

N/A 

1 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

(1) If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at 
beginning of year and end of year. 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars ki Thousands) 

Give the Informatton as requested concerning the cash ftows during the year. Either d i e d or Indlred method can be used. The drect method shows as Is 
prkic^al components operatkig cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from customeis and cash pakl to suppliers and employees, the sum 
of which is net cash cash flow Irom operaUng activities. Tlie kidked method starts wKh net kicome and ad|usts I for revenue and eiq>en9e Kems that 
were not the resul ol operating cash transacttons In the current pertod to lecondle It to nel cash Itow Irom operatkig activities. H d red method is used 
oomplete lkies 1 -41; kidired method oomplete Ines 10-41. Cash lor the puipose ol this schedute shall kickide cash and cash equivalents which are short 
term, highly IquM hvestments readily convertble to know amounts ol cash and so near thek maturity that they present kislgnlllcant risk of changes In 
value Ijecause of dianges In kiterest rales. Informatton atiout a l kivastkig and finandng adivHies whtoh do not diredly afled cash shall be separately 
disdosed in footnotes to this sdieduto. Tliey shal dearly relate Ihe cash (H any) and noncash aspects ol transadtons. Examples ol noncash kivastkig 
and transadtons kiclude convertkig detit to ec]uty acquiring assets ol assumkig dkediy related llablUes, such as puichaskig a buldkig by kicuning a 
mortgage to the seltor; obtalnkig as asset by entering into a caplal lease; and exchangtag noncash assets or labilties lor other noncash assets or 
latilBties. Some transacttons are part cash and part noncash; only the cash portton shal tie reported dredly kl the statement ol cash Itows. ReferloFAS 
Statement No. 95, Statement of Cash Ftows, for further details. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
6 
9 

Cross 
Check 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVmES 
Descnptton 

(a) 
Cash received from operatkig revenues 
Divktends received trom affiliates 
Interest received 
Other Income 
Cash paxl for operating expenses 
Interest paid (net amounts capitalized) 
Income taxes paid 
Other dedudlons 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY opErtATiNcS ACTivmES 

Current 
Year 
(b) 

Year 
(0 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVrTIES j 
10 1 Income from contkiukig operations 720,271 594.293 10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE I N C O M E FROM COhTTlNUlNG OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES | 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 

21 

Loss (gain) on sato or disposal ol tangibto pioperty and kivestments 
Depredatton and amortization expenses 
Increase (decrease) In provision lor Defeired income Taxes 
Net decrease (tocrease) In undistrbuted earnings (tosses) ol atlUlates 
Decrease (kicrease) ki accounts recelvatiie 
Decrease (Incresise) In material and supplies and other cuirent assets 
Increase (decrease) In current liabilities other than debt 
Increase (decreeise) In other - net 
Net cash provided from continuing operattons (Lines 10-18) 
Add (Subtiad cash generated (pato) by reason ol discontinued operations 

and extFaordinary Items 
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATINQ ACTIVmES 

(66,688) 
495,581 
146,407 
38,948 
18,984 
54,477 

(90,777 
26.582 

1,118.967 

1.118.967 

(26,712) 
470,441 

19,720 
42,793) 
20,496) 
23,504 
(87,327) 
208,585 

1,139,215 

1,139,215 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVmES j 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Proceeds from sale oi property 
Capital expenditures 
Net change In temporaiy cash kivestments not qualfying as cash equivatonts 
Proceeds from sale/repayment ol investment and advances 
Purchase price of tong-temi kivestmenl and advances 
Net decrease (increase) In sinking and other special funds 
Other-net 
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING AbTIVPTlES 

110.235 
(787.219) 

-
(96.008] 

(1.509) 

(774.501) 

62.240 
(830.587) 

-
(60.022) 

(504) 

(828.873) 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACriVrTIES I 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
36 
39 

40 
41 

Proceeds Irom issuance ol tong-lerm debt 
Prindpte payments ol long-term debt 
Proceeds Irom Issuance ol capital stock 
Purchase pnce ol acquiring treasury stodc 
Cash divklends paid 
Other-net 

NET CASH FROM FINANCING AcTivm^S (Lines so-ss) 
N E T I N C R E A S E ( D ^ C R ^ A S ^ I I N C A S H A N D C A S H £ Q U I V A L ^ N I ' S (Lines 21,29 & 36) 

Cash and cash equivatonts at beginning ol the year 
t A S H AND CASH EQUIVALENTS A t END OF TH^ Y ^ A R (Unes 37 & 38) 
Footnotes to Sdieduto 240 
Cash paid dunng the year lor. 
Interest (net ol amount capitalized)* 
Income taxes (net) * 

' Only apples 1 Indlred method Is adopted. 

1/ Fixed charges Indude kitercompany Interest expense of $66,618 and $66,604 for 1994 and 1993. Interest p 
charges toss Intercompany kiterest. 

144.058 
(91.280) 

294.000 
114,588 
355,810 
(11,344 
16,694 
5,350 

1/ 
294,900 

aymentsapproxka 

57.400 
(140.958) 

(290.000) 
79.556 

(294.002) 
16.340 

354 
16.694 

1/ 
204.200 

lies fbced 

30 
31 

m' 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

"• 38 
39 

40 
41 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

"' " . .\ . .THIS PAGE INTTENTIONALLY tEFT BLANK 'S 
' '••• . J 

' • ; • • 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Tills schedule should indude only data pertaining to railway transportation services. 
2. Carry out calculation of Unas 9,10,20 and 21 to ttie nearest whole number. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

NOTES: 

(A) 
(B) 

(C) 

Item 

(a) 
CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Interline and Ottier Balances (705) 
Customers (706) 
Ottier (707) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 
Railway Operating Revenue 
Rent Income 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average Daily Operating Revenues 
Days of Operating Revenue in 

Current Operating Assets 
Revenue Dday Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 
Interiine and Ottier Balances (752) 
Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) 
Accounts Payable - Ottier (754) 
Ottier Taxes Accrued (761.5) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING UABILITIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Railway Operating Expenses 
Depreciation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses in Current 

Operating Uabilities 

Days of Woricing Capital Required 
Cash Working Capital Required 
Cash and Temporary Cash Balance 
Cash Working Capital /Ulowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
Total Material and Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material 

induded in AccL 712 
Materials and Supplies held for Common 

Carrier Purposes 
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Source 

Schedule 200, line 5, column b 
Sdieduto 200, line 6, column b 
Note A 

U n e l + 2 + 3 

Schedute 210, line 13, column b 
NoteB 
Unes 5+ 6 

Une7divkledby360days 

Une 4 divided by line 8 
Unes 9 + 15 days 

Schedute 200, line 31, column b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 
Sumof l lnesl l to14 

Schedule 210, line 14, column b 
Schedute 410, lines 136,137,138, 

213, 232, 317, column h 
Une 16 +line 6-line 17 
Line 18 divided by 360 days 
Line 15 divided by line 19 

Une 10-Une 20 (NoteC) 
Une 21 x line 19 
Schedute 200,Une 1 + line 2,column b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 
Note A 

Une 25-line 26 

Une 24 + line 27 

Amount 
(b) 

5,631 
184,221 
17,496 

207,348 

5,167,248 
125,792 

5,293,040 
14,703 

14 
29 

6,934 
137,262 
24,874 

100,174 
269,244 

4,094,723 
493,729 

3,726,786 
10,352 

26 

3 
31,057 
5,350 
5,350 

198,227 
3,551 

194,676 

200,026 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway 
Rent Income is ttie sum of Schedule 410, column h, lines 121,122 
229,231,312,314, and 316. Rent income is added to railway oper 
Is also added to total operating expenses to exdude ttie rent revenu 
If result is negative, use zero. 

transportation senrice. 
, 123, 127, 128, 129,133, 134, 135, 208,21 
ating revenues to produce total revenues. R 
e Items from operating expense. 

0.212,227, 
ent Income 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

Note to Schedule 31Q on pages 26 - 29 

Uen Reference? 

(A) All securities are ptedged as security for the First Mortgate witti Boatmen's National Bank of SL Louis, Tnistee; also, 
under ttie General Mortgage, witti Manufacturers Hanover Trust Company, Tmstee. 

(B) Securities are deposited witti ttie Tmstees of ttie Mortgages as lUrther assurance of performance of ttie Operating 
Agreements. 

Companies Under Jcint Control 

Company (UPRR Ownership) 

Alameda Belt Une (50.0%) 

Alton & Souttiem Railway (50.0%) 

Aricansas & Mfs. Ry. B & Term. Co. (33.3%) 

Brownsvilte & Matamoros Br. Co. (50.0%) 

Camas Prairie RR Co. (50.0%) 

Central California Traction (3o. (33.3%) 

Denver Union Temiinai Ry. Co. (16.7%) 

Houston Belt & Terminal Ry (50.0%) 

Kansas City Temiinai Ry Co. (25.0%) 

Longview Switching Co (50.0%) 

Oakland Terminal Ry (50.0%) 

Ogden Union Ry & Depot Co (50.0%) 

Portland Tenninal RR Co (40.0%) 

Portland Traction Co (50.0%) 

SL Joseph Tenninal RR Co (50.0%) 

Souttiem Illinois & Missouri Br Co (60.0%) 

Terminal Railroad As.sndation of SL Louis (28.5%) 

Texas City Terminal Ry (66.7%) 

TTX (23.0%) 

1. Investment In Transportation Data Exchange, Inc. was sold during 1994. 

2. Souttiwestern Stetes Management Co. was merged into Missouri Padfic Railroad on 
eamings was adjusted to reflect this merger. 

Ottier Parttes 

ATSF Ry. (50.0%) 

SLS Ry. (50.0%) 

SLS Ry. (66.7%) 

National Ry of Mexico (50.0%) 

BN Inc. (50.0%) 

ATSF Ry. (33.3%), SPT Co. (33.3%) 

BN Inc. (33.3%), ATSF Ry., Chtoago 
Padfic Corp.. D&RGW (16.67% each) 

ATSF Ry (25.0%), Chicago Padfic 

Corp. (12.5%). BN Inc. (12.5%) 
BN Inc (16.7%), ATSF Ry, CM&W, 
C&NWT Co, KCS Ry, N&W Ry, SLSW 
Ry, Soo Une (8.3% each) 

BN Inc (50.0%) 

ATSF Ry (50.0%) 

SPT Co (50.0%) 

BN Inc. (40.0%), SPT Co (20.0%) 

SPT Co (50.0%) 

ATSF Ry (50.0%) 

SLSW Ry (40.0%) 

BN, SLSW, NS, CSX, IC (14.3% each) 

ATSF Ry (33.3%) 

CR (21.8%), ATSF (10.9%), DRGW (10.2%), 
CSX (9.4%), NS (7.8%), BN (6.2%), CNW 
(3.1%), GTW, IC, SOO (1.6% each), FEC 
(.99%), B&M, KCS, FBT (.6% each) 

DecemberSI, 1994. Equity in Undistributed 
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR SCHEDULE 250 

Only one Qass I railroad in the affiliated group need file this schedule. Nonfiling earners within the group should indicate 
which affiliated railroad is filing the consolidated schedule. If companies are added or subtracted from the railroad entity 
during the current year, then the new entity must foomote this fact and provide restated infonnation for the prior year. Please 
report the required data for Schedule 2S0 within 30 days of filing Annual Report Form R-l. 

The following instructions should be followed in con^leting this schedule: 

Line 

1 Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income (NROD For Reporting Entity should be prepared following 
the format s^pearing at the end of Schedule 210 and shall include all affiliated raih-oad companies (Classes I, n, m, 
and switching and terminal) and all rail-related affiliated companies. 

Revenues and expenses from rail-related affiliates should include only rail-related revenues and expenses. If rail-
related and nonrailroad-related revenues and expenses cannot be segregated, or if such segregation is impractical, 
they may be included in or excluded from NROI in their entirety based on whether the affiliate is predominantly 
railroad-related (i.e., whether the affiliate could exist except for the revenue derived from, or the support provided 
for, railroad operations). 

Consolidation procedures should follow generally accepted accounting principles. 

2. Interest Income Rrom Working Q^ital Allowance - Cash Portion is intended to reflect the interest income associated 
with the cash portion of the "working capital allowance" shown on line 10. In no event shall the amount of interest 
income entered on this line exceed the total actual interest income generated from Accounts 701 and 702 which is 
included in Account 514. 

If actual cash balances (Accounts 701 and 702) are included in the woridng capital allowance on line 10, then the 
average cash balance (using either the beginning and ending balances or the four quarterly balances) shall be 
calculated. The interest income associated with this average cash balance may be determined by applying an average 
interest rate for the year. 

If the cash portion of line 10 is less than the respondent's actual cash balance, as reflected in Accounts 701 and 702, 
then only that portion of total interest income associated with the cash portion of line 10 should be entered on line 
2. Respondents may determine this amount by calculating the ratio of the cash portion of the working capital 
allowance (line 10, average of cash amounts included in columns b and c) to the average actual beginning and end 
of year balances in Accounts 701 and 702 andthen applying that ratio to the total actual interest earned on those 
accounts. 

These instructions have m impact on the calculation of the working capital allowance itself as shown in line 10. 

3. Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deductions fhoth current and deferred') associated with 
significant nonrail income and deductions would include items such as the tax impact of the sale of property or income 
and/or deductions from nonrail sources. Use the calculation from Part 3 of this schedule. (Instructions follow below.) 

4. Gain or (loss) from transfer/reclassification to nonrail-status (net of income taxes) includes any railroad-related 
transaction between the railroad and otiiers (including affiliates tiiat are not a part of tiie consolidated entity such as: 

The gain/loss on sale of land or sales of property not charged to accumulated depreciation for transactions witii 
parties outside tiie entity; 

Any reclassification of property from carrier to noncairier status witiiin tiie entity such as (a) tiie reclassification 
of transportation property to Account 737, Miscellaneous Property witiiin a company or (b) transfer/sale of 
carrier property to anotiio' conpany in the entity and reclassification to noncarrier status shall be reflected at £air 



market value at tiie time of tiie reclassification. A gain or loss shall be recognized at tiie same and reported on 
tills line net income tax effects. 

5. Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income (Lines 1,2,3 & 4) is self-explanatory. 

6. Combined Investment in Raihx)ad Property Used in Transportation Service should include the total investment in 
railroad property used in transportation service for the consolidated entity, including Class I, n, and m line-haul and 
switching and terminal afOliated railroads, net of accumulated depreciation. This excludes railroad-related affiliates 
ttie assets of which are included in line 9. Schedule 3S2A may be used as a guide. Companies otiier tiian affiliated 
railroads are included jf tiiey are consolidated in tiie R-l. See line 9. 

7. Less: Interest During Constiuction which should include total Account 76, Interest During Construction, for fhe 
railroads in tiie consolidated entity. 

8. Less: Otiier Elements of Investment (if debit balance) should include total Account 80 net debit balances for tiie 
railroads in tiie entity. 

9. Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates which is tiie total rail assets, net of accumulated depreciation, of rail-
related afflliated companies in tiie consolidated entity. If revenues and expenses are not segregated and tiiey are 
included in ttie consolidated NROI in ttieir entirety, tiien all assets of the rail-related affiliate must be rq)orted on this 
line. (If rail-related affiliates are consolidated in tiie R-l, it should be footnoted and disclosed on line 6.) 

10. Add: Working Capital Allowance which represents the working capital allowance (including the materials and 
supplies portion) calculated for all railroads (i.e., Class I, II, and TO) in tiie consolidated entity. Procedures in 
Schedule 24S should be used for this calculation. 

11. Equals: Net Investment Base Before Adjustinent for Deferred Taxes (lines 6 tiirough 10) is self-explanatory. 

12. Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits, which represents total Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 
for tiie entire entity including railroad-related affiliates. 

13. Equals: Net Investment Base Qine 11 -12) - self-explanatory. 



Railroad-related income from affiliates (otiier than railroads) which was included in 
consolidated NROI (Schedule 250, Line 1). 18.377 

= Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This represents 
"B" in Item (3) below. 917.767 

(3) Calculate tiie railroad-related tax ratio: "B/A" 85.63 

(4) Compute the nonrailroad-related complement: (1 - Railroad-related income ratio) 

which equals tiie Nonrailroad-related tax ratio. 14.37 

(5) Compute tiie nonrailroad portion of tiie tolal provisions for taxes. This equals: 

The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item (4) above) times tiie total current 

taxes accrued on ordinary income (Account 556) which represents the 
consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines 47,48, and 49 for all railroads 
in tiie reporting entity. 41.493 

PART II - DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED 
AFFILIATES rHXCTJIDRS ALL AFFITJATCD RAn.ROADS^ 

(6) This is calculated by dividing Uie nonrailroad-related income for combined 
rail-related affiliates by tiie total pre-tax net income for all combined rail-related 
affiliates and multiplying this result by the total taxes (current provision plus deferred). 

This equals tiie taxes on nonrailroad income for all affiliated companies. 516 

PART III - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

(7) This is determined as follows: 

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-related income for all railroads in tiie reporting 

entity (Item 5 abo ve). 41,493 

+ Total Nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliates (Item 6 above). 51fi 

Equals total nonrailroad-related taxes. (This amount should be bansferred to 
Schedule 250, Part A, Line 3). 42.009 

-2 



SCHEDULE 250 - PART B 

Determination of Nonrail Taxes 

This table is designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are ost rail-related. The amount to be reported on 
Schedule 250, Line 3. 

PART I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/ 
CONSOLIDATED RAn.ROADS 
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

(1) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted income from continuing operations 
(before taxes) for all affiliated railroads (all classes). Do not include rail-related affiliates 
ttiat are not railroads in this part. Tliis represents the total combined/consolidated 
amounts for all items listed below for all raifroads in the reporting entity. 

Income from continuing operations (before taxes) should be the equivalent of the 
numbers contained in the R-l Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted to include all railroads 
in tiie reporting entity. 1,114,157 

Equity in undistributed eamings, which represents tiie total of Schedule 210, 
Line 26 for all railroads in die reporting entity. 38,948 

Dividends in affiliated companies. (If the affiliate is 80% or more controlled by 
tiie parent railroad, tiien deduct 100% of the affiliate's dividend. If tiie affiliate 
is less than 80% controlled by tiie parent railroad, tiien deduct 80% of the 
affiliate's dividend). 3.440 

= Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes). Tliis represents 
"A" in item (3) below. 1.071.769 

(2) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-Tax NROI for all railroads in tiie 
reporting entity Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax NROI for flie entire entity, which 
equals tiie amount shown on Schedule 250, Line 1. 699,306 

-i- Current Provision for taxes, which represents the consolidated amounts of 
Schedule 210, Line 51 for all railroads in the reporting entity. (This figure includes 
both Account 556, Income Taxes on Ordinary Income and Account 557, 
Provision for Deferred Taxes. 393,886 

-I- Interest income on working capital allowance, which represents tiie total 
consolidated interest income relative to the working capital component of the net 
investinent base and should equal tiie amount shown in Schedule 250, Line 2 for all 
raih-oads in tiie reporting entity. 49 

+ Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolidated total of 
release of premium on funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroads 
in the reporting entity. 

Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated total of fixed charges as 
shown on Schedule 210, Line 42 for all railroads in tiie reporting entity. 157,097 
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250 CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION 

FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

Item 

(a) 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income for Reporting Entity 
Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income for Reporting Entity 

Add: Interest Income from Working Capital Allowance ~ Cash Portion 
Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deductions 
Gain or (Loss) from transfer/reclassification to nonrail-status 

(net of income taxes) 
Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income (Lines 1, 2, 3 & 4) 

Adjusted Investment in Railroad Property for Reporting Entity 
Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Transportation Service 

Less: Interest During Construction 
Other Elements of Investment (if debit balance) 

Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates 
Working Capital Allowance 

Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes (lines 6-10) 
Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Net Investment Base (Lines 11 and 12) 

Beginning 

of year 

(b) 

N/A 

8.832,533 
(40,328) 

-

30,701 
162,752 

8,985,658 
(2.559,797) 
6.425,861 

End 

year 

(c) 

699,306 
49 

42.009 
41,830 

783,194 

9,127,356 
(40.138) 

• 

30,683 
200,026 

9,317,927 
(2,706,204) 
6.611,723 

In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related affiliated companies which are 
being reported in this consolidation, along with the nature of the business for each company. 

Name of Affiliate Nature of Business 
Union Pacific Railroad Company Railroad 
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company & Consolidated Subs as shown Railroad 
on page 4 of the 1994 Form R-1. 

Southern Illinois & Missouri Bridge Company 1/ Railroad 
Texas City Terminal Railroad Company 21 Railroad 
Union Pacific Motor Freight Motor Carrier 
Union Pacific Fruit Express Protective Service 
American Refrigerator Transit Protective Service 
Union Pacific Freight Services Freight Broker 
UP de Mexico Freight Broker 

1/ 60% owned by MPRR 
2/ 66% owned by MPRR 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES • Continued 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

6. If any of the compantos Induded In ttiis sdieduto are controlled by respondent ttie percent of control shoukl l>e shown in column (3). In case 

any company listed Is controlled ottier ttian through actual ownership of securlttos, give particulars to a foobiote. In cases of joint control, 

give names of ottier parttes and particulars ot control. 

7. If any advances reported ara pledged, give particulars In a foottiote. 

8. Invesbnents in companies In which neittier ttie original cost or present equity in total assets are less ttian $10,000 may tie ccxntiined In one 

figure. 

9. Also Inductod should be Investments In unincorporated entt'ttos such as tossee organlzattons (exdusive of amounts nominally setUed on a 

current basis). 

10. This schectole should not Inclucto securities Issued or assumed by respcxident 

11. Fbr affiliates which do not repcxt to ttie Interstete Commerce Commission and are jointty owned, give names and extent of conbd of ottier 

entities by foobiotes. 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Invesbnents and Advarx^s 

Opening 

Balance 

(f) 

$471 

8.000 

378 

550 

290 

260 

250 

50 

664 

5 

13 

-
1 

2.085 

113 

13 

1.879 

1.799 

-
26 

1,276 

39,397 

14.622 

3,367 

5,105 

Additions 

(g) 

Deductions (If ottier 

ttian sale, explain) 

(h) 

1,829 

Ctosing 

Balanoe 

(i) 

$471 

8.000 

378 

550 

290 

260 

250 

50 

664 

5 

13 

-
1 

2.085 

113 

13 

1.879 

1,799 

-
26 

1,276 

37,568 

14.622 

3,367 

5,105 

Disposedof: 

profit (toss) 

(i) 

Acfjustments 

AccL 721.5 

(k) 

($471) 

(664) 

(8,693) 

(113) 

Divktends or Interest 

credited to Income 

(1) 

2,800 

1,500 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

721 

721 

721 

Qass 
No. 
(b) 

Dl 

El 

E3 

Nndof 
Indusby 

(c) 
VI 

VI 

VI 

X 

VI 

X 

Name of Issuing company and also Iton reference, if any 
(include rate for preferred stodcs and bonds) 

(d) 
Standard Really & Development 
Transportation Date Exchange, Inc. (1) 
Souttiwestern Stetes Management Co. (2) 
Union Padfic Freight Senrioe 
UP Rnandal Corp. 
Donland Devetopment Company 
UP Venture Leasing 
UP Baseball, Inc. 
TOTAL CLASS A 
UNSECURED NOTES - CARRIERS - ACTIVE 
SL Joseph Terminal RR Co. 
Terminal RR Assn. of SL Ljouis 
Trailer Train Co. 
TOTAL CLASS D 
INVESTMENT ADVANCES - CARRIERS - ACTIVE 
Alameda Belt Une 
Belt Flailway of Chicago 
Camas Pra/rto RR Co. 
Denver Union Terminal Ry. Co. 
Harbor Belt Une RR Co. 
Houston Belt & Terminal Ry. 
Kansas City Terminal Ry. Co. 
Longview Switching Co. 
Missouri Padfic Intennocial Transport, Inc. 
Union Padfic Motor Freight 
Oakland Termind Railway 
Ogden Union Ry. & Depot Co. 
Port Terminal Ry. Assn. 
Portiand Traction 
SL Joseph Terminal RR Co. 
SouOiern Illinois & Missouri Bridge Co. 
Tenninal Railroad Assn. of SL Louis 
Wichita Terminal 
INVESTMENT ADVANCES - NONCARRIERS - ACTIVE 
Missouri Improvement Co. 
Union Padfic Communication Corp. 
UP Holdings, Inc. 
Missouri Padfic Corporation 
UP Venture Leasing 
UP Baseball Enterprises 
UP da Mexico 
Motor Vehide Loglsltcs Corp. 
UP Rail Inc. 
TOTAL CLASS E 
TOTAL ACCOUNT721 

Extent Of 
Conbd 

(e) 
100.0 
24.8 

100.0 
100.0 
100.0 
100.0 
100.0 
100.0 

Une 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 

(A)(B) - Uen references, as described on page 24. Kind of Indusby Column (c) is Vll untoss noted ottienwise. 

1/ - Carried at nominal value of $ 1.00. Compantos under joint conbol described on page 24. 

(1) (2) See notes on page 24. 

I 
I 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Doiiars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 

Invesbnents and Advances 
Opening 
Balance 

(') 
12,003 

317 
3.201 

1 
1 

250 
499 

1 
$96,887 

175 
2,200 
1,810 

$4,185 

20 
2,296 

250 
537 

15 
6,747 
9,779 

37 
47 

4,863 
401 

1,046 
471 
136 
79 

382 
4,403 

115 

-
-
-

16,280 
37 

2,499 
2,636 

25 
1,008 

$54,109 
$155,181 

Additions 

(g) 

$0 

5,386 

34200 

21 

3.860 

3.185 
$46,652 
$46,652 

Deductions (if ottier 
ttian sale, explain) 

(h) 

317 
3,201 

$5,347 

1,148 

$1,148 

2,296 

796 

136 

127 
2,091 

594 

$6,040 
$12,535 

aoslng 
Balance 

(i) 
12.003 

0 
0 
1 
1 

250 
499 

1 
$91,540 

175 
1,052 
1,810 

$3,037 

20 
0 

250 
537 

15 
12,133 
9,779 

37 
47 

4,067 
401 

1,046 
471 

0 
79 

255 
2,312 

115 

-

34200 
16280 

58 
1,905 
6,496 

25 
4,193 

$94,721 
$189298 

I}isposed of: 
profit (loss) 

0) 

Adjusbnente 
AccL 721.5 

(k) 

($9,941) 

(116) 
($116) 

(612) 

(401) 

(1.013) 
($11,070) 

Dividends or Interest 
credited to IncoiTie 

(1) 

$4,300 

179 
119 

$298 

15 

24 

39 
$4,637 

Une 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
36 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
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310A. INVESTMENTS IN COMMON STOCKS OF AFFILIATED COMPANIES 
(Ddlars In Thousands) 

Undisbibuted Earnings From Certain Invesbnents In Affiliated Companies 

1. Report below ttie details of all Invesbnents to common stocks induded to Account 721, Invesbnents and Advances Affiliated Compantos. 

2. Enter in column (c) the amount necessary to reboactively adjust ttiose invesbnents. - (See Instructtons 5-2, Unifomi System of Accounts.) 

3. Enter in oolumn (d) ttie share of undisbibuted eamings fi.e., toss divkiends) or tosses. 

4. Enter in column (e) ttie amortization for ttie year of ttie excess of cost over equity In net assete (equity over cost) at date of acquisition. 

5. For definitions of 'carrier' and 'noncarrier,' see general insbuetions. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

Name of Issuing company and 
description of security held 

(a) 

CARRIERS: (List spedfics for each company) 
Alton & Souttiem Rwy. 
American Refrigerator Transit Co. 
Ark. & Mfs. Ry. Bridge Terminal Co. 
BeltRy. o f C h i u ^ 
Brownsville & Matamoros Bridge Co. 
Chicago Westem Indiana RR 
Houston Belt & Terminal Rwy. 
Kansas City Terminal Rwy. 
Union Padfic Motor Freight 
(incLUPEA&MPIT) 

Ogden Union Rwy. & Depot Co. 
Portiand Terminal Railroad Company 
Portland Traction Co. 
Souttiern Illinois &. Missouri Bridge Co. 
Terminal RR Assn. of SL Louis 
Texas City Tenninal Ry. 
Union Pacific Fruit Express Co. 
TOTAL CARRIER 

Balanoe at 
beginning 

of year 
(b) 

2,681 
9,007 

20 
438 
963 
939 

3,737 
208 

25,188 

-
37 

(1.396) 
(53) 

4 
4,073 
7,691 

103,761 
157298 

Adjusbnent 
fbr invest­

mente equity 
mettiod 

(c) 

Equity in 
undisbibuted 

eamings 
(tosses) 

during year 
(d) 

449 

2.369 

450 

2,858 

239 

1,704 
767 

10,896 
$19,732 

Amortization 
durtogyear 

(8) 

Adjusbnent for 
invesbnents 

disposed of or 
written down 
during year 

(0 

Balance 
aldose 
of year 

(g) 

2,681 
9,456 

20 
438 

3,332 
939 

4,187 
208 

28,046 
0 

37 
(1.396) 

166 
4 

5,777 
8,458 

114,657 
$177,030 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

NONCARRIER: (Ust spedfics for each company) 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

Automated Monitoring & Conbd Interni 
Delta Rnance 
Don Land Development Company 
Missouri Improvement Co. 
Souttiwestern Stetes Management Company (1) 
Standard Realty & [3evelopment 
Trailer Train Co. 
Union Padfic Communication Corporation 
Union Padfic Reight Service 
UP Venhjre Leasing 
UP Baseball Enterprises 
UP de Mexico 
UP Finandal Corp. 
Motor Vehide Logistics Corp. 
TOTAL NONCARRIER 
TOTAL EQUITY 

1,448 
(4,052) 
2,447 

37,314 
1,901 

38,685 
108,879 

(567) 
12,968 
1,567 

41 
65 

(330) 
(25) 

200,341 
357,639 

(1.317) 

77? 
465 

18,900 

315 
727 
(115) 

19 

$19216 
$38,948 

(1,901) 

($1,901) 
($1,901) 

131 
(4.052) 
2,669 

37.779 
0 

38,685 
127.779 

(567) 
13283 
2294 

(74) 
84 

(330) 
(25) 

$217,656 
$394,686 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

(1) See Note 2 on page 24. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give particulars of balances at the beginning and ctose of ttie year and of all changes during ttie year In Account No. 731, 'Road and 
Equipment Property,' and Account No. 732, 'Improvemente on Leased Property,' classified by primary ac<x>unte in accorciance witti ttie 
Uniform System of Accounte for Railroad Compantos. The balances, by primary accounte, shoukl Insofar as known, be steted In column 
(b) and all changes made during the year shoukl be analyzed In columns (c) to (f), Indusive. Column (h) Is ttie aggregate of columns (b) 
to (0. inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) shoukl equal ttie sum of Accounte 731 and 732 fbr ttie respective periods; if not. full 
explanation shoukl be made In a footnote. 

2. In column (c) are to t>e shown disbursemente made for ttie spedfic purpose of purchasing. oonsbucUng. and equipping new lines, and 
for ttie extension of old lines, as provided fbr In Insttuction 2-1, 'Items to be charged.' of ttie Unifonn System of Accounte fbr Railroad 
Companies for such Items. 

3 . ' In column (d) Is to be shown tiie cost c>f a railway or portion ttiereof. acquired as aq operating entity or system by purdiase; merger, 
consdidation, reorganization, receivership sale or bansfer, or ottienwise. ' "̂  

4. In columns (c) and (e) should be induded all enbtos covering expenditures for additions and tietterments, as defined, whettier or not 
repladng ottier property. 

5. In column (f) should be entered all credite representing property sokl, at)ancloned, or ottienwise retired. 

6. Botti ttie debit and credit involved in each bansfer, acfusbnent. or dearance, between road and equipment accounte, shoukl be Induded 
in the oolumn In which the item was initially Induded; also tiie bansfer of prtor years' debite or credite from Investment in road and 
equipment to operating expenses or other accounte, or vice versa, should ba Induded In the cdumn applicabto to current Items of Kke 
nature. Each such bansfer. adjusbnent. or dearance should be fully explained when In excess of $100,000. 

7. If during ttie year an individual diarge of $100,000 or more was macte to Account No. 2, 'Land for Transportation Purposes,' stete in a 
fbotnote ttie cosL location, area, and ottier details which will klentity ttie property. 

8. Report on line 29 amounts not inducfibto In ttie primary road accounte. The items reported should be brtofly ktentified and explained under 
'Notes and Remarks,' below. Amounte should be reported on ttiis line only under spedal drcumstances, usually after permissfajn is 
obtained from the Commission for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such auttiority shoukl lie made when explaining 
ttie amounte repcxted. Responctonte must not make arblbary changes to ttie printed stub or column headings wittiout spedfic euttwrity 
from the Commission. 

9. If during ttie year a segment of bansportetion property was acquired, stete in a footnote ttie name of the vendor, ttie mileage acquired, 
and the date of acquisition, giving kKafion and the cost of the property to tfie respondenL Also furnish a stetement of ttie amount 
Induded In each primary account representing such property acquired, referring to ttie column or columns In whtoh ttie enbtos appear. 

10. If an amount of toss ttian $5,000 is used as ttie minimum for additions and bettermente to property invesbnent accounte as provkied for in 
Insbuction 2-2 of ttie Uniform System of Accounte fbr Railroad Companies, stete in a fbotnote ttie amount used. 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

42 
43 

Cross 

Check 

f 

Account 

(a) 

(2) l.and for bansportetion purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Ottier, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, besties, and culverts 

(7) Bevated sbucbjres 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and ottier back material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds and signs 
(16) Stetion and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stetions 
(19) Fuel stetaons 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whaives 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 

(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-bansmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous sbuctures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemente-Consbuction 

(44) Shop machineiy 

(45) Power-plant machineiy 

Ottier (spedfy and explain) 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Lcxx>motives 

(53) Freight-bain cars 
(54) Passenger-bain cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Roating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment (A) 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during consbuction 

(80) OUier demente of investment 
(90) Consbuction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balanoe at 

beginning of year 

(b) 

$133,805 
418,582 

19,695 
37,558 

485,362 

-
1,403,601 
3,001,799 

806,478 

20.792 
248,025 

30,174 
3,094 

50,897 
162,920 

-
-

927 
92,330 

114276 
568,642 

1,196 
13,026 
5,662 

184,473 

211,906 
91,159 

2,696 

-
8.109,075 
2,332,867 
1.932,450 

-
15,650 

-
123,364 
24,381 

252,471 

4,681,183 
40,328 

-
179,030 

$13,009,616 

Expenditure during ttie 

Year for original road 
and equipment and 

road extenstons 

(c) 

Expenditures ciuring ttie 
year for purchase of 
existing lines, ines 

reorganizations, ete. 

(d) 

• 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

(A) See note page 39. 
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3,30. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - oonttnued 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 

39 
40 

41 
42 
43 

Expenditores for additions 
during ttie year 

(e) 

($1,038) 
21,046 

3,863 
18 

52,150 

0 
137,829 
191,812 
54,560 

1,363 

25,656 
341 

556 
6.877 

12.325 
0 

0 
0 

26.467 
4.532 

71.464 

0 
3.764 

61 
13,600 

20,658 

5270 

0 

0 

653,174 
94,998 

52,448 
0 

55 
0 

2,838 
201 

32,670 

183210 
0 

(49,165) 

$787219 

Credite for property retired 
during ttie year 

(0 

$5285 
3,512 

75 
22 

9.923 
0 

25256 
71,910 
14,995 

166 
1,910 

174 
81 
45 

1,493 

0 
0 
0 

1241 
924 

9,387 
105 
14 
3 

10,883 

769 

1298 

27 

0 

159.498 
25240 

48,667 
0 

797 
0 

4,707 
12 

98,650 

178.073 
190 

0 
0 

$337,761 

(g) 

($6,323) 
17,534 

3,788 

(4) 
42227 

112,573 
119,902 
39,565 

1,197 
23,746 

167 
475 

6,832 
10,832 

0 
0 
0 

25226 
3,608 

62,077 
(105) 

3,750 
58 

2,717 

19,889 
3,972 

(27) 

0 

493.676 
69.758 

3.781 
0 

(742) 
0 

(1,869) 
189 

(65.980) 

5,137 
(190) 

0 
(49,165) 

$449,458 

Balance at ctose cfyear 

(h) 

$127,482 
436,116 
23,483 
37.554 

527,589 

-
1,516,174 
3,121,701 

846,043 
21,989 

271,771 
30,341 

3,569 
57,729 

173,752 

-
-

927 
117,556 
117,884 
630,719 

1,091 
16,776 
5,720 

187,190 

231.795 
95,131 

2,669 

-
8.602,751 
2,402,625 

1,936231 

-
14,908 

-
121,495 

24,570 
186,491 

4,686,320 
40,138 

-
129,865 

$13,459,074 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAO ANO EQUIPIi/IENT OWNEO AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 1 

(Dollais kl Thousands) H 

1. Show bl columns (l>) and (e), lor each primary acxxNint, ttie dapredalkin i>ase used to oomputo the depredaUoncdiafges for the month of Januaiy, and In (xHumns ^ 
(c) and 0) show the depredation base used to (x>mpute ttie depradatkxi diarges for Uie montti of December, ki columns (d) and (g) show the composite rates • 
used In computing ttie depiedatkMi diaiges tor the month of December, and on Ines 30 and 39 of theae columns show the oonposia percentage for aii road 1 
and equt?ment accounte. lespedlvely, ascertained by applying the ptimaiy account composle rates to ttie depredatton base used In compuUng ttie chaiges for 
December and divkUng the total so computed by the totel depredatton base for Uie same montti. The depredatton base shoukl not bicluda ttie cost of 
equipment used, but not owned, when ttie rente ttierefore are Induded ki Uie rent for equkiment and Aocounl Nos. 31-22-00.31-23-00. 31-25-00.31-21-00.35-21-00, M 
3S.23-00.35-22-00. and 35-25-00. It shoukl kiduda Uie cost of equipment owned and leased to ottieis when ttie rente ttierefrom are kichided ki ttie rent for • 
equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00. 32-22-00.32-2S<X), 32-2500,36-21-00,36-2200.36-2300, and 3&-2SO0, kidusive. Tha composite rates used shoukl be | 
those prescitoed or otherwise authorized by the Commlsston, except that where the use of component rales has been authoiizad, the composle ratea to be 
shown lor the respective prknaiy accounte shouM be recomputed from Uie December chaigea devekiped by Uie uae ol Uie authorized rates. If any changes in 
ntes were effecUve during the year, give ful paitkxiiare in a footnote. • 

2. All leased properties may be coi iMied and one coi ivosle rale contvuted lor eadi prfcnary account, or a separate schedutoinay be kiduded lor each such • 
properly. • 

3. Show in cokimns (e), (0. and (g) date applkable to Lessor property, when ttia rent ttierefore Is induded ki Account Nos. 31-11-00.31-1200.31-1300,31-21-00, 
31-22-00, and 31 -23-00, bichislve. 

4. If depreciation accruals have been disoontlnued tor any account, ttie depradalkm base siMuM be reported, nevertheless, h support d depiBdaUon reserves. 1 
Authority for the dscontlnuanca d aocnjals shoukl be shown ki a footnde Indcating ttie aocount(s) affeded. H 

5. DIsdosures ki the respedlve sedkins of this schedule may be omitted If either total road leased from ottiers or totel equpment leased from dheis represente * 
less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, resped^ely. 

Lkie 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

Account 
(a) 

ROAO 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, rfght-of-way expendlturas 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
( ^ Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated stnictures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and dher trade material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and oHk» bulMlngs 
(17) Roadway bulMlngs 
(IB) Water stations 
(19) Fuel Stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouse 
(22) storage warehouses 
(23) Whaives and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whames 
(25) TOFC«X)FC terminals 
(26) Communteallon systems 

(27) Signals and Interiockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stnidures 
(37) Roadway machfeies 
(39) Public knprovements-Constnjdkin 
(44) Shop machkieiy 
(45) Power-plant machineiy 
All other road accounte 
Amortlzatkin other Ihan defense projeds) 

1OTAL ROAD 

ECUIPM^NY 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train care 
(54) Passenger-liain cais 

(56) Fkiatkig eciuipment 
(57) Woik equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipmeni 
(59) Computer systems and word 
processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OWNED AND USED 
Depredation base 

1/1 
At beginning 

olyear 
(b) 

S418.258 
19.690 
37.545 

488.730 
0 

1.429.442 
3.069.328 

828.946 
21.589 

249.034 
30,353 

3.333 
51.897 

163.900 

0 
0 

927 
93.929 

114.956 
572.166 

1.098 
13.563 
5,746 

188,525 
212,126 

92.813 
2.538 

-
S8,110.432 

$2,356,937 
1.936.3S4 

15.650 

123.749 
24.589 

253.614 
$4,710,893 

$12,821,325 

12/1 
Aldose 
olyear 

(0 

$432,997 
23,108 
37,541 

523,608 
0 

1,529,356 
3.172.758 

867.397 
22.588 

270.731 
30.461 

3,768 
58,168 

173,860 
0 
0 

927 
118.604 
118.131 
624.822 

995 
16.541 
5.802 

190.553 
230.527 
95.511 
2.514 

$8.551268 

$2,413,297 
1.929.366 

14.907 

120.552 
24.585 

280,057 
$4,782,764 

$13,334,032 

Annual 
composle 

rate 
(percent) 

(«D 

1.11 
5.00 
1.12 
1.71 

4.09 
3.72 
2.56 
1.54 
3.50 
3.18 
4.60 
3.50 
2.93 

2.33 
4.40 
3.39 
2.70 
3.33 
2.67 
2.95 
6.79 
4.41 
4.13 
4.35 

3.39 

4.30 
3.62 

5.71 

2.63 
8.10 

14.62 
4.41 

LEASED FROM OTHEFS 
Depredatton base 

At beginning 
olyear 

(0) 

Aldose 
olyear 

(1) 

Annual 
composle 

rate 
(percent) 

(9) 

« 

Lkie 
No. H 

1 
2 

1 1 5 
6 

• 
• • 10 

11 _ 

1 1 
14 
15 

• 
1 18 * 

19 
20 • 

• 22 H 
23 
24 _ 
25 • 
26 • 
27 
28 
29 • 

iio • 

31 
32 H 
33 1 
34 • 
35 
36 _ 

1 38 1 

39 
40 • 

•• 
s ee note on page 39. Railr oad /Annual Repcxt R-
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

1. Schedute 310 shoukl give parttoulars of stocks, bonds, ottier secured obligaUons, unsecured notes, and Invesbnent advances of 
affiltetad companies hekl by respondent at ctose of year. Also, disctose ttie Invesbnente made, disposed of, and written down 
during ttie year and ttie applicabto dividends and interest credited to income as a result of ttiose invesbnente. They shouM exducb 
securities issued ex assumed by respondenL Fex ctofinitions of affiKated ccxnpanies, see the lutos goveming Aooount No. 721 
'Invesbnente arxl advances; affilteted compantos,' In ttie Unifcxm System of Accounte fbr Railroad Compantos. 

2. Ust ttie invesbnente in ttie fbllowing order and show a total fbr each group and each dass of invesbnente by acccxinte in 
numerical order: 

(A) 

(B) 
(C) 
(D) 
(E) 

Stocks 
(1) Carriers-active 
(2) Carriers-Inactive 
(3) Ncxicarrtors-CKstive 
(4) ftoncarrlers-lnacttva 
Bonds (Induding U.S. Government Bonds) 
Ottier secured obligations 
Unsecured notes 
Invesbnent advances 

3. The subdassificaficxi of classes (B), (C), (D), and (E) shoukl be ttie same as ttiat provkied fbr dass (A). 

4. The kinds of Industry represented by respondents invesbnente in the securities of ottier ccxnpanies shoukl t>e shown by symbol 
opposite ttie names of ttie issuing cexpexations, ttie symbols and indusbial dassificaticxis to be as foitows: 

Symbd Kind of Indusby 
I Agriculture, fbresby, and lishertos 
II Mining 
III Ccxistrudton 
IV Manufacbjring 
V Wholesato and retail bade 

VI Rnance, Insurance, and real estete 
VII Transpcxtefion, oommuntoations, and ottier publto utilities 
VIII Senrices 

IX Govemment 
X All other 

5. By carriers, as ttie term is used here, is meant compantos owning or operating railroads, fadlities auxiliary ttiereto such as 
bridges, ferries, unton depote, and ottier temiinai fadlities, sleeping cars, partor cars, dning cars, freight cars, express servtoe 
and fadlib'es, elecbic railways, highway motor vehtoles, steamboate and ottier marine bansportaticxi equipment, pipe lines (ottier 
ttian tfxjse for bansportetion of watar). and ottier insbumentalities devoted to the banspexteticxi of perscxis or (xoperty for hire. 
Telegraph and tdepfiexie companies are not meant to be induded. 

6. Noncarrier compantos should, for ttie purpose of ttiese schedutos, inducto telephcxie compantos, telegraph cexnpantos, mining 
compantos, manufacturing companies, hotel ccxnpanies, eto. Purely 'hokfing companies' are to be classed as ncxicarrier 
companies, even tficxjgh ttie securities hekl by such compantos are largely ex entirely those issued or assumed by carriers. 

7. By an active cocpcxaticxi is meant cxie which maintains an exganlzaflexi fbr operaUng property ex administering ite financial affairs. 
An Inactive corporation Is one whtoh has been practically absorbed In a conbolling corporation and whtoh neittier operates 
property ncx administers ite financial affairs; if it maintains an organlzafiexi it does so cxily fbr tfie purpose of complying with legal 
requiremente and maintaining tifle to property or iianchises. 

8. CcMTitxne, in cxie amount, invesbnente In which ttie cxigfnal cost or present equity to total assete is toss than $10,000. 

9. Indude invesbnente in uninoorpcxated entities such as tossee organizations. Exdude amounte normally settled on a current basis. 

10. Do not indude the value of securities issued or assumed by respexidenL 

11. Fbr affiliates which do not report to ttie Interstete Commerce Commlsston and are jointty owned, dsetose in foobiotes ttie name 
and extent of control of ttie ottier conbolling entities. 
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I 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COMPANIES 

1. Give parttoulars of invesbnente in stocks, bonds, ottier secured obligations, unsecured notes, and tovesbnent advances of compentos 
affiliated witti respondent Induded in accounb Nos. 715, 'Sinking Funds'; 716, 'Capital Funds'; 721, 'Invesbnente and Advances 
Affiliated Companies'; and 717. 'Ottier Funds.' 

Enbies In ttils sdieduto shoukl be macte in accordance witti ttie definitions and general tosbuctions given on page 18, classifying ttie 
Invesbnente by means of totters, figures, and symbols In columns (a), (b), and (c). 

3. Indicate by means of an arblbary mark in column (d) ttie obligation in support of whnh any security Is pledged, mortgaged, or ottierwise 
encumbered, giving names and ottier Important particulars of such obligaUons in fbobiotes. 

4. Give totels for each dass and for each subclass and a grand total fbr each account 

5. Enbies In column (d) shoukl show date of matorlty of bonds and ottier evidences of indebtedness. In case obligations of ttie same 
designation matore serially, ttie date In cdumn (d) may be reported as 'Serially 19 to 19 .' Abbrevtetions in common use in 
standard financial publications may be used to consenra space. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Account 

No. 

(a) 
721 

721 

Oass 

No. 

(b) 
A l 

A3 

Nndof 
Indusby 

(c) 

VI 

Name of issuing company and also Hen reference, if any 

Gndude rate for prefen'ed stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
STOCKS - CARRIERS ACTIVE 
Alameda Belt Une 

Alton & Souttiern RaBway 
/American Refrigerator Transit Co. (A) 

Aric. & Mfs. Ry. Bridge & Term. Pfd (A) 
Aric. & Mfs. Ry. Bridge & Term. Com. (A)(B) 
Belt Railway of Chicago 
Brownsville & Matamoros Bridge Co. (A) 
Camas Prairto Railroad Co. 
Central Californto Tractton Co. 
Denver Union Temninal Ry. Co. 
Houston Belt & Terminal Ry. (A)(B) 

Kansas aty Terminal Ry. (A)(B) 1/ 
Longview Switehing Co. 

Union Padfic Motor Freight (A) 

Oakland Terminal Railway 

Ogden Union Ry. & Depot Co. 
Portland Terminal RR Co. 

Portland Traction Co. 
SL Joseph Tenninal RR Co. 1/ 
Souttiem Illinois & Missouri Bridge Co. (A) 
Temninal FUulroad Assodation of St Louis 1/ 
Texas City Terminal Ry. 
Trailer Train Co. 
Union Pacific Fruit Express Corp. 

STOCKS - NONCARRIERS - ACTIVE 
Automated Monitoring & Conbol International 
Missouri Improvement Co. (A) 

Extent of 
Conbd 

(«) 

50.0 

50.0 

100.0 

33.3 
33.3 
8.3 

50.0 
50.0 
33.3 
167 
50.0 

25.0 
50.0 

100.0 

50.0 
50.0 
40.0 

50.0 
50.0 
60.0 
28.5 

667 
23.0 

100.0 

67.3 
100.0 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 

17 
18 

19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

(A) (B) Uen references as described on page 24. 

1/ Can'ied at nominal value of $1.00. 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disdose ttie required infomiation in regard to credite and debite to Account No. 735, 'Accumuteted Depredation: Road and Equipment Property,' 
during ttie year relating to owned and used road and equipmenL Indude entiles for depredation of equipment owned but not used when ttie 
resulting rente are Induded In ttie 'Lease Rentals-Credt-Equipmenr accounte and 'Ottier Rente-Credt-Equipment' accounte. Exdude any enbtos 
for depredation of equipment ttiat Is used but not owned when ttie resulting rente are Induded In 'Lease Rental-Debit-Equipmenr account and 
'Ottier Rents-Deblt-Equipment" accounte. (See Schedule 351 for ttie accumulated depredation to road and equipment owned and leased to 
ottiers.) 

2. If any date are Induded In columns (d) or (f), explain ttie enbies In detail. 
3. A debit balance In columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated 'Dr.' 
4. If ttiere is any Inconsistency between ttie credte to ttie resen/e as shown to column (c) and ttie charges to operating expenses, a full 

explanation should be given. 
5. Enter amounte representing amortization under an auttxirized amortization program ottier ttian tor defense projecte on lines 29 and 39. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

« 

• 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Gradng 
(4) Ottier, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, besties, and culverts 
(7) Elevated sbuctures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and ottier back material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds and signs 
(16) Stetion and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stetions 
(19) Fuel stetions 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whan/es and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) ToFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-bansmisston systems 
(35) Miscellaneous sbuctures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemente-Consbuction 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machineiy 
All ottier road accounte 
Amortization (Adjusbnente) 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-bain cars 
(54) Passenger-bain cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment (A) 
Amortization Adjusbnente 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
atbegnning 

cfyear 
(b) 

$113,006 
3,187 
6.819 

98.026 
0 

358.768 
1.142,125 

113,440 
5.666 

41.191 
6.121 
1.004 

12.434 
60,392 

0 
0 

681 
19.842 
26,099 

120,875 
491 

4,007 
1,727 

71225 
68,120 
17,927 
1,732 

0 
0 

$2,294,905 

$808,088 
880,485 

0 
7,084 

0 
27206 
9,692 

135,553 

0 
$1,868,108 

$4,163,013 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During ttie year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

$25 
1.019 

406 
7.879 

0 
52.493 

122.082 
23.445 

347 
8.897 

961 
158 

1,865 
4,908 

0 
0 

22 
4,399 
3,926 

16,131 
33 

394 
172 

12,611 
9,081 
3,884 

110 
0 
0 

$275248 

$102,063 
70270 

0 
859 

0 
3,196 
1,983 

40,110 

0 
$218,481 

$493,729 

Ottier credte 
(d) 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

b 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$0 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
$0 

$0 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During ttie year 

Retiremente 
(a) 

$3,617 
575 
21 

12,837 
0 

34,178 
64,064 
15,810 

214 
3,327 

77 
483 
223 

2,688 
0 
0 
0 

1295 
961 

10.975 
102 
32 
10 

10,495 
3.055 
1298 

27 
0 
0 

$166,364 

$24,133 
45,081 

0 
656 

0 
4210 

(1) 
98,651 

0 
$172,730 

$339,094 

Ottier debite 

(f) 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$0 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
$0 

$0 

Balance 
at dose of 

year 

(g) 

$109,414 
3,631 
7204 

93,068 
0 

377,083 
1,566,143 

121,075 
5,799 

46,761 
7,005 

679 
14,076 
62,612 

0 
0 

703 
22.946 
29,064 

126,031 
422 

4,369 
1.889 

73.341 
74,146 
20,513 

1,815 
0 
0 

$2,403,789 

$886,018 
905,674 

0 
7287 

0 
26.192 
11.676 
77.012 

0 
$1,913,859 

$4,317,648 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

* To be reported witti equipment expenses rattier ttian W&S expenses. 
(A) See note on page 39. 
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339. ACCRUED UABIUTY - LEASED PROPERTY • 

(Dollars to Thousands) • 

1. Disdose ttie required InfonnaBon reteting to credte and debite of Account 772. 'Accmed Liability Leased Property.'during ttie year 
concerning road and equipment teased from ottiers. « 

2. in column (c). enter amounte chaiged to operattng expenses; to column (e), enter debite to account arising from rettremente; to column I 
(f), enter amounte pakl to tossor. • 

3. Any inconsistendes between wedte to account charges to operattng expenses and paymente to tessorsshouW be fully exptained. 
4. Required dsdosure may be omitted if teased road and equipment property represente S% or toss of total property owned and used. _ 
5. If setflement for depredation is made curemtty between tossee and tessor, and no debits or credte to Account No. 772 are made by ttie • 

accounting company, show In column (c) ttie charges to operating expenses, and to column (f) show paymente made to ttie tossor in 1 
settlement ttiereof. 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

1 9 

1 °̂ 11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

1 16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

1 27 
28 
29 

3o| 

31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

3 9 | 

40 1 

41 1 

Cross 

Check 

1 

Account 

1 (a) 
ROAD 

(3) Gradng 

(4) Ottier, right-of-way expendtures 

1(5) Tunnels and subways 

1(6) Bndges, besties, and culverts 

1(7) Elevated sbuctajres 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and ottier back material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Stetion and office buildngs 

(17) Roadway buildngs 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel Stetions 

(20) Shops and enginehouse 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal arxl ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communicabon systems 

(27) Signals and interiockers 

(29) Power plante 

(31) Power-bansmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stitictores 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvemente-Consbuction 
(44)Shopmachkiery* 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All ottier road accounte 

Amortization (Adjusbnente) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-bain cars | 

(54) Passenger-bain cars | 

(55) Highway revenue equipment | 

(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment | 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment | 
Amortization (AOjusbnents) | 

1 TOTAL EQUIPMENT | 

Balanoe 

at beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

1 CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 

1 During ttie year 

Charges to 

operating 

expenses 

(c) 

Ottier credte 

(d) 

1 DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 

1 Duringtt ieyear 

Retiremente 

(e) 

y --, -;-;•. ;̂  -. . . ^ ^̂  ̂ y ^ Appfcabte"-^- •= " ••<•• <-- - -:-•>-

• • • • • • • • - . ^ . - . - . - . - . 

Ottier debite 

(f) 

l l l l l 
1 GRAND TOTAL l l l l I I 

Balance 

a l dose of 

year 

(g) 

1 

f 

1 
" 1 

1 • ' 1 • 3 - \ m 
4 

5 • 

e l H " 
8 

9 • 
10 1 

• i r • 
12 1 
IS • 
14 I 

" 1 5 1 • 
16 

'H I 
18 1 
19 
20 
21 1 
22 1 
23 
24 _ 

25 1 
2 6 | | 
27 
28 M 
29 1 
30 • 

31 1 
32 1 
33 

^ • 
35 1 
36 1 
37 

l l 35 1 • 
40^ 

4< I 
* To be reported witti equipment expenses rattier ttian W&S expenses. 1 • 
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340. DEPRECiATK>N BASE AND RATES - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAO ANO EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Ddlars ki Thousands) 

1. Show kl column (b) for each primary aooount ttie depradalkMi base used ki oomputkig Uie depredation chaiges for the montti ofJanuary, and hi 
column (c) show the depredatton base used ki computing ttie depredatkMi charges lor ttie month ol December, bi oohjmn (cl) show ttie composite 
rates used kl computing ttie depredatton charges lor ttie month oi December, and on Ines 30 and 40 ol these cobmns ahow ttie composite 
percentage of all road and equipment accounte, leepecUvely, ascertained by applying ttie primaiy account composle rates to ttie depredatkHi base 
used kl computkig the diarges for ISecember and dvMkig the totel so computed by the total deprecaUon base lor ttie same month. This schedule 
shoukl Indude only improvemente to leased property charged to Account 732, 'improvemente on Leased Property.' The composle rates used 
should be ttiose prescribed or othenvise authorized by ttie Commisskm, except that where ttie use d component rates has been authorized, ttie 
composite rales to be shown lor the respedlve primaiy accounte shouM be recomputed from the December diarges devetoped by ttie use d ttie 
authorized rates. If any chaiges In rates were effedVe during the year, give ful parUcuiars to a foobiote. 

2. M Improvemente to leased properties may be oombkied and one composle rale computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be 
kicluded for each such property. 

3. II depreciatkxi accruals have been dbcontkiued for any account, the (topredalkxi base shoukl be reported, nevertheless, kl support of depredatkHi ^ ' " 
reserves. Authorly for the dscontkiuanoa of accnials shouM be shown in a footnote indcating the account(s) affeded. 

4. Disclosures h the respedlve sedtons of this schedule may be omitted N eittier total read leased Irom ottiers or total equipment leased Irom oUiera 
represente less ttian 5% d total road owned or total equipment owned, raspedlveiy. However, lne 41 , Grand Total, ehouM be completed. 

Una 
No. 

1 
2 

& 
4 
5 

6 
7 
b 
9 

i6 
i1 
12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 
Id 
19 

ib 
i^ 
22 
23 
i 4 

i5 
26 
ar 26 
ia 
30 

31 

a. ^ 
&i 

&& 
36 

ay 
36 

3d 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Gradng 
(4) Ottier, right-of-way expenditijres 
(5) funnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, besties, and culverts 
(7) bievated sbuctures 
(6) Ites 
(9) Kan and ottier back material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Stetion and office buildings , ' 
(17) Headway buildings 
( i s ) Water stations 
( Id) Puel Stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouse 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whan/es and docks 
(24) c;oal and ore wharves 
(25) rOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(26) Power planU 
(31) Power-bansmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous sbuctores 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Pubhc improvemente-Consbuction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All ottier road accounte 
Amortization (Adjusbnente) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-bain cars 
(54) Passenger-bam cars 
(55) liighway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortization Adjustinents 

40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

41 GRAND TOTAL 

udprdcianon oasd 

At beginning of year 

(b) 

At ctose of year 

(c) 

^ ^ ^ ^-X-^-.-.-^^-. ..^o^"- i ^ - - -^V > > • • • . r rs r j^v ^^ ^ ••^•.••.:«-^"^ 

i. 

S 

Annual composite rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

% 

Une 
No. 

1 

i 
& 
4 
5 
6 
7 
6 
d 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
16 
16 
Hi 

i^ 
22 
i 3 
24 
25 

26 
27 
26 
26 
30 

31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
&f 

36 

36 
40 

41 
' 10 be reported witti equipment expense ravier ttian W&S expenses. | 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. Enter ttie required Information concerning debite and credte to Account 733, 'Accumulated Depreciation - bnprovemente on Leased Property,' 
during ttie year retating to improvemente made to road and equipment property teased from ottiers, ttie depredation charges fbr whtoh are 
inchided in operating expenses of ttie respondenL 

2. if any enbtos are made for coiumn (d) 'Ottier credte' or column (0 'Ottier debite,' state ttie facte occasioning such enbies on page 35. A debit 
balance in columns (b) or (g) fbr any primary account should be shown in parenttiesis or designated 'Dr.' 

3. Any Inconsistency between ttie credte to ttie resen/e as shown In cdumn (c) and ttie charges to operattng expenses should be fully explained 
on page 35. 

4. Show to oolumn (e) ttve ctobite to ttie resenra arising from retiremente. Ttiese debite shoukl not exceed Invesbnent eto. 

5. Details In the respective sections of ttiis schedute may be omitted if eittier total road leased from ottiers or total equipment toased from ottiers 
represente less ttian 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Total, shntiirt be completed. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
6 
6 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
16 
20 
21 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Ctieck 

--

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Gradng 
(4 Ottier, right-of-way expendtures 
(5 Tunnels and subways 
(6 Bridges, besties, and culverts 
(7 bievated sbuchjres 
(8 Ties 
(6 Rail and oiher irack maleriai 
(1 ) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Stetion and office buildngs 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(16)Watorsteiions 
(16) Fuel Sialions 
(20) Shops and enginehouse 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whan/es and docks 
(24) Coal arxl ore wharves 
(2S)T0FC;C0FC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-bansmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous sbuctures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public Improvemente-Consbuction 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Povyer-plant machinery 
All ottier'road accounte 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-bain cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 
processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 

During ttie Year During ttie year 
Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 
Ottier credte 

(d) 
Retiremente 

(e) 

,»".•- No^Appiicabte/ ^^j'™„-; 

Ottier debite 

(f) 

Balance 
at ctose of 

yaar 

(g) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
6 
6 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
16 
20 
21 
22 
23 
i4 
25 
26 
i f 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

* To be reported witti equipment expense rattier ttian W&S expenses. 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

Note to Schedutos 330 and 335 - Retiremente Une 38. Column F 

Retirements of computer systems and word processing equipment are due to change to vtotege life of general 
computer and peripheral equipment 

Note to Sehadute 332 - Column D fpaga 34): 

New depredati'on rates were used for equipment and road property (exduding rail and ottier back material) in accordance 
witti Interstete Commerce Commission's dedsion Sut>-Order No. R-327-K served on September 17,1993. 

Rail and ottier track material composite depreciation rates are as foitows: 

UP MP 

Road Composite Composite 

Account fiata fiaiB 

% % 

9 4.06 329 

Notes Referring to Schedule 352A. pages 42 and 42A: 

1/ Figures in Column (c) are mitos of road only, as reported to Schedule 702, Columns (b) and (c). 

2/ Actoal value not known. No rental is paid on which an estimated value can be ctetermined. 

3/ Actoal value not known. Amounte reported in lieu of achial value represent results of capitalizing 
rentals at 6 percent 

4/ Amounte of depredation and amortization accrued are not known. 

Notes Refemniji to Schedute 352B. page 43: 

1/ Amounte on Schedule 352B, Columns (b) and (c), exdude acljusbnente to Invesbnent For Property 
Leased To or From Ottiers, for wNch ttie 'Actoal Value Is not Known.' These Items are shown on 
Schedule 352A as 3/ 'Actual Value Not Known.' Amounte so reported on Schedute 352A represent 
resulte of capitalizing annual rental at 6 percenL 
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40 Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1994 I 
350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 

1. This schedute is to be used in cases where ttie related depredation reseive is carried to tfie accounte of ttie respondent and ttie rent therehvm 
is induded to Accounte 32^11-00,32-12-00,32-13-00,32-21-00, 32-22,00, and 32-23-00. 

2. Show to columns (b) and (c), for each primary account ttia depreetation base used in computing ttie depredation for ttie monttis of January and 
December, respectively, witti respect to road and equipment owned by ttie respondent but leased to ottiers, ttie depredation charges for which 
are not indudUe in operating expenses of ttie respondent but fbr whtoh ttie deprecation resen/e is recorded in ttie accounte of ttie respondenL 
If ttie base fbr road Is ottier ttian ttie original cost or estimated original cost as found by ttie Commlsskxi's Bureau of Accounte, brought to a 
current date by ttie respondent frt>m Ite Order No. 3 records and accounte, or Is ottier ttian ledger value fbr equipment a full explanation shoukl 
be given. 

3. In column (d) show ttie composite rates used to compute ttie depredation tor ttie montti of December and on lines 29 and 38 of ttiis cdumn 
show ttie composite percentage fbr all road and equipment accounb, respectively, ascertained by appiytog ttie primary accounte composite 
rates to ttie depredation base used to compute ttie depredation tor December and dividing ttie total also computed by ttie depredatton base. 

4. If depredation accruals have been discontinued fbr any account ttie depredation base shoukl be reported, nevertheless, to support of 
depiedation resen/es. Auttiority for ttie dscontinuance of accmals should be shown In a fbobiote Indcating ttie account(s) affected. 

5. H total road leased to ottiers is less ttian 5% of total road owned; omit If total equipment leased to ottiers Is toss ttian 5% of total equipment 
owned; omit However, line 39, Grand Total, shoukl be completed. 

} 

uepreeaanon case 
Une 
No. Account 

(a) 
At beginning of year 

(b) 
At ctose of year 

(c) 

Annual composite rate Une 
(percent) No. 

(d) 
ROAD 

|3) Grading 
|4) Ottier, right-of-way expenditures 2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

JO 
_n 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

5) Tunnels and subways 

I 

I 

6) Bridges, besties, and cuh/eite 
(7) Elevated sbuctures 
8) Ties 
[9) Rail and ottier back material ^ / / ' ^ • i ' ' - ' ^ 

11) Ballast 'NotAppltoabla^ 
13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

10 16) Station and office buildings 
11 17) Roadway buildings 
12 18) Water stations 
13 19) Fuel Stetions 
14 [20) Shops and enginehouses 
15 [22) Storage warehouses 
16 ;23) Wharves and docks 
17 ;24) Coal and ore wharves 
18 [25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
19 [26) Communication systems 
20 ;27) Signals and interiockers 
21 [29) Power plante 
22 31) Power-bansmission systems 
23 ;35) Miscellaneous sbuctures 

I 
I 

24 37) Roadway machines 
25 39) Public improvemente-Consbuction 
26 [44) Shop machinery 
27 [45) Power-plant machinety 
28 All otiier road accounte 

-TS iU IAL ROAD 
EQUIFMIiNr 

30 (52) Locomotives 30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

31 (53) Freight-bain cars 
32 (54) Passenger-bain cars 
33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 

I 34 (56) Floating equipment 
35 (57) Work equipment 
36 (58) Miscellaneous equipment N/A 

37 (59) Computer systems and word 
processing equipment 

"3ff IOI AL EQUIPMEN I 
"^ GRAND TOTAL 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedute is to be used to cases where ttie depredation resenra is carried to ttie accounte of ttie respondent and ttie rent ttierefrom Is 
induded to Accounte 32-11-00.32-12-00.32-13-00.32-21-00,32-22-00, and 32-23-00. 

2. Disdose credte and debite to Accounbt 735, 'Accumutated Depredation - Road and Equipment Property,' during ttie year retating to road and 
equipment leased to ottiers, ttie depredation charges for whKh are not indudbto to operating expenses of ttie respondenL (See Schedute 330 
for ttie reserve retating to road and equipment owned and used by ttie resporxlent). 

3. if any enbies are made for "Ottier credte' and 'Ottier debite,' state ttie facte oocastoning such enbtos. A debit balance to miiimns (b) or (g) fbr 
any primaiy account should be shown to parenttiesis or designaed 'Dr.' 

'4. Detals In ttie respecttve sections of ttils schedute may be omitted if eittier total road leased to ottiers or total equipment leased from ottiers 
represente toss ttian S% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. Hcwever, line 39. Grand Total, shniikl be comptoted. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
26 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

36 
39 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Gradng 
(4) Other, right-of-way expendtures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, besttes, and culverts 
(7) Elevated sbuctores 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and ottier back material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildngs 
(17) Roadway buildngs 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel Stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouse 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whangs 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-bansmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous sbucbjres 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemente-Consbuction 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-ptant machinery 
fii\ ottier road accounte 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENI 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-bain cars 
(54) Passenger-bain cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 
processing equipment 
TOTALEQUIPMbNI 

GRAND 10 IAL 

Balanoe 
at beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During ttie year 

Ctiargesto 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 
Ottier credte 

(d) 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During ttie yeer 

Retiremente 
(e) 

\ i rr^.%w^.-o -r . . ^ - i . - : - - ._ . • . • . * " - " ^ \ i . V^o^^•^•*•••••••-• •• .-•••• •: ^^ •:;•••••••• -: -:•• 

;A . , ; , ; ; ' - : ">4. ' f ibT'-us ED '-^^ ; ^^ 
',-55"-i^ Jl;, - j l vk;;;*"/* ^̂  o-,co4¥o .-̂ -̂ •̂̂ - -̂  , j . ^ 5" "•i j ic,;^^ I--

Ottier debite 

(f) 

Balance 
at ctose of 

year 

(g) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
26 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

36 
36 

* To be reported witti equipment expenses rattier ttian W&S expenses. | 
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 

(Dollars to Thousands) 

1. usdose bie invesbnent n railway property used in vansportaDon service at me dose 01 me year, inis invesbnent represente ttie 
aggregate or property owned or teased by ttie respondent and used in vie respondenrs bansportation sennce. such property indudes (a) 
ttie invesbnent reported in Accounte / 3 i , 'Hoaa ana bquipment Property,' and r s i . 'improvemente on Leased Property,' or vie respotioem, 
less any / 3 i or rju. propeny leased u ottiers tor ttieir exclusive use or road, vacK. or bnoges (nduoing equipment or ottier railway 
property covered by vie oonvact). bquipment teased fo ottiers under separate asonct conbaete snail not De deducted bom vie 
respondenrs /3 i or r s i propeny, ana (D) ttie invesbnent ot ottier comparaes' / 3 i and r s i propeny (inciudng operanng ana tossor 
tmoaos) used by ttie respondent wnen ttie tease is tor exdusnra use or contfoi ot roaas, backs, or bnoges (ndudng equipment or ovier 
railway proper^ covered oy vie conttact). i nis exciuaes teased equipment from operanng railroads under separate dsnnct connaca and 
Vie invesbnent or ovier earners in property jovioy used by vie respondent 

Z in column (a), classny each company in mis scneduie as responctent (K), lessor railroad (L), inacnve or propnetary company (K), ana ottier 
leased propemes (U). 

3. in column (a) to (e), indusive, nrst snow me data requestea tor vie responaent (K); next ttie aaa tor companies whose ennre properties 
are usea in vansporanon sennce or me respondent dvidea between tossor (L) and propneiary (P) companies; followed oy aa» tor 
camers ana ottiers (U), portions ot wnose propeny are usea in bansponanon semce or me responaenL snow a fotai tor eacn dass or 
company in columns (O) ana (e). i hen snow, as aeoucoons, oata lor vansponanon property leasea to carriers ana omers. 

4. in column (c), iine-haui camers repon me mites ot roaa used n iine-naui service. Hepon miies in wnote numoers. 

b. in column (d), snow me amount appiicaDte in Accounte /3 i and /X i on me DOOKS or me companies wnose names appear in column (O). 
values ot propeny ot omer earners segregated by esnmate or ovienwise snouki correspona in amount to me aeaucnons maoe oy me 
owners in meir repons. It separate value is not available, expiananons should be given, unerences oetween ttie amoune in (xniimn (d) ot 
mis scnediie and me amounte shown in column (c), line 24, on me asset side ot me comparanve general balance sheet or eacn inoviauai 
railway, shouia be expiainea in a foomote. book value inciuaea n Accounte /3 i or / x i or me owner snouu be reponed in cmiimn (d) n 
relerence n me invesbnent ot me respondent in me secunnes or me owner unless a good reason ean be given tor me convary. Memods 
or esnmanng (oy capnaiizing rentals ai 6 percent or omenwise) value ot propeny or private owners, or ponions or property ot ottier camers 
snould be expiainea 

6. in column (e), snow me amount or depreaanon and amonizanon accrued as or me dose ot me year in Accounte f M , I'M, rsb, /as, and 
/ / 2 . mat IS appiicatiie fo me propeny or me earners wnose names are istad in column (D), regardess ot wnere me resen/es ttieretor are 
recorded. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IS 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

aass 
(See Ins. 2) 

(a) 

R 

., 
, 

Name of Cexnpany 
(b) 

Union Padfic Railroad 

Add - Leased From Otoers 
U.S. (Covemment - Sable to Bunell, CO 

used Under Conbact 
eity of Kansas Oity, KS - Tracks 
M Inc., Spokane, WY - Tracks 
Sou. Pac. Transp. Co., CA-Rentai of Land 
C.R.I.4F.Rh., Trade Rental Colby to 
Oaniso, KS and Fairbury to Hallam, NE 
General Motors 
Kiowa, Hardtoer ^ Pacific RR. t o . 
Chicago & Northwestern Railway Co. 
Louisvilte& Nashvilto RR Co..-SCL 
St Louis Soutowestem Ry.-IL, MO-

ParagouM 
New Orieans Public Belt Railroad Co. 

Port of Corpus Christi 
Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission 
Lake Charles Harbor & Terminal Disbict 
Port of Beaumont 

Total Leased From Omers 

Sub-total All Classes 

TOTAL 

Mites of road 
used (See Ins. 4) 
(whote number) 

(c) 
15285 

1/ 1 
1/ 
1/ 
1/ 

1/ 
1/ 

10 

11 

1^296 

Invesbnente 
In property 
(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 
13,459,074 

37 
3/ 244 
3/ 46 
3/ 88 

3/ 4,800 
37 11 

168 
3 

16 

12 
36 

37 tel 
3/ 2,960 
3/ 104 
3/ 419 

9,488 

13,468.562 

Uepreciation and 
amortization of 

defense projecte 
(See Ins. 6) 

(e) 
4,317,648 

4/ 
47 
4/ 
47 

47 
47 

26 

26 

4,317.674 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

"18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
3o 

1/,2/,3/.4/ See notes on page 39. 
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4. 

5. 

352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Disctose ttie tovesbnent to railway property used In bansportation servtoe at ttie dose of ttie year. This tovesbnent represente ttie eggregato of 
property owned or leased by ttie respondent and used In ttie respondent's bansportation servtoe. Such property Induetes (a) the invesbnent 
reported In Accounte 731. 'Road and Equipment Property,' and 732, 'Improvemente exi Ijeased Properly,' of ttie respondent toss any 731 or 
732 property leased to ottiers tor ttieir exdusive use of road, back, or bridges (indudng equipment or ottier railway property covered by ttie 
conbact). Equipment leased to otoers under separate dsbnct conbaete shall not be deducted from ttie respondents 731 or 732 property, and 
(b) ttie tovesbnent of ottier companies' 731 and 732 properly (indudng operating and tossor railroads) used by ttie respondent wtien ttie lease 
Is for exdusive use or conbol of roads, tracks, or bridges (indudng equipment of ottier railway propeity covered by me conbact). TTils 
exdudes leased equipment from operattng railroads under separate distinct conbaete and me Invesbnent of otoer carriers In property jointiy 
used by toe respondent 

In column (a), classify each company In mis schedute as respondent (R), tossor railroad (L), tocntive or proprietary company (P), and ottier 
leased properties (O). 

In column (a) to (e). indusive, first show the etate requested tor ttie respondent (R); next ttie data fbr companies whose entire properties are 
used in bansportation sen/ice of ttie respondent divided betiween tossor (L) and proprietary (P) companies; followed by data for carriers and 
ottiers (O), portions of whose property are used in transportatiexi servtoe of ttie resporxlenL Show a total for each dass of company to 
columns (d) and (a). TTien show, as deductions, data for bansportation property leased to carriers and ottiers. 

In column (c), line-haul carriers report ttie miles ot road used n line-haul service. Report miles in whole numbers. 

In column (d), show ttie amount applcabto In Accounte 731 and 732 on ttie books of ttie companies whose names appear In column (b). Values 
of property of omer carriers seg-egatad by esttmate or otttenwise shoukl correspond In amount to me deductions made by toe owners In mefr 
reports. If separate value Is not avaitable, explanations should be given. Differences between ttie amounte to column (d) of mis schedule and 

6. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
6 
S 
16 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
i6 
19 
26 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
26 
30 
31 

toe amounte shown to column (c), line 24, on me asset skle of me comparative general balance sheet of each indvidual railway, should be 
explained to a foobiote. Book value Induded In Accounte 731 or 732 of me owner should be reported In column (d) to reference to ttte 
Invesbnent of ttie respondent In ttie secunties of toe owner unless a good reason ean be given fbr ttie conttary. Mettiods of esttmating (by 
capitaliztog rentals at 6 percent or otoenwise) value of property of private owners, or portions of property of otoer carriers shoukl be explained. 

in column (e), show ttie amount of depredation and amortization accrued as of ttie dose of ttie year In Accounte 733,734,735,736, and 772, 
mat Is applicable to ttie property of ttie carrtors whose names are Usted In cotomn (b), regardess of where ttie resenres merefor are recorded. 

Class 
(See Ins. 2) 

(a) 
rtame of Company 

(b) 
connnued bom Hage 42 

Sub-total Ali Classes 

Deduct - Leased to omers: 
Soutoem Pacific Transp. Co. 

West of Ogden, UT 

Tfie Odgen Union Railway & Depot 
Co., Ogden. UT 

Buriington Northem, Inc. 
Garrison to MeaderviUe, MT 

Arkansas, Memphis Railway Bridge 
& Tenninal Co. 

St Louis Soutowestem Rwy. Co. 
Houston Belt & Terminal Rwy. Co. 
Missouri Padfic Truck Lines 

Total-Leased to Others 

••""• IOTAL 

Mitos of road 
used (See Ins. 4) 
(whote number) 

(c) 

15,266 

5 

4 

51 

1 

16 

W 

15.219 

Investmente 
In property 

(See ins. 5) 
(d) 

13.468.562 

37 333 

3/ 626 

37 621 

233 
164 

24.826 
169 

27.S2S 

13.441.03/ 

Depreaanon and 
amortizaticxi of 

defense projecte 
(See Ins. 6) 

(e) 

4,317,674 

47 

47 

47 

33 
3,626 

131 

3,993 

4,313,681 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
6 
6 

10 
11 
12 
Id 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
i6 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

37.4/ See note on page 39. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

- THIS PAQEJNTE*rnONALLYXlFXBMiNK .-! JtJ 
V •••.•••V.---V.-.- ">A=' i i . -jj'-i.'-: ^ ^ ; i ^ ; ' • • • ™; <->o-i'< . 
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352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Property Accounte) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. In a>luinns(b)Uiniugh(e) give, by primaiy aoccwnte. ttie amcwmd investment at ttie ctesacifUie year in pnipeitycrfrespoiKlentai^ oompanles 
and properties. 

2. Tlie amounte for respondent and for each group or dass d companies and properties on Una 44 herein, shoukl correspond with the amounte for each dass of company 
and properties shown In Schedule 352A. Conthuing records shal be maintained by rssfxmdent d the primary property accounte separately for each company or 
properiy induded In the schedule. 

3. Report on line 29 anxxinte representhig capltallzatkHi d rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where property is nd dassVied by accounte 
by non-carrier owners, or where cost d property leased from ottier cairieis b asoertalnabto. MentHy non-canter owneis, and briefly explain on page 37 mettiods 
d estimating value d property d non-canters or property d dher carriers. 

4. Report on Dne 30 amounte nd inckidble to ttie accounte shown, or to Ine 29. The items reported shouM be briefly klenttfled and exptained. Also Indude here ttiose 
items afler permisskin is obtained from the Commlsston for excepttons to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority shoukl be made whan explaining 
the amounte mporied. Respondents must nd make ariJltraiy dianges to ttie printed stub or cdumn headings wlttwut spedfk: authority from ttie Commisskm. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 
(2) Land tor bansportation purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Ottier, nght-of-way expenditijres 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, besties, and culverts 
(7) Elevated sbuctajres 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and omer back material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds and signs 
(16) Stetion and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildtogs 
|18) Water stetions 
(19) Fuel stetions 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whan/es and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) T0FC7C0FC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-bansmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous sbuctures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemente-Consbuction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Leased property capitalized rentals (explain) 
Otoer (speafy and explain) 

TOTAL ROAD 
(52) ijocomouves 
(53) Freight-bain cars 
(54) Passenger-bain cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment • 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

{ffi) interest during consbucnon 
(80) Ottier elemente of invesbnent 
(90) Constiuction work in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 
(b) 
$126208 
431.058 
23,404 
37,554 

519,670 
0 

1.505,927 
3,084,869 

833,591 
21,696 

271,600 
30289 
3,560 

57,729 
173.737 

0 
0 

927 
117.556 
117,522 
624,659 

1,091 
16,759 
5,720 

187.186 
231.095 

95,131 
2.669 

0 
0 

8.521207 

1,936231 
0 

14,908 
0 

121,495 
24,569 

186.491 
4,686,319 

39,760 
0 

129,865 
$13,377,151 

Lessor 
Raiboads 

(c) 
$4,066 

6,573 
228 

0 
8,996 

0 
10,817 
37,557 
12,676 

305 
684 

52 
9 
9 

55. 
0 
0 
0 

1,919 
370 

6,348 
0 

19 
51 
4 

935 
0 
0 
0 
0 

91,673 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
1 
0 
1 

632 
0 
0 

$92,306 

Inadive 
(proprietary 
companies) 

(d) 

Ottier Leased 
Properties 

(0) 

1/ (28,420) 

(28,420) 

($28,420) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
SB" 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

1/see note on page ;j». 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Ss^isdule410. 

Une 620, column (h) 
Une tUM, column (f) 
Une 620, column (g) 

Une 136 tonj 138 cdumn (f) 
Une 118 mm 123, and 130 mru 135 

column (f) 

Une 231, column (f) 

Une 230, column (f) 

Unes 207,208,211,212, cotomns (f) 

Unes 226,227, column (f) 

Unes 311, 312, 315.316, column (f) 

Une 213, column (f) 

Une 232, column (f) 
Une 317, column (f) 

Unes 202,203,216, column (0 (equal 
to or greater ttian, but variance cannot 
exceed line 216, column (f)) 

Unes 221, V.?V. 235, cdumn (f) (equal 
to or greater ttian, t>ut varianoe cannot 
exceed line 235, column (f)) 

Unes 302 mm 307 and 320. cdumn (f) (equal 
to or greater ttian, but varianoe cannot 
exceed line 320, column (f)) 

Une 507, eolumn (f) 
Une 508, eolumn (f) 
Une 509, column (f) 
Une 510, column (f) 
Une 511, column (f) 
Une 512, column (^ 
Une 513, column (0 
Une 514, column (0 
Une 515, column (0 
Une 516, cdumn (f) 
Une 517, column (f) 

Sdieduto 450 

Une 4, cdumn (b) 

s 

= 

= 
s 
= 

= 

s 

s 

Sctiedulfi2lO. 

Une 14, cdumn (b) 
Une 14, cdumn (d) 
Une 14, cdumn (e) 

Sdifiduls412 

Une 29, column (b) 
Une 29, cdumn (c) 

iiaiegui9 4 H 

Une 19, edumns (b) ttvu (d) 

Une 19, edumns (e) torn (g) 

Sijiadulfi415. 

Unes 5,38, cdumn (f) 

Unes 24,39, cdumn (f) 

Unes 32.35.36.37,40,41, Cdumn (f) 

And 

Schedute414 

Minus line 24, edumns (b) mm (d) plus 
Une 24, edumns (e) mm (g) 

Unes 5,38, columns (c) and (d) 

Unes 24,39, columns (c) and (d) 
Unes 32, 35.36, 37,40,41, columns (c) and 

Unes 5,38, cdumn (b) 

Unes 24.39, cdumn (b) 

Unes 32.35.36.37,40,41, cdumn (b) 

Schedute417 

Une 1, cotomn Q) 
Une 2, cdumn (j) 
Une 3, oolumn Q) 
Une 4, column (j) 
Une 5, column G) 
Une 6, cdumn (j) 
Une 7, column (j) 
Une 8, column (j) 
Une 9, cdumn (j) 
Une 10, cdumn (j) 
Une 11, cdumn G) 

Ssiiastui9?^Q 

Une 47, cdumn (b) 

(d) 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 
16 

17 

18 

19 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 
108 

109 

110 

111 
112 
113 
114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

Name of railway operating aiqiense account 

(a) 

WAY AND STRUCTURES 

ADMINISTRATION 
Track 

Bridge 

Signal 

Communkalton 
Other 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 

Roadway-Runnina 

Roadway - Switdilna 
Tunnels and Subwavs - Running 

Tunnels and Subwavs - Switching 

Bridges - Culverts - Running 

Bridges - Culverts - Switching 

Ties - Runnkia 

Ties - SwRchlng 

Rail & OTM - Running 

Rail & OTM-Switching 
Ballast • Running 

Ballast - Switching 

Road Prooerty Damaged - Running 

Road Property Damaged - Switching 

Road Property Damaged - Other 

Signal & Interiockers-Runnlng 

Signal & Intoriockors-Swllchlng 

Communlcaltons Svstems 

Power Systems 

Highway Grade Crossing - Running 

Highway Grade Crossing - Switching 

Statkin & Office Bulkllnqs 

Shop Bulkling - Locomotives 

Shop Buildings - Freight Cars 

Shop BulMlngs - Other Eguipment 

Locomotive Sen^telng Facility 

Miscellaneous BulMlngs & Strudures 

Coal Terminals 

Ore Tenninals 

Other Marine Terminals 

TOFC/COFC-Tennlnals 

Motor Vehide Loadng & Distrbution Facilities 
Facilities lor Other Specialized Servk» Operations 

Roadway Machines 

Small Tools and Sutxilles 

Snow Removal 
Fringe Benellls - Running 
Fringe Benefits - Switching 

Fringe Benellts - Other 
Casualties & Insurance - Running 

Casualties & Insurance - Switching 

Casualties & Insurance • Other 

Lease Rentals - Debl - Running 

Lease Rentals - Debit - Switching 

Lease Rentals • Debit - Other 

Lease Rentals - (Credit) - Running 

FREIGHT 

Salaries and 

Wages 

(b) 

2.327 

1.796 

40 

3.334 

6.813 

14.310 

4.745 
1234 

9 

2 
2.095 

543 

(2220) 

(579) 

36.768 

11.638 
695 

181 

743 

194 

79 

15.614 

4.064 

10.790 

267 

4.697 

0 
3.413 

2.547 

157 

0 
294 

1.105 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

11.330 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

Material. Inois. 

andhibricante 

fc) 

1.491 

275 

663 

94 

356 

2.879 

523 

121 
0 

0 
1.397 

329 

1.675 

761 

4.838 

4.379 

2.160 

509 

0 

0 

0 

3.517 

1.455 
4.283 

0 

139 

0 

3.115 

0 
0 

0 

735 

158 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

5.063 

0 

606 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

Purchased 

Services 

(d) 

1.089 

1.090 

(171) 

1.315 

4.134 
7.457 

5.832 

2.457 
325 

285 
165 

43 

448 

116 

(3.450) 

1.308 

31 

8 

111 

29 

12 

(1.176) 

831 
791 

0 

135 

0 

8.085 

0 
0 

0 

1.756 

56 

0 

0 

0 
424 

0 
0 

(1.575) 

0 

356 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

6268 

0 

6.123 

(98) 

General 

(e) 

2.147 

508 

603 

484 

2.053 

5.795 

87 
23 
0 

0 

1.924 

498 

22 

78 

2.049 

1.656 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1.392 

522 

1.385 

0 

0 

0 

113 

0 
0 

0 

181 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
2.033 

0 

0 
38.000 

8.010 
12.923 

23.806 

5.733 

11.141 

0 
0 

0 

0 

Tdai 

Expense 

(0(h) 

7.054 

3.669 

1.135 

5227 

13.356 
30.441 

11.187 
3.835 

334 

287 

5581 

1.413 

(75) 

376 

40205 

18.981 
2.886 

698 

854 

223 

81 

19.347 

6.872 
17249 

267 

4.971 

0 

14.726 

2547 
157 

0 

2.966 

1.319 

0 

0 

0 

424 

0 
0 

16.851 
0 

962 
38.000 
8.010 

12.923 
23.806 

5.733 

11.141 

6268 
0 

6.123 
(98) 

Una 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 
7 
8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 
16 

17 

18 

19 
20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 
108 

109 

110 

111 
112 
113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 
119 

120 

121 
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41C 

Line 

No. 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 
129 

130 
131 

132 

133 

134 

135 

136 
137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 

144 

145 
146 

147 

148 

149 

150 

151 

201 

202 

203 

204 

205 
206 

207 

208 

209 
210 

211 

212 
213 

214 
215 

216 

217 

218 

219 

220 

Name d railway operating expense account 

(d) 

Lease Rentals - (Credit) - Switching 

Lease Rentals - (Cradit) - Other 

Joint Facility Rent - Debit - Running 

Joint Fadlity Rent - Debit - Switching 

Joint Fadlity Rent - DebK - Other 

Joint Facility Rent • (Credit) - Running 

Joint Fadlity Rent • (Credit) - Switching 

Joint Fadlity Rent - (Credit) - Other 

Other Rents - Debit - Running 
Other Rente • Debit - Switching 

Other Rente-Debit-Other 

Other Rents - (Credt) - Running 

Other Rents - (Credt) - Switching 

Other Rents - (Cradit) - Other 

Ilepredallon - Running 

Depredatton - Switching 

Depredatton - Other 

Joint Fadlltv - Debit - Running 
Joint Facility -Debit - Switching 

Joint Fadllly - Debit - Other 

Joint Fadlity - (Credit) - Running 

Joint Fadlity - (Credit) - Switching 

Joint Fadinv - (Credit) - Other 
Dismantling Retired Road Property - Running 

Demantllng Retired Road Propertv - Switching 

DIsmanllIng Retired Road Property - Other 

Other-Running 

Other-Switching 

Other - Other 

TOTAL REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 

TOTAL WAY & STRUCTURE 

EQUIPMENTT 
LOCOMOTIVES 
Adminislralton 

Repairs Maintenance 

Machineiy Repair 

Eguipment Damaged 
Fringe Benefits 

Other Casualties and Insurance 

Lease Renlals-Debit 
Lease Renlals - (Credit) 

Joint Facility Rent - [Debit 

Joint Fadlity Rent - (Credii) 
Other Rents - Debit 

Other Rents-(Credit) 

Depredatton 
Joint Fadlltv - Debit 

Joint Fadlity - (Credit) 
Repairs Billed to Otheis - (Credit) 

Dlsnuuitling Retired Property 

Other 

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 

FREKBHTCARS 

Admlnlstratton 

1. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Ddlars ki Thousands) 

FREIGHT 

Salaries and 

Wages 

(b) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

110.405 

124.715 

4.896 

64231 
0 

6 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

69.133 

3.308 

Matertal, tools, 

supplies, fuels 

andlubrtcante 

fc) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

34 

35.797 

38.676 

(2.155) 

120.898 

2.861 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

121.604 

36 

Purchased 

Seivtoes 

(d) 

0 

0 

10.927 

975 

1.041 

(13.853) 

(80) 
(818) 

1 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

26.943 

16.700 

1.970 
(42.539) 

(346) 

(1.891) 
0 

0 

4 

7 

0 

0 

28.737 

36.194 

5.919 
3.711 

457 

0 

0 

0 

10.076 
0 

254 
(30) 

770 

(3.492) 

0 
1.885 

0 

0 

1 

1.109 

20.660 

1.312 

General 

(e) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

202.774 

48.496 

20.094 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

164 

0 

0 

383.104 

388.899 

724 

1.737 

0 

0 

32.904 

12.902 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

104.079 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

152.346 

422 

Tdai 

Eiqpense 

(t)(h) 

0 

0 

10.927 

975 

1.041 

(13353) 
(80) 

(818) 

1 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

202,774 

48.496 

20.094 

26.Si43 

16.700 

1.970 
(42.539) 

(346) 

(1.891) 
0 

0 

4 

171 

0 

34 

558.043 

588.484 

9.384 

190.577 

3.318 

6 

32.904 

12.902 

10,076 

0 
254 

(30) 
770 

(3.492) 
104.079 

1.885 
0 

0 

1 
1.109 

363.743 

5.078 

Line 

No. 

122 

123 
124 

125 

126 

127 
128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 
134 

135 

136' 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 
143 
144 

145 

146 

147 

148 

149 

150 

151 

201 
202 

203 

204 

205 

206 

207 
208 

209 
210 

211 

212 

213 
214 

215 

216 

217 

218 

219 

220 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(tSdlars ki Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

221 

222 

223 
224 

225 

226 

227 

228 

229 

230 
231 

232 

233 
234 

•235 

236 
237 

1 238 

301 

302 

303 

304 

305 

306 

307 

308 

309 

310 

311 

312 

313 

314 

315 

316 

317 

318 

319 

320 

321 
322 

323 

324 

401 

402 

403 

404 

405 

406 

407 

Name d railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Repair & Maintenance 

Machinery Repair 

Eguipment Damaged 

[Fringe Benefits 
either Casualties & Insuiance 

Lease Renlals - Debit 

Lease Rentals - (CredH) 
Joint Facility Rent-Debit 

Joint Fadlltv Rent - (Credit) 
Other Rents-Debit 
Other Rents-(Credit) 

Depredatton 
Joint Fadllly - OebH 
Joint Facility-(Credit) 

Repairs Billed Other-(Credit) 

Dismantling Retired Property 

Others 
TOTAL FREIGHT CARS 

OTHER EOUIPMENT 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 

Admlnlstratton 

Repair and Maintenance 

Track. Trailers & Containers - Revenue Serotee 
Roating Equtoment - Revenue Senrices 

Passenger & Other Revenue Equtoment 

Computeis & Data Process Systems 

Machineiv 
Woric & Other Nonrevenue Equtoment 

Equipmeni Damaged 

Frinqe Benefits 
Other Casualties & Insurance 

Lease Rentab - Debit 

Lease Rentals - (Credit) 

Joint Facility Rent • Debit 
Joint Fadntv Rent - (Credit) 

Other Rents-Debit 

Other Rents-(Credit) 

Depredatton 
Joint Fadnty-DebK 

Joint Facility - (Credit) 

Repairs Billed Other- (CredH) 

DIsmantlInq Retired Equipment 

Other 
TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMEI^ 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

TRANSPORTATION 

TRAIN OPERATIONS 

Administration 

Engine Crews 

Train Crews 
Dispatching Trains 

Ooeratino Stonal & Interiockers 

Operatinq Drawbridges 1 

Hlqhwav Crossing Protedton 1 

FREIGHT 

Salaries and 

Wages 

fc) 

61.106 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

64.414 

0 

0 

0 
668 

1.835 

0 

645 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
3.148 

136,695 

13.074 

234,923 

243,256 
14.044 

85 

0 

ol 

1 Material, tools, 

supplies, fuels 

and kjbricante 

fc) 

84.799 

2.508 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

87.343 

0 

3 

Q 
0 

5,395 

88 

376 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

5,862 

214.809 

1.080 

472 

0 
98 

0 

0 

ol 

Purchased 

Sarvioes 

(d) 

49.428 

401 

0 

0 

0 

40.913 

(2) 

139 

0 

495.454 
(107.0621 

0 
2.385 

0 

(118.948) 

0 
89 

364.109 

0 

9,377 
0 

0 

19.779 

14 

5,895 

4 

0 

0 

31,833 

(80) 

17 

(2) 

43.068 

(275) 

0 

3.999 

(2.729 

- (12.984) 

0 
45 

97.961 

482.730 

3.630 

1.119 

0 

6 

0 

0 

0 

General 

(e) 

3.633 

0 

4.184 

30.659 

11.720 

0 

1 ° 
0 
0 

0 
0 

71.747 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

122.365 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(130) 

1.498 
562 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

46.539 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

48.469 

323.180 

1.462 
35.936 

29 

144 

0 

0 

0 

Tdai 

Eiqiense 

CO(h) 

198.966 

2.909 

4.184 

1 30.659 
11.720 

40.913 

(2) 
139 

0 
495.454 

(107.062) 
71.747 
2.385 

0 

(118.948) 

0 
89 

638.231 

0 

9.380 

0 
668 

27.009 

102 

6.916 

(126 

1.498 

562 

31.833 

(80) 

17 

(2) 

43.068 

(275) 

46.539 

3.999 

(2.729) 

(12.984) 

0 
45 

155.440 

1.157.414 

19.246 
272.450 

243.285 

14292 

85 

0 

ol 

Une 

No. 

221 

222 

223 

224 
225 

226 

227 

228 

229 

230 
231 
232 

233 
234 

235 

236 

237 

238 

301 

302 
303 

304 

305 

306 

307 

308 

309 

310 

311 

312 1 
313 
314 

315 

316 

317 

318 

319 

320 

321 
322 
323 

324 

401 

402 

403 

404 

405 

406 

407 1 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

408 
409 

410 
411 

412 

413 
414 

415 

416 

417 

418 

419 

420 
421 

422 

423 
424 

425 
426 

427 

428 
429 

430 

431 

432 
433 

434 

435 

501 

502 

503 

504 

505 

506 

507 

508 
509 

510 

511 

512 

513 

514 

515 

516 
517 

518 

519 

520 

521 

522 

Name d railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Train Inspedton & Lubricants 

Locomotive Fuel 

Eledric Power Purehased or Produced for Motive Power 

Servidng Locomoth^es 

Freight Lost or Damaged 
Clearing Wracks 

Fringe Benefits 
Other Casualties & Insurance 

Joint Fadlltv - Debit 
Joint Facilily - (Credit) 

Other 

TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 

YARD OPERATIONS 

Admlnlstratton 
Switch Crews 

Controlling Operations 

Yard & Temiinai Ctorical 
Operatlnq Switches. Signals. Retarders and Humps 

Locomotive Fuel 

Eledric Power Purchased or Produced for Motive Power 
Servidng Locomotives 

Frelqhl Lost or Damaged • Solely Related 

Clearing Wrecks 

Fringe Benefits 

Other Casualties & Insurance 

Joint Fadlity-Debit 

Joint Facilitv - (Credit) 

Other 

TOTAL YARD OPERATION 

TRAIN & YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 

Cleaning Car Interiois 

Adiusting & Transfening Loads 

Car Loading Devtoes & Grain Doors 

Frekjhl Loss or Damaged - All Other 

Fringe Benefits 
TOTAL TRAIN & YARD OPEIWTIONS COMMON 

SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERATIONS 

Admlnlstratton 
Ptoking & Dellveiy & Marine Line Haul 

Loading & Unloading Local Marine 

Protedlve Sen/lces 
Freight Loss or Damaged - Solely Related 

Fringe Benellts 

Casualties & Insurance 
Joint Fadlltv - Debit 

Joint Facility - (Credit) 

Others 
TOTAL SPECIALIZED SERVICES OPERATIONS 

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 

Admlnlstratton 

Emptoyees Periorminq Clerical & Acdq Fundions 

Communlcatton Systems Operations 

Loss & Damage Claims Process 

Frinqe Benefits 

FREIGHT 

Salaries and 

Wages 

fc) 

21.506 

0 

0 

17.313 

0 
1.406 

0 

0 

0 

0 

9,039 

554.646 

8.437 

111.030 

7,532 

4.308 
0 

0 

0 
204 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

131.511 

23,398 

129 
526 

0 

0 

24.053 

2.356 

2.505 

1 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4.862 

46.846 

33,872 

1.826 

8.553 

0 

Material, tools, 

suppltos, fuels 

and hjbricante 

fc) 

13.379 

332.396 

0 

3.561 

0 
80 

0 

0 

0 

0 

38 
351.104 

906 

1.136 

0 

371 
0 

37.408 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

39.821 

2 

0 

128 

0 

0 

130 

64 

6,623 

239 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

6.926 

2.386 

705 

159 
329 

0 

Purchased 

Senrices 

(d) 

0 

0 

0 

729 
0 

9.692 

0 

0 

17.213 

(16.748) 

(36) 

15.605 

2.152 

1548 

0 

918 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

43.808 
(12.298) 

0 

36.128 

5.054 

1.655 

14.197 

0 

0 

20.906 

2.943 

12.978 

62.592 

2.482 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(115) 

0 

80.880 

5.824 

819 

296 
589 

0 

General 

(e) 

5.763 

0 

0 
27 

18.318 
0 

220.338 

90.179 

0 

0 
987 

373.183 

1.000 

5.129 

0 

172 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

52.243 

20.158 

0 

0 

0 

78.702 

0 

0 
0 

0 

9.555 

9.555 

139 
318 

34 

0 

0 

1.932 

737 

0 

0 

0 

3.160 

7.017 

981 

51 

2.019 
36,241 

Tdai 

Expense 

(f)Oi) 

40.648 

332.396 
0 

21.630 

18.318 
11,178 

220.338 
90,179 

17.213 

(16.748) 

10.028 

1.294.538 

12.495 

118.843 

7.532 

5.769 

0 
37.408 

0 
204 

0 
0 

52.243 

20.158 

43.808 

(12,298) 

0 

286.162 

28.454 

1.784 
14.851 

0 

9.555 

54.644 

5.502 
22.424 

62.866 

2.482 

0 
1.932 

737 

0 

(115) 

0 

95.828 

62.073 

36.377 
2.332 

11.490 

36.241 

Une 

No. 

408 

409 

410 
411 

412 
413 

414 
415 

416 

417 

418 

419 

420 

421 

422 
423 

424 

425 
426 

427 
428 

429 

430 

431 

432 

433 

434 

435 

501 

502 

503 

504 

505 

506 

507 

508 
509 

510 

511 

512 

513 

514 

515 
516 

517 

518 

519 

520 

521 

522 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

523 
524 

525 

526 

527 

528 

601 

602 
603 

604 

605 

606 
607 

608 

609 

610 

611 

612 

613 

614 

615 

616 

617 

618 

619 

620 

Name ol railway operating eiqiensa account 

fa) 

Casualties & Insurance 
Joint FadlHv-Debit 

Joint Facnihr-(CredH) 

Other 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT OPERATIONS 

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 

Offtoera General & Admlnlstratton 

Accounting. Auditing & Finance 

Management Senrices & Data Processing 

Mariceling 

Sales 
Industrial Devetopment 

Personnel & Labor Relations 
Legal & Secretarial 

Public Relattons & Advertising 
Research & Development 

Fringe Benefits 

Casualties & Insurance 

Writedown of Uncolledlble Accounts 

Property Taxes 

Other Taxes 
Joint Fadlltv • Debit 

Joint Facility - (Credit) 
Other 

TOTAL GENERAL*ADMINISTRATIVE 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE 

FREIGHT 

Salaries and 

Wages 

fc) 

0 
0 

0 

85 

91.182 

806.254 

13.107 

26.263 

18.792 

12.207 
8.942 

345 

11.141 

7.547 

2.202 

2,044 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

31.137 

133.727 

1.201,391 

Material, tools, 

suppltos, fuels 

andlubrtcante 

fc) 

0 
0 

0 

0 
3.579 

401.560 

1.412 

392 

236 

564 
236 

10 
516 

92 
(71) 

67 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

353 

3.807 

658.852 

Purchased 

Services 

(d) 

0 

204 

0 
17 

7,749 

161.268 

19.475 

3.027 

14.459 

3.446 

3.762 

13 

5.270 

17.825 
2.185 

1.457 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

2.676 

(42) 

6.532 

80.085 

760.277 

(aenerai 

(e) 

12.786 

0 

0 
33 

59.128 

523.728 

15.340 

2.949 

1272 

4.138 

3.487 

86 

10.478 

751 
1.800 

586 
61.303 

12.960 

13.500 

69.823 

26.909 

0 

0 

13.014 

238.396 

1.474.203 

Tdai 

Expense 

(0(h) 

12.786 

204 

0 
135 

161.638 

1.892.810 

49.334 

32.631 

34.759 

20.355 

16.427 

454 

27,405 

26215 
6.116 

4.154 

61.303 
12.960 

13.500 

69.823 

26,909 

2.676 

(42) 

51.036 

456.015 

4.094.723 

Una 
No. 

523 

524 
525 

526 

527 

528 

601 

602 

603 

604 

605 

606 
607 

608 

609 

610 
611 

612 

613 

614 

615 

616 

617 

618 

619 

620 

" " Note: Column G. Passenger. Is not appltoabto. " * * 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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I 

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 

(Ddlars to Thousands) 

1. Report freight expenses only. 

2. The total depredation expense reported to cdumn (b), line 29, shoukl balance to ttie sum of ttie deprecation expense reported to 
Scheduto 410, cdumn (f), lines 136,137 and 138. 

3. Report to cotomn (c) the lease/rentals for ttie various property categories of Way and Sbuctures. The total net leasaAental reported to 
eolumn (c), line 29 shoukl balance ttie net amount reported in Schedute 410, cdumn (f). Itoes 118 ttirough 123, plus lines 130 ttvough 
135. If an entire road or segment of ttadcte toased and if ttie adual breakdown of toasa/rentals by proparty categories Is not known, 
apportton ttie toase/^entals based on ttie percentage of ttie categortes'depreetation bases to ttie depredation bases for aH categories 
of depredable teased property. Use Schedute 352B of tols report fbr obtaining ttie depredation bases d ttie categortos of toased 
property. 

4. Amortization acljusbnent d each road property type whtoh Is induded in cdumn (b) shall be repeated in cdumn (d) as a debit or credt to 
me appropriate line item; ttie net acljusbnent on line 29 shall equal ttie acljustifnent reported on line 29 of Scheduto 335. 

5. Report on Bne 28 all ottier lease rentals not apporttoned to any eategory Itoted on ines 1-27. 

, 6. Une 11. Account 16. shoukl not inducto computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of Scheduto 415. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Propfirty 
account 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
11 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
31 
35 
37 
39 
45 
-
• 

Category 
(a) 

Land for ttansportation purposes 
Grading 
Ottier right-of-way expendtures 
Tunnels and subways 
Bridges, tiesties and culverts 
Elevated sfruchjres 
Ties 
Rail and omer ttack materid 
Ballast 
Fences, snowsheds and signs 
Station and office buildngs 
Roactway buildngs 

Water stations 
Fuel stations 
Shops and enginehouses 
Storage warehouses 
Whar/es and docks 
Coal and ore wharves 
TOFC/COFC terminals 
Communications systems 
Signals and Interlockers 
Power plante 
Power tiansmission systems 
Miscellaneous sttuctores 
Roadway machines 
Public improvemente; constiuction 
Power plant machines 
Ottier lease/rentals 
TOTAL 

Depredation 
(b) 

$0 
25 

1.019 
406 

7.879 

52,493 
122,082 
23,445 

347 
8,897 

961 
158 

1,865 
4,908 

0 
0 

22 
4,399 
3.926 

16.131 
33 

394 
172 

12,611 
9,081 

110 

$271,364 

Lease/Rentate 
(net) 
(c) 

12294 
$12294 

Amortization 
acfusbnent 
during year 

(d) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Report fraight expenses only. 

2. Report by type d equpment a l natural expenses relating to ttie ecjuipmenl fundtons (salaries and wages, materiate, tods, suppliers, fuels and lutiricante, 
purchased servkws and general). 

3. Report kl cdumn (b) net repair expense exchjding tfie cost to repair damaged ecpj^xnenL 

Schedule 415, cdumn (b), win balance to Schedule 410, cdumn (1), as fdtows: 

(a) Locomdives, line 5 plus lkie 38 corrpared to ttie sum d Sdieduto 410, Ines 202,203 phs 216 (exduding wreck rapaks). Do n d report to 
Sdieduto 415, Equipment [lamaged from Schedule 410, Ine 204. 

(b) FrBlghtCars,lkie24pluslkie39comparadtottiesumdSchedule410,llnes221.222pkJs235(exdudingwreder8palrs). Dondraportin 
Scheduto 415. Equtoment Damaged from Schedule 410. Ine 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (Ine 32). FkiaUng Equipment (Ine 35). Passenger and Ottier Revenue Equtoment (lkie 36). Computer and I}ate 
Processing EqufNTient (Ine 37). Madikieiy-OUier Equipment (Ibie 40), plus Woric and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (Ikia 41) compared to 
Schedute 410, ttie sum d Ikias 302 ttirough 307. kiduslva, pkis Ine 320 (exdudng wredc repaiis). Do n d report to Schedule 415. Equ^xnenl 
Damaged from Schedute 410. Ine 308. 

NOTE: Lkies 216,235. and 320 d Schedule 410 are oedR amounte. 

The altocatkin d frdght car repair expense raportabte on Schedule 415 by car types shal tie In accordance with Instrudton 2-21, Freight train repair costing, 49 CFR 
1201. 

4. Depredatton expense for each dass deeiu^mant by car type shall be reported kl edumns (c) and (d). For kfiprovemente on leased ptopeily, Accounte 
732 and 733, use a supplamentary Sdiedule 415, whk:h wl l relate to Schedules 340 and 342 

DepredatkMi diarges repotted on edumns (c) cuid (d) w l l balance to Sdiedule 410, odumn (I), as folows: 

(a) Locomdives, line 5 pkjs 38 compared to Schedule 410, Ine 213. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus Ine 39 compared to Schedule 410, Ine 232. 

(c) Sum of Highway Ecju^xnent (Ine 32), Ftoalbig Equipment (Ine 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equtoment (line 36), Computer and Date 
Processkig Equipment (lne 37), Machlneiy-OUier Ectufxnent (Ine 40), and Wortc and Other Non-Revenue Eciuipment (Ine 41) compared to 
Schedule 410, ibie 317. 

5. Amoitlzatkin adjustment d each equpment type whkdi is induded In cdumn (c) shall be reported ki cdumn (e) as a debt or cradit to the appropritee 
Ine Item: the nel ad|ustment on lkie 43 shal equal the equipment amortizalton adjustment applfcaiite to equipment used In freight seivice Induded In 
Ine 39, column c d Schedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentals reported ki cdumn (f) shoukl balance to cobmn (0 d Schedule 410 as (olows: 

(a) Locomotives, Ine 5 plus 38 compared lo Scheduto 410, Ines 207,208,211 and 212. 

(b) Fraight Cars, Ine 24 pkJs Ine 39 compared to Schedule 410, Ine 226 pkis 227 (note ttiat Schedule 410, lkies 230 and 231, are reported in 
Schedule 414 and are not to be Induded in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for A l Ottier Equtoment, Ines 32,35,36.37.40 and 41, wH balanoe to Schedule 410, Ines 311.312.315 and 316, 
except lor the bilerchange rental on trailers and contekiers whk;h Is reported In Scheduto 414. Therefore, bdh Schedules 414 and 415 
shoukl ba used when balanchig Lease/Rentals Other Equ^jmenl to Schedule 410. Do not report ki Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container 
rentals reported In Scdiedule 414. 

7. Investment liase t>y types d equipmant shal be reported In cokimns (g) and (h) and ahouM n d kickide the cost d Equtiment Used But N d Owned when 
the rente thereloie are kickided ki the rant for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00,31-22-<X>, 31-23-<X>, 35-21-00,35-22-CX> and 35-23-00. It shouU 
kickide the Cost d Ec^^ment Owned and Leaaed to Others when the rente are Induded In ttie rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00,32-22K)0, 
32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Property Used But N d Owned shoukl also be Induded when the rent Is induded in Accounte rtos. 31-12-00,31-13-00,31-21-00,31-22-00 and 31-23-00, 
kidusive. 

The grand total d each equpment account ki cdumn (h) d Scheduto 330 ahouM equal the totals d Ine hems constituting the eciuipment account 
totals of (xihjmns (g) and (h), d Scheduto 415. 

8. Accumulated depredation for each dass of equipment shall be reported ki edumns (I) and (fi. The grand total d each equ^iment reserve account in 
column (g). Schedule 335, shall equal the combkied aggregate total accumulated depredatton for lkie Rems constituting the ooirespondkig equipment 
accxNinte reported In exihimns (I) and Q), on Schedule 415. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



56 Road Initi'als: UPRR Year: 1994 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars ki Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Chedc 

• 

• 

• 

• 

1994 

Types of equpment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Diesel Locomotive - Yard 

Dtosei Locomolive - Road 

Other Locomotive - Yard 

Other Locomotive • Road 

TOTAL 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box - Plaln-40 R 

Box - PlaIn-50 Ft & Longer 

Box - Equipped 

Gondola-Plain 

Gondola-Equipped 

Hopper-Covered 

Hopper - Open Top Gen Svc 

Hopper - Open Top Spec Svc 

Refrigerator- Mechanical 

Relrig - Non-mechanteal 

Flal-TOFC/COFC 

Rat - Multi-levd 

Flat - General Servtoe 

Flaj - Other 

All Other Freighl Cars 

Cabooses 

Auto Racks 

Misc. Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailers 

Other Traitors (A) 

Refrigerated Containers 

Other Containers 

Boqies 

Chassis 
Other Highway Equip (Frt) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

aOATING EQUIP-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marina Lkie-Haul 

Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Pass and Other Revenue Equip 

Comp Sys & word proc. equto-

Machinery - Locomotives 

Machinery - Freight Cars 

Machinery - Other Equipment 

Woric and Non-revenue Equip 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMEfiT (Frt Portton) 

Repabs 

(net exp) 

(b) 

15,369 

175,208 

190,577 

4 

1,815 

14,971 

2,077 

3,722 

15.545 

5,232 

212 

12.945 

3,161 

140 

1 

246 

1,222 

644 

16 

18,065 

80,018 

9,380 

9,380 

0 

668 

27,009 

3,318 

2,909 

102 

6,916 

40,922 

$320,897 

Dep/Amort 

Owned 

(c) 

2,150 

88,220 

90,370 

8 

5,208 

8,961 

6.030 

1284 

13,774 
11,291 

1,531 

2,029 

3,558 

477 

110 

518 

2,594 

237 

583 

10,183 

247 

68,632 

859 

859 

0 

0 

0 

40,110 

2,014 

1,477 

391 

5,179 

49,171 

5209,032 

Capital 

Lease 

(d) 

0 

11,693 

11,693 

0 

13 

1 

191 

28 

1,122 

0 

0 

0 

15 

0 

0 

0 

0 

67 

0 

201 

0 

1,638 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2 

0 

2 

$13,333 

Adj. n d 

During Yr 

(e) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

so 

Lease and 

Rentals (net) 

(0 

1250 

6,104 

7.354 

5,115 

7,721 

17,350 

2,493 

4252 

31 

938 

223 

2,788 

40,911 

5,698 

5,698 

0 

0 

0 

19,973 

B,082 

26,055 

$80,018 

Depredatton 

Baseasd l2 /31 

Owned 

(g) 

58,437 

2,088,807 

2,147244 

142 

103,524 

220,958 

199,753 

40,367 

485,893 

285,573 

41,495 

55,559 

88,895 

7,519 

1,402 

15,831 

79,806 

4,625 

7.817 

261,645 

9.585 

1,910,389 

14,908 

14,908 

0 

0 

0 

186,491 

47,935 

41,228 

5,968 

146,065 

427,687 

$4,500,228 

Capitalzad 

Lease 

(h) 

0 

255,381 

255,381 

0 

207 

14 

3,047 

874 

18,240 

0 

0 

0 

355 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1,094 

0 

2,011 

0 

25,842 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

$281,223 

Accum. Depr. 

as d 12/31 

Owned 

(D 

23,129 

781.761 

804,890 

82 

58,163 

97,602 

83,891 

20.959 

212,422 

164,003 

15,938 

37,889 

40,753 

1,917 

996 

11,311 

29,043 

2,975 

6,070 

103,058 

979 

888,051 

7,287 

7287 

0 

0 

0 

77,012 

10,263 

8,687 

1,563 

37,868 

135,393 

$1,835,621 

Capitalzad 

Lease 

(D 

0 

81,128 

81,128 

0 

121 

6 

2,984 

407 

11219 

0 

0 

0 

186 

0 

0 

0 

0 

923 

0 

1,777 

0 

17,623 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

$98,751 

(A) See note for Schedu to 332 on page 39 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE -EQUIPMENT - CONTINUED 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Lease and rentals 

(net) 

(«) 

Invesbnent base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(g) 

Capitalized 

(h) 

* 

Accumutated 

depredation as of 12/31 
Owned 

(i) 

Capitalized 

lease 

a) 

Une 

hto. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

The date to be reported on lines 38,39, and 40 In columns (g) and (h) is ttie investtnent recorded In Property Account 44, 

altocated to Locomotives, Freight Cars, and Ottier EquipmenL 

Tfie depredation to be reported on lines 38,39, and 40 to oolumn (c) te ealcutated by multiplying ttie Invesbnent In each 

element by ttie effective eomposite rate for Property Account 44, and ttien adding or subttacbng ttia acfusbnent reported to 

In column (e) This calculation should equal ttie amount shown In column (c). Schedule 335. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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SCHEDULE 418 

Insttuction: This schedule will show ttie investtnent to capitalized teases to road and equipment by primaiy accniinL 

COLUMN 
(a) = primary account number and titie for which eapital lease amounte ara inctoded ttierein. 
(b) s ttie total Invesbnent in ttiat primaiy accounL 
(c) = ttie tovesbnent in capital teases at ttie end of ttie year. 
(d) s ttie current year amortization. 
(e) = ttie accumutated amortization retating to ttie toased properttes. 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES 

(Doltars In ttKXJsands) 

Primary Account No. and Titie 

(a) 

ROAD 
(6) Bridges, besttes. and culverts 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and ottier ttack matertal 

(11) Ballast 
(16) Stetion and office buildings 
(44) Shop machtoeiy 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-bain cars 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL 

Total Invesbnent 

At End of Year 

(b) 

271.771 
95.131 

2,402,625 
1,936231 

$4,705,758 

Capital Leases 
Invesbnent 

AtEndotYear 

(c) 

1295 
0 

255,381 
25,482 

$282,158j 

Current Year 

Anrartization 

(d) 

65 
2 

11,693 
1.638 

$13,398 

Accumutated 

Amortization 

(«) 

1250 
0 

81,128 
17,623 

$100,001 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

A Railway Taxes 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Kind of tax 

(a) 

Ottier ttian U.S. Government Taxes 
U.S. Govemment Taxes 

Ineome Taxes: 
Nomnal Tax and Surtax 
Excess Profite 

Total - Income Taxes L 2 •*• 3 
Railroad Retirement 
Hospital Insurance 
Supplemental Annuities 
Unemptoyment Insurance 

All Ottier United States Taxes 
Total - U.S. Government Taxes 
Total - Ftailway Taxes 

Amount 

(b) 

125,037 

259,041 

259,041 
272.621 
20,417 
16.033 
1.986 
1.400 

571.498 
696,535 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 

B. Adjustinenta to Federal Income Taxes 

1. In column (a) ara listed the partkulars which most often cause a dlKerantlai between taxabto kicome and pretax accounting kicome. Ottier 
partkulars which ceuise such a dflerentiai shouM be Rsted under ttie captkm Other (Spedfy), Induding State and other taxes ttelermi H coirputed 
separately. Mkior Items, each less than $100,000 may be combkied to a skigto enby under OUier (Specify). 
2. Indteate ki cdumn (b) ttie begbining d ttie year total d Accounb 714,744,762 and 786 applk»ble to each partkutar tern ki cdumn (a). 
3. Indcale bi column (c) ttie net change bi Accounis 714,744,762 and 786 lor ttie nd tax died d timbig differences origbialbig and levaistog to 
tha current acoountbig period. 
4. lndk»la in cdumn (d) any acqustmente, as appropriate, bidudkig acfustmente to eDmbiale or reinstate ddeired tax eHeds (credite or debts) 
due to applybig or recognizing a toss cany-forward or a kiss cany-back. 
5. The total of Ibia 19 bi edumns (c) and (d) shoukl agree with ttie total ol the conba diarges (credite) to Account 557, Proviston for Ddened 
Taxes, and Account 591, Proviskin for Delerrad Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for Uie cunent year. 
6. Indcate to cdumn (e) the cumulative total d cokimns (b), (c), and (d). The total d cdumn (e) must agree with the totel d Accounte 714,744, 
762 and 786. 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

n 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

Particulars 

(a) 
Accelerated depredation, Sec. 167 l.R.C: 
Guideline lives pursuant to Rev. Proc. 62-21. 
Accelerated amortization of facilities. Sec. 168.I.R.C. 
Accelerated amortization of rolling stock. Sec. 184.I.R.C. 
Amortization of righte of way. Sec. 185 l.R.C. 
Ottier (Specify) 
Vartous Resenres 
Capitalization Differences 
Resbucturing Charge 
Miscellaneous 
Deferred State Income Taxes 

Invesbnent tax credr 
TOTALS 

Beginning 
ofyear 

balance 

(b) 

2,291,058 

35,078 

(104,587) 
219,117 
(151287) 
(206,704) 
381,499 

-
2,464,174 

Net credite 
(charges) for 

cun'ent year 

(c) 

3,592 

3,046 

(19,152) 
35,878 
16,826 
99,902 
(6,605) 

133,487 

AcQusbnente 

(d) 

0 

End of 

year balance 

(a) 

2,294,650 

38,124 

(123,739) 
254,995 
(134,461) 
(106,802) 
374.894 

-
2.597,661 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
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Footnotes: 

1. 

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

If flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or 
increase) in tax accrual because of investment tax credit 

If defen-al method for investment tax credit was elected: 

(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of 
tax liability for current year. 

(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to 
reduction of tax liability but deferred for accounting 
purposes. 

(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce 
current year's tax accrual. 

(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being 
amortized to reduce current year's tax accrual. 

(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting 
from use of investment tax credits. 

Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized 
before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and 
available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year 
following that for which the report is made. 

$ 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars In Tfiousands) 

Give a brief description for all items, regardless of amounL induded during ttie year to Accounte 555. Unusual or Infrequent Items; 560. 
Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segmente; 562. Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segmente; 570, Exbaordinaiy 
Items; 590, Income Taxes on Exbaordinaiy Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Prindples; 603, Appropriations 
Released: 606, Ottier Credite to Retained Earnings; 616, Ottier Debite to Retained Earnings; 620, Appropriations tor Sinking and Ottier 
Funds; 621, Appropriations for Ottier Purposes. If appropriations released reflect appropriations provided during ttie year, each nrroiint 
should not be reported. 

For Accounte 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if ttie total In eittier account exceeds 10% of net 
income before exbaordinaiy items, describe ttie ttiree largest Items to ttie aceount and any ottier items to excess of 10% of net toeome. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

603 

620 

519 

Item 

(b) 

Appropriation Released: 
- First Mortgage and 
- General Mortgage Bond 
- Income Debenture (CE&I) 

TOTAL 

Appropriation Established: 
- First Mortgage 
- General Mortgage Fund 
- Income Debenture (CE&I) 

TOTAL 

Gain or Sato of Real Estate 
Insurance Settlement 
Ottier - No item comprises 10% of Nl 

TOTAL 

Debite 

(c) 

772 
688 
123 

1,583 

Credite 

(d) 

772 
688 
123 

1,583 

66,688 
7,858 
1,481 

76,027 

Line 1 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 1 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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501 . GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 

(Doltars In TTiousands) 

1. If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the peifoimance by any other corporatton or other assodalton ot any agreement or obBgatton. 
show the paittouiars d each contiad d guaranty or suratyshfi bi etted at ttie ctose d the year or entered kite and expired during ttie year. 

This biquky does not cover the case d ordhiaiy commercial paper maiuiing on demand or n d later than 2 years after the date d Issue. Hems d less than $50,000 

may be shown as one total. 

Lkie 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Names d all parties 
princ^aOy and primary Dabia 

(a) 
Term. RR /^ssn. d St. Louis 
B&O-ICG-SBD-CRC 
MKT-SLSW-MP-SOU 
CCC&SL-N&W 

N.O. Un. Pass. Temi. 
SB0-SP-ICG-AC3S 

L&A-N.O. Temi. . 

Union Pacilk: 
Railroad Company 

Descriptton 

(b) 

Sbikbig Fund & Int. on RFT & Mtge 
Bonds Ser. G due 7-1-2019 
(FD 14553) 

Revenue Bonds due 1-1-98 
(FD 15920) 

Equipment Management provides Venture container and 

chassis rental. 

Amount d contbigent 
lability 

( 0 

7,787 

1,314 

4,500 

Sdeor idnt 
oonUngent Itoblly 

(d) 

Jobit 

Jobit 

Soto 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

2. If any corporatton or other assodatton waa under obligatton as guarantor or surety for the perfonnanoe by the respondent of any agreement or oMgalton, show the 
parttoulars called lor hereunder for each such contract d guaranty or suratysh^ In etted at the ctose ol the year or enterad Into and expked during Ihe year. 

This kiqulry does n d cover the case d ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or n d later than 2 years after ttie date d issue, nor does it kidude ordbiaiy 
surety bonds or undertakfcigs on appeals In court proceedings. 

Lkie 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Finance Docket nuntoer, 
title, maturity dale and 
concise descr^tton d 

agreement or obligations 
(a) 

NamedaR 
guarantois and sureties 

(b) 

Amount contbigent 
lability d guarantors 

( 0 

Sdeorjobit 
oontkiged Habiiy 

(d) 

Lkie 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 

(Dollars to Thexisands) 

Using ttie fblowng notes as a gukleline, sfiow ttia requiremente compensating balanoes and short-tsrm borrowing 
arrangemente. Foobioto disctosure is required even ttwugh ttie arrangemente Is not reduced to writing. 

1. Disctose compensating tialances not legally resbtoted, lines of credt used and unused, average interest rate of stwrt-term 
borrowtogs outetanding at balance sheet etate, maximum amount of outetandng borrowtogs during ttie period and ttie weighted 
average rate of ttiose borrowings. 

2. Tme deposite and certificates of deposit constitub'ng compensating balances not legally restricted shcNjkl be eisctosecL 

3. Compensating balanoe arrangemente need only be disctosed for ttie tatest fiscal year. 

4. Compensating balances Included In Account 703, Speclal [}eposite, and to Account 717, Ottier funds, shoukl elso be 
separately dsdosed betow. 

5. Compensating balanoe wrangemente are sufflctontiy material to require disctosure to Ibobiotas when ttie aggregate of written 
and oral agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of lK|ukl assete (current cash balances, resbicted and unrestiicted 
plus marieetatito securities). 

6. When a carrier Is not In compllanoe witti a compensating balance requlremenL ttiat fact shoukl be cflsdosed atong witti stated 
and possibte sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be Immedtate (not vague or unpradtotabto) and material. 

* ' 
-̂  

• • • • • • . ••™;i.. i-o -- i , " . 
^ NON& 
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a 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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SCHEDULE 510. SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars to Ttiousands) 

The prindpal use of this schedule Is to detemriine ttie average embedded rate of debt capital. 

1. Debt Outetanding at End of Year: 
Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 
17 

Account No. 

751 
764 

765/767 
766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1/7702 

Titie 

Loans and Notes Payabte 
Equipment Obligations and Ottier Ijong-Temn Debt 

due Wittiin One Year 
Funded Debt Unmahjred 
Equipment Obligations 
Capitalized Lease Obligations 
Debt to Default 
Accounts Payable: Affiliated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Total Debt 
Debt Directiy Retated to Road Property 
Debt Directiy Retated to Equipment 
Total Debt Directiy Related to Road & Equipment 
Percent Directty Rdated to Road 

Percent Directiy Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Directty Related to Road or Equipment 
Road Property Debt (Note 2) 
Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

Source 

Sch. 200, L 30 
Sch. 200, L 39 

Sch. 200. L 41 
Sch. 200. L 42 
Sch. 200. L 43 
Sch. 200. L 44 
Sch. 200, L 45 
Sch. 200, L 46 
Sum L 1-8 
Notel 
Notel 
SumLIOand L l l 
L10c iv idedbyL12 
Whole % plus 2 dedmals 
L11c iv idedbyL12 
Whote % plus 2 dedmals 
L 9 minus L 12 
(L. 13xL15)p lusL. 10 
{L .14xL15)p lusL. 11 

Balanee at 
Close of Year 

-
66,542 

362,370 
701,464 
174.627 

-
193,981 
(25,043) 

1,473,941 
189,826 
940,789 

1,130,615 
16.79% 

8321% 

343,326 
247,470 

1,226,471 

Una 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 
17 

II. Interest Aecured During ttie Year: 
Une 
No. 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

Account No. 

546-548 
546 
517 

Tlfle 

Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) 
Contingent interest on Funded Debt 
Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 
Total Interest (Note 3) 
interest Directiy Related to Road Property Debt 
Interest Directiy Rdated to Equipment Debt 
Interest Not Directiy Retated to Road or Equipment Property Debt 
Interest on Road Property Debt (Note 5) 
Interest on Equipment Debt (Note 5) 
Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Road Property 
Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Equipment 

Source 

Sch. 210, L 42 
Sch. 210, L 44 
Sch. 210, L 22 
(L 18-I-L 19) minus L 20 
Note 4 
Note 4 
L21minus(L .22- fL23) 
L 2 2 plus(L 2 4 X L 13) 
L 2 3 p l u s ( L 2 4 x L 1 4 ) 
L25dv idedbyL16 
L 26 divided b y L 17 

Balance at 
aoseofYear 

157,097 
9,638 

-
166,735 

9,140 
80,356 
77239 
22,108 

144,627 
8.93% 

11.79% 

Une 
No. 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 1 

Note 1. Directty related means ttie purpose which ttie funds were used when ttie debt was issued. 
Note 2. Une 16 plus Une 17 must equal Une 9. 
Note 3. Une 21 indudes interest on debt in Account 769 - Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies. 
Note 4. Tills interest relates to debt reported in Unes 10 and 11, respectively. 
Note 5. Une 25 plus Une 26 must equal Une 21. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 512 

1. Furnish ttie toformation called for betow between ttie respcxident and tfie affiltated compantos or persons affiltated wrth ttie respondent. 
Induding officers, directors, stoekfioklers, owners, partners or ttieir wives and ottier ctose retattves, or tfieir agente. Examptes of bansactions 
are, but are not resbtoted to, management, legal, accounting, purchastog or ottier type of servtoe Induding ttie furnishing of materials, supplies, 
purchase of equipment leasing of sbucbjres. land and equipment, and agreemente retating to alkxation of officers' salaries and ottier common 
coste betiween affiltated compantos. 

To be exduded are paymente for ttie foltowing types of services: 
(a) Lawful tariff charges fbr bansportation senrices 
(b) Paymente to or from ottier carriers for interiine servtoes and totarchange of equipment 
(c) Payment to or from ottier cao'iers whtoh may reasonably be regarded as orcinarily connected witti routine operation or maintenance, but 

any spectal or unusual transacttons shoukl be reported. 
(d) Paymente to publto utility eompanies fbr rates or charges fixed to conformity witti govemment auttiority. 

2. In column (a) enter ttie name of ttie afiiliated company, person, or €igent witti wfitoh respondent received or provkied servtoes aggregating 
$50,000 or more for ttie year. If an affiltated oompeny provktos servtoes to more then one affiltate and ttie eiggregate compensation amounte to 
$50,000 or more for ttie year, list all ttie affiltates toduded In ttie agreement and describe ttie allocation of charges. If ttie respondent provktos 
sen/ices to more ttian one affiltate and ttie aggregate compensation amounte to $50,000 or more for ttie year, reference to ttiis fact should be 
made and ttie detail as to the altoeafion of charges shoukl be stated. For ttiose affiltates provkling servtoes to ttie respondenL also enter n 
column (a) ttie percent of affiliate's gross income derived from bansactiexis witti respondenL 

The respondent may be required to furnish as an attachment to Scheduto 512 a tialanee sfieet and Income statement for each affiliate witti 
which respondent carrier had reportabto bansactions during ttie year, or alternatively, attach a 'Pro forma' balance sheet and income statement 
for ttiat portton or entity of each affiltate whtoh furnished ttie agreed to servtoes, equipment, or ottier reportatito ttansaction. The statemente, if 
required, shoukl be prepared on a calendar year bads to conformity witti ttie prescribed schedutos fbr the belanca sheet and income stetement 
In Annual Report Forni R-1, and shoukl be noted (1) to Indtoate ttie mettiexl used fbr depredating equipment or ottier property furnished ttie 
canier, and (2) wfiether tfie affiliate's Federal toeome tax retijrn tor ttie year was filed on a consolictated basis witti the respondent carrier. 

3. In column (b) indcate nature of rdationship or conbol between ttie respondent and the company or person 
ktentified In column (a) as fdlows: 

(a) If respondent drectty eonbois affiliate, insert ttie word 'drecf 
(b) If respondent conbols ttirough anottier eompany. tosert ttie word 'indrect' 
(c) If respondent is unctor common conbol with affiliate, Insert the word 'common' 
(d) If respondent Is conbolled drectty or indkectty by ttie company lisied In column (a). Insert ttie word 'conbolled' 
(e) If conbol Is exerdsed by other means such as a management conbact or ottier arrangement of whatever kind. Insert ttie word 'ottier' 

and fbobiote to describe such arrangemente. 

4. In column (c) fully describe the bansactions involved such as management fees, lease of buildng, purchase of materiel, eto. Wfien ttie affiltate 
listed in column (a) provktos more ttian one type of sefvk» In oolumn (c), list each type of servtoe separately and sfiow total for ttie affiltate. 
When sendees are botti provided and received between ttie respondent and an affiltate, ttiey shoukl be listed separately and ttie amounte 
shown separately in column (e). 

5. In column (d) report the dollar anwunb of ttansaction shown and the effect of any change in ttie mettiod of establishing the terms Ax>m that used 
In ttie precedtog pericxl. 

6. In column (c) report the dollar amounte due from or to retated parties and, if not ottienwise apparent, ttie terms and manner of setUemenL insert 
(P) paid and (R) received by ttw amount in cdumn (e). 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State particulars of all backs operated by ttie respcxident at ttie ctose of the year, aocordng to ttie foltowing etasslficatiexi: 
(1) Line owned by respondent 
(2) Une owned by proprietary compantos. 
(3) Une operated under lease fbr a spedfied sum, tossor being (A) and affiltated cexpexation, or (B) independent or not 

affiliated wItti respcxident 
(4) Una operated under contract or agreement for oontingent rent owner being (A) an affiltated corporation, w (B) 

independent or not affiitated witti respondent 
(5) Line operated under backage righte. 

Give subtotals for eech of ttie several numbered classes, to the order Nsted atxive. as well as tfie total for all classes. Lengttis of track 
ShouM be reported to ttie nearest WffOLE mite acf usted to accord witti footings: i.e., oounb'ng one-half mite and over as a whoto mite 
and dsregardng any fraction toss ttian one-fialf mite. In column (a) tosert ttie figure (and tetter, if any) indicating ite ctass to 
aocordanoe witti ttie precedng dassificatiexi. In cotomn (b) give ttie various propextions of each dass owned or leased by 
respcxident Gsting each proportkxi once to any grouping. CancKian mileege sfwtjkl be segregated end ktentified on sepcvate ines to 
the vartous groupings. For each llsttng, to column (d) give Ite entire lengtii (ttie dstanoes lietiween termtol of singto or first main back), 
and in ttie foltowing columns ttie lengttis of second main back; all ottier main ttacks, passing backs, cross-overs and bjrn-oute; way 
switohing backs; and yard switohing backs. These classes of backs are defined as foitows: 

Running backs. Running backs, passing backs, cross-overs, ete., todudng tijm-exite frcxn ttiose backs to dearance pointe. 

Way switehing tracks. Staticxi, team, Industiy and ottier switohing backs for whtoh no separate servtoe is matotalned. 

Yard switohing backs. Yards where separate switching servtoes are meintainad, Indudng dassifi<»ticxi, house, team, todustry and 
ottier trades switched by yard tooomotives. 

The retoms In columns (h) and (I) shoukl inducto backs serving indusbtos, such as mines, mills, smelters, factortos, ete. Tracks 
betonging to an todustiy for whtoh no rent is payatite sfioukl not be toduded. 

Tracks leadng to and in gravel and sand pite and quarries, the cost of whtoh Is chargeatito to a clearing acccxjnt arxl whtoh are used 
in getting out material for ttie respexidenf s use, shoukl not be induded. 

Class (1) todudes all lines operated by ttie respondent at ttie dose of the year to wfiich it has titte to perpehjity. 

Ctass (2) Inductas each line, full titie to which Is in an inactive proprtotary corpcxaficxi of the respondent (i.e.. one all of whose 
outstandng stocks or obligations are held by or for ttie respondent and whtoh is operated by ttie respondent or an affiitated system 
corporatiexi wittiout any accounting to ttie sakl proprietary corporation). It may also indude such line when ttie actual titie to all of the 
outetandng stocks or obligati'cxis rest to a cexpexation ccxibolled tiy or oexibolling tfie respcxident but to tfie cc^e of any such induston, 
the facte of tfie relatiexi to ttie respondent of ttie corporatiexi hoklng ttie securities shoukl tie fully set forth to a footnote. An Incefive 
cotpcxation is cxie whtoh has been practically absorbed to a ecxiboling eorpexation. and whtoh neither operates property nor 
administers ite finandal affairs; if it maintains an organization, it does so only fbr ttie purpose of complying witti tegai requiremente and 
mainteining titie to property or franchises. 

Class (3) todudes all backs operated under a leaae ex formal conveyance of toss ttian ttie grantor's totarest to ttie property, witti a 
spedfic and uncondti'onal rent resen/ed. ITie fact ttiat ttie tossor does or does not maintato an independent organization for financial 
purposes is immaterial in this connection. 

Ctass (4) is ttie same aa Class (3), except ttiat ttie rent reserved Is cexidtiexial upexi eamings ex ottier facL 

Class (5) indudes all backs operated and maintained by ottiers, but over whteh the respcxxient has tfie right to operate some or all of 
ite bains. In ttie road of ttiis class, ttie respondent has no proprietary righte but only ttie righte of a Itoensee. Indude to ttiis class, also, 
all main backs, indusbial backs and sidtogs owned by noncarrier compantos and indvkkjals when the respcxident operates over ttiem, 
but does not have exdusive possesston of ttiem. 

Road held by ttie respondent as joint ex ecxrvrran owner or a joint tossee or under any jotot arrangement sfioukl be sfiown to ite 
appropriate ctass, and ttie enby of lengtti shoukl be of ttie entire lengtti of ttie pcxtion jointty hekl. The class symbd sfioukl have the 
totter (J) attached. 

Road operated by the responctent as agent for anottier carrier shoukl not be toduded in ttiis scfiedule. 
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I 

700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

s 6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
l i 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
3l 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
SS 

Class 
(a) 

1 

3A 
3B 

4B 

5 
5J 

Proportion owned 
or toased by Respondent 

(b) 
100% 

12.5% 
23.0^ 
25.0)4 
33.3% 
37.5% 
50.0% 
66.6% 
Total l J 

Total 1 and IJ 

Totals 

Total 5 

-

T6TAL 
Miles of eiecbinea road 
or track induoea in 
preceaing grand total 

Running backs, passing backs, cross-overs, ete. 

Mitos of road 
(c) 

15244 

-
i 
-

2 
2 

79 
-

84 

15.328 

-
354 

354 

70 

1.747 
-

1,747 

17,499 

N/A 

Mitos of 
second mato 

back 
(d) 

1.786 

-
1 
-
-

2 
66 

-
69 

1.83S 

-

s 
5 

-

671 
-

671 

2.531 

Miles of 
all ottier 

main backs 
(e) 

78 

-

78 

-
-

-

-

2 
-

2 

80 

Milesof 
passing backs 
cross-overs. 
andbjrnoute 

(f) 
2.633 

-
-

13 
-
-

29 
-

4 i 

2.67S 

-
^ 

35 

4 

242 
-

242 

2.956 

MUes of way 
switohing 

backs 
(g) 

2.157 

-
-

4 
9 
-

94 
5 

112 

2269 

-
^5i 

155 

3 

265 
-

265 

2.692 

Mitos of yard 
switehing 

backs 
(h) 

3.143 

3 
4 

44 
34 
3 

171 
-

259 

3.402 

1 
119 

120 

1 

491 
6 

497 

4.020 

Total 
(i) 

25.041 

A 
6 

61 
4^ 
7 

439 
5 

566 

25.607 

1 
668 

669 

78 

3.418 
6 

3.424 

29.778 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

io 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

Notes to Scheduto 710S 

Indudes ttiree kicomotives purchased and ttiree passenger locomotives. 97 tooomotives. 246 50-ft tosutated 
boxcars. 141 50-ft plain boxcars. 268 60-ft plain boxcars, 25 60-ft gondota cars. 526 covered fiopper cars, 
one office car. cxie lab. car. cxie training car and 38 concrete fie cars rebuilt in prevtous years but financially 
complete ttiis year. 

Exductes 81 locomotives, 130 bi-tevel auto racks, cxie tocomofive crane purchased and 53 tocexnotives, 

120 covered hopper cars, 244 60-ft plain boxcars, 86 bi-tevel auto racks, 48 86-ft boxcars, 300 mechanteal 

refer cars, 275 equipped 60-ft boxcars, 28 tie cars, 6 burro crane cars and 2 pile driver boom rest cars 

rebuilt but not finanlcally completo ttiis year. 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPIMENT - ConUnued 

Instmctlofis for raporting fralglit-bain car data. 

1. Give particulars ot each Ol ttw various classes ol equipment whldi respondem owned or leased duiing ttie year. 

2. In column (d) give tha number o( units purchased or buHt in company shops. In column (e) give tha number o< new unls leased from othen. The tenn 'new* means 
a unit placed In service for the flist time on any railroad. 

3. Unls leased to oUieis for a period of one year or more are reportable In column (n). UnHs temporarily out ci respondents service and rented to othera for less UMUI 
one year are to be included in coiumn (Q. Units rented from othera for a pariod l e » than one year should not tie Included in coiumn (j). 

UNTS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

3S 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

"51 

52 

53 
54 
55 

Cross 
Chedc 

Class of equipment 
andcardesignalions 

a) 
FRSKSIHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box cara-40-
(B1_ ,B2LJ 

Plain box cara - 50' longer 
(B3_0-7, B4_0-7, B 5 _ , B 6 _ , 
B 7 _ , B8_) 

Ec)u^ped box cara 
(AgCodeA,ExceptA_5J 

Plain gondola cara 
(Ai iCodes,Q&J 1,J 2,J 3 J A) 

Equipped gondola cara 
(All Coda E) 

Covered hopper cara 
( C _ 1 , C__2, C _ 3 , C_4) 

Open top hopper cars-generai service 
(All Code H) 

Open top hopper cars-special service 
( J _ 0 , and All Code 19 

Refrigerator cara - mechanicai 
(R-S_, R_6_, R_7_, R_8_. R_9J 

Refrigerator cara - non-machanicai 
(R_0,R_1 . R J U 

Flat cars-TOFC/COFC 
(An Code P, Q and S. Excepi Q 8 _ ) 

Flat cars-multi-level 
(Ail Code V) 

Flat cara - general seivice 
(F10_, F20_, F30J 

Fiat cara-other 
(F_1_, F_2_, F_3_, F_4_, F_5_, F_6) 
(F_8_, F40 J 

Tank cara - under 22,000 gallons 
(T 0,T 1,T 2,T 3,T 4 ,T 5 

Tank cara - 22,000 gallons and over 
( T _ 6 , T _ 7 , T _ 8 , T _ 9 ) 

Aii other Ireighi care 
(A^5_, F_7_, AD Code L and Q8_ ) 
TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 

Caboose (AU Code M-930) 
'ro'l'AL(llnes53andS4) 

Unls In seivk» of respondent 

at beginning of year 

Time-mileage 
cara 
(b) 

22 

3,899 

8,987 

6,352 

3,255 

22,713 

9,774 

1,143 

1,848 

2.668 

219 

57 

693 

2,773 

150 

25 

56 

64,834 

64,834 

All Othera 
( 0 

175 
175 

Changes during the year 

Units Installed 

Newunlls 
purchased 

or bum 
(d) 

15 

15 

15 

Newer 
rebuilt units 
leasedfrom 

Othera 
(e) 

1,040 

345 

290 

1,675 

1,675 

RebuDt unls 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 
rewritten Into 

property accounts 
(0 

40 

328 

50 

128 

162 

708 

708 

All Other units 
Induding 

reclassification 
and second 
hand unls 

purchased or 
leased from othera 

(g) 

179 

141 

66 

72 

5 

114 

38 

58 

1 

71 

745 

745 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

" 3 8 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT • Continued 

4. Column (m) should show aggrsgale capacity for ail units reported in cotumns ( l^ and (Q, as (oikiws. For freighl-irain cara, report ttie nominal capadty (In 

of the commodtty which the car Is Intended to cany customarily. 

5. Time-mileage care refere to fraight care, other ttian cabooses, owned or heU under lease arrangement, whose Interiine rental Is settied on a per diem and line haul 
mileage basis under 'Code of Car Hire Rules' or wouM be so settled H used by another railroad. 

UNrrs OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Una 
No. 

36 

3f 

36 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

46 

4 f 

4« 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 

Changes during tha year 
(conduded) 

Units retired from 
service respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, Includbig 

raclassifkiatkin 
(h) 

460 

321 

216 

232 

513 

88 

9 

340 

283 

6 

30 

73 

113 

2 

1 

2,687 
18 

Units at Ckise of Vear 

Owned and used 
0) 

13 

1,239 

8,791 

5,924 

3,137 

19,832 

9,174 

1,134 

2,720 

197 

27 

620 

2,659 

148 

123 

55,738 
/ O 

Leasedfrom 
oUiera 

fl) 

g 

2,419 

344 

278 

23 

3,541 

971 

1,836 

85 

16 

2 

25 

3 

9,552 

Total in senrtoa of respondent 
(col.(n&(I) 

cara 
(k) 

22 

3.658 

9,135 

6,202 

3,160 

23,373 

10,145 

1,134 

1,836 

2,805 

213 

27 

620 

2,661 

148 

25 

126 

65,290 

2.705 -5S:73d-|- 9.552! 652901 

Aii Ottier 
(1) 

157 
157 

Aggregate capacly 
of units reported 
m cols, (k) & (0 

(see Ins. 4) 
(m) 

1,210 

284,613 

726,449 

595,077 

294,435 

2,337,828 

1,005,666 

105,148 

119,340 

203,476 

17.621 

991 

50,493 

236,970 

12,396 

1,402 

10,217 

6,003,334 

Leased to othera 
(n) 

S3 

666 

240 

1,885 

50 

2,894 

Lkie 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

" ' 
48 

48 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 

6,003,334 2,8941 551 

S'^.^S, 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - ConUnued 

UNrrs OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

si 

sb 

59 

66 
61 
62 
63 
6i 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Chedc 

Class of equipment 
andcardasignatkins 

(a) 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 
Self-propeiied vessels 

(Tu^oats, car fairies, etc.) 
Non-seV-propeiied vessels 

(Car floats, lightera, etc.) 
YOTAL(iinM56and57 

HIGHWAY REV^NU^ eoUiPM^Nf 
Chassis Z 1 _ , Z67_, Z68_, Z69_ 
Dry van U 2 _ , i _ , Z6_, 1-6 
F i i b e d U 3 _ , Z 3 _ 
Open bed U4 ,Z4 
Mechanical refrigerator U 5 _ , Z 5 _ 
Bulk hop >er U 0 _ , Z 0 _ 
Insulated U7 , Z 7 _ 
Tank(1) Z 0 _ , U 6 _ 
Other trailer and container (Special 

equtiped dry van U 9 _ , Z 8 _ 2 9 _ ) 
Tractor 
Truck 

TOTAL (lines 59 and 69) 

Unls in setvice of respondent 

al beginning of year 

Per diem 
(b) 

740 

740 

Ail Othere 
(0 

Changes during the year 

UnHs installed 

New unls 
purchased 

or bun 
(d) 

New unls 
leasedfrom 

ottiere 
(e) 

Rebuilt unls 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewritten Into 
propeity accounts 

(0 

All ottier unls 
Indudkig 

reciassifk»tk>n 
and second 
hand unls 

purchased or 
leased from ottiere 

(g) 

Une 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

(1) Must have fil ing code 'CN* to quaiVy for tank otheiwise 1 Is a bulk hopper. 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - ConUnued 

UNITS OWNEO, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Changes during the yeai 
(conduded) 

Units retired from 
servk» of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, InchidIng 

reciassiilcatkin 
(h) 

0 

Unls at Ctose ol Year 

Owned and used 
(D 

740 

740 

Leasedfrom 
othera 

(D 

Total In servtoe of respondent 
ooL(I)&a) 

Per diem 
00 

740 

740 

AlioUier 
(1) 

Aggregate ctvMCfly 
of units reported 
In cob. (k) a d ) 

(see Ins. 4) 
(m) 

11.647 

11,647 

Leased to othen 
(n) 

Une 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 

(Doltare In Thousands) 

1. Give particulara as raquested, separately, for ttie various classes of new unls and rebuil units of equipment bisialied by lesponcfant ciuring ttie year. If 
infomiatton regarding ttie cost of any unls installed Is not complete at Ume of fling of report, the units shoukl be omitted, but reference to ttie number of unls 
omttted shoukl be given in a footnote, ttia details as to cost to be given in ttie report of the foikiwing year. The cost of units under construdkNi at ttie dose of 
ttie year shoukl not be refieded In this schedule even though part of the cost appeare ki the property account lor the year. Indk»te In oolumn (e) whether an 
kistallatkin represents equipment purchased (P), bull or rebull by contracl in outside railroad ^lops (C), or bul l or rebull ki company or system shops (S) 
bicluding unls acquired through capitalized leases (L). 

2. In cokimn (a) list each class or type of ktcomotive unit, car, or TOFC/COFC equ^iment on a separate Ine. By dass Is meant the standani dassHksdkm used to 
disUngulsh types ot kicomotive unls, freight cara or other equpment adopted by ttie Assodatton of American Ralkoads, and shoukl Include physksd 
characteristics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units shoukl be klentlled as to power source, wheel arrangement, and hoisepower per unl , such as 
muiltile-purpose diesel tocomotive A unls (B-B), 2500 HP. Care shoukl be klenttfled as to spedal oonstnidkm or servtoe characteristics, such as 
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-spedal sen4ce (XAP), etc For TOFC/COFC show type oi equipment as enumerated In Schedule 710. 

3. in column (c) show the total weight to tons of 2,000 pounds. The weight ol Uie equkmient acquired shoukl be the weight empty. 

4. The cast shoukl be ttie complete cost as entered on ttie ledger, todudtog loreign Ine freight charges and handing charges. 

5. Data for this scheduto should be confined to the units reported ta Scheduto 710, cotomns (c) and (e) for tocomotive unKs, passenger-train care and company 
sen/toe cara and columns (d) and (f) for freight train cara, floating equpment and highway revenue equipment. Disdose new unls ta ttie upper secUon of this 
scheduto and in ttie tower section disdose rebull unls acquired or rewritten kilo Uie respondent's accounts. Tlie term 'new* as used herein shall mean a unl or 
units placed in seivice forthe first time on any raiboad. 

6. All unequipped boxcare acquired ta whoto or In part w lh Incentive per diem funds shoukl be reported on separate lines and appropriately Mentilled by footnoie or 
sub-headtag. 

NEW UNITS 

Ltae 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Class of equipment 
(a) 

Locomotive 
Diesel Road Freight 
4380 HP Dash 9-44C 
4000 HP Dash 8-40C 
3800HPSD-60M 

Diesel Switch 
MP15-AC 

Freight Train Care 
Tri-Level Auto Flacks 

1/2/ TOTAL 

Locomotive 
Passenger 
SD40-2 

Woric Equ|>ment 
Ofllce Car 
Lab. Car 
Rail Train Caboose Car 
Training Car 
Concrete Tto Car 
Wheel Car 

Freight Train Cara 
Gondola 
Insulated Box 
Covered Hopper 
Plain Box 

1/2/ TOTAL 
1/2/ GRAND TOTAL 

Number of unls 
(b) 

40 
3 

29 

72 
REBUILT UNITS 

3 
97 

1 
1 
2 
1 

60 
5 

75 
408 
526 
442 

1,621 
1,693 

Total weight 
(tons) 

(0 

8,300 
586 

748 

N/A 

473 
18,954 

28 
32 
52 
34 

2,322 
180 

2,715 
17,755 
16,057 
16,789 

N/A 
N/A 

Total cost 
(d) 

54,902 
2,534 

1,554 

58,990 

2,195 
40,675 

9 
5 
4 

11 
127 
117 

1,450 
13,052 
13,591 
16,062 
87,298 

146,288 

Metiwd o( 
acquislton 

(see InslrucUons) 
(e) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

Une 
No. 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

_ , „ . . 
27 
28 

" 2 9 " 
~ 30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

1/, 2/ See note on Page 76. 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 

(Dollars h Thousands) 

1. Give parttoutors of al ialsappltod during the year ta connection witti the constmction of new tiacfc. 

In cotomn (a) classify ttie Mnd of rail ^jpitod as folows: 

(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process. 
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process. 
(3) New rails, special altoy (describe more luly In a footnoie). 
(4) Retoy rails. 

2. Retums in cotomns (c) and (g) should be reported ta WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded, and fractions of one-half or mora should 
be counted as one. 

3. The reiums ta columns (d) and (h) should Indude ttie cost of loadtag at ttie potat of purchase ready for sh^jment, ttie freight chaiges paU foreign Ines, and ttie 
cost ol handling rals In general supply and storage yards. The cost of unloadtag, hauling over carrter^ own Ines, and plactag the rails ta tracks of beta service In 
connectton wlh ttie distrbution of the la l should noi be hduded ta this scheduto. 

Ltae 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

"14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

"34 
35 
36 

Class 
of 
raii 
(a) 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING J M a i & . PASSING 
TRACKS, CROSSOVERS, ETC. 

Weight of ral 
Pounds 
per yard 
of ral 

(b) 

N/A 

Number 
of tons 

(2,000 bs.) 
(c) 

Total cost of ral 
ippltod ta ninnhg trades 
passtag trades, croas-
overe, etc., during year 

(d) 

Average cost 
per ton 

p,000 bs.) 
(e) 

RAIL APPLIfcD IN VARD. STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY 
AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight of ral 
Pounds 
paryard 
of ral 

(0 

Numtier o miles new running trades, passing trades, cross-over, etc.. 
N/A 

Number 
of tons 

C2.000 bs.) 
(B) 

Total cost of ral 
c^jpitod in yard statton, 

team, industry, and other 
switchhg tracks during year 

(h) 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2,000 bs.) 
(1) 

n which rals were laki. 
Number of mitos ol new yan , statton, team, taduslry, and other swlching tracks in which rails were laid. 
Track-milBs of wekted rail Installed on system this year : total to date 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



90 Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1994 

725. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give ttie particulars called fbr below concerning the road and tiack operated l>y ttie respondent at the dose of the year. Only ttie respondenfs 
proportion of jointiy-owned mileage should be included. Under 'Weight of ral, ' ttia various weighte of rails should be {^en. Road and tiack 
occupied under trackage right or ottier form of Ik»nse shoukl not be Induded herein, but all road and track heM under any form of lease 
(granting exclusive possession to the lessee) shoukl be Induded. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

Weightof 
rails per yard 

(a) 
Pounds 

140 
136 
133 
132 
131 
130 
127 
119 
115 
113 
112 
110 
100 
90 
85 
80 
75 
72 
70 
66 
65 
60 

Under 
60 

TOTAL 

48 

Une-haul com­
panies (miles of 

maintrack 
(b) 

6 
2,481 
7,947 

504 
642 

13 
10 

1,288 
2,038 

1 
1,482 

251 
136 
591 

11 
47 

201 
3 
0 
2 
3 
5 

2 

17,664 

Switching and 
terminal companies 
(miles of all tracks) 

(0) 

Remarics 

(d) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

1 

I 
I 
I 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

UnK Trah, Way Trata and Through Train data under Hems 2 ,3 ,4 ,6 , and 12 shall be cbtataed from cxmductor^ wheel reports (freight) or similar records. Unit 
Irain seivioe b a apeciaiized schedulad shuttle type servioe ta equfxnenl (RaSroad or ptWatety owned) dedicated to such serviiie, movhg tietween origin 
and destination. The applicable lariHs and/or contracts generally require that a apecHic minimum tonnage or quantity of carloads be tendered as a unl for 
shipment on one t i l l o( lading or other shipping document ta a solid train for movement tietween origin and desttaatlon. Such tarills ancVor contracts 
generally contata restrided detention provbkins and are sutijed to time-vokime recyiirBments which refled the approximate capacity of tha unl trains for 
the stated period. Way Trains ara detined as trans operated primarily to gather and distrilNJte cara In road seivioe and move them between way stations or 
way points. Through Trains are those trains operated between two or more major concMntration or distribulkm potals. Do not indude Unit Trata statistics 
ta Way and Through Trata statistics. A Woric Train Is a train operaied sole^ or preponderantly lor the puipose ol transporting company freight, woric 
equipment or company empkiyees. Stalislks for Work Trains shoukl be reported under Item 11 only. Statistks related to company equipment, company 
employees and company freight movtag ta transportation trains are not lo be reported ta item 11, but are to be reported ta Items 4-17,6-04,7-02, and B-04 
and 8-05 as hstnjded In Notes I, K. and L. 

(A) Report miles of road operated at dose Of year exduding industrial trades, yard trades, and sUngs. 

(B) A traln-mile Is the movement of a train a distance of 1 mUe. In computing trata-mBes, fradkms reprasenttag less than one-half mile shall be 
disregarded and other fradkms considered as 1 mUe. Train Miles - Running shall be tiased on Ibe adual distance nin between tennlnais and/or stalkms 
and shaU be computad frem the official time tables or distance tables. Traln-niilas shall not be hcreased to cover the ninntag of kicomoUves from 
shops to termtaals, doubling hills, swlching, or other work at way statkms, or for the seivke of he^ier or pusher kicomotives or of extra kicomotives on 
double-head or triple-head trains. When the carrier's trains are detoured over foreign roads, the mles shal be computed on the basis of the miles adually 
nin and In accordance wlh the sen^fce performed. Tiah-miles shal be kept separately for trains hauled by tocomotlves and trains moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar Is a selt-propeHed untt ot equipment designed to cany treight or passenger traifk; and Is not consklered a tocomotive. 

(D) A locomotive is a seif-propeled unit of equpment designed solely lor movtag other equipment. A tocomotive unit-mie Is a movement of a 
tocomotive unit a distance of 1 mile under its own power. Indude mles made by a l tocomotive units. Exdude mitos made by motorcais. Mles of 
locomotives h hatoar service shal be computad on the basis of adual distance mn ta such service. 

(E) Ail tocomotlves unlts-mles ta road servtoe shal be baseti on the adual distance run between terminato and/or stattons. Folow instnjdkms (B) 
•regarding fracttons and ofiidal time tables for computing tocomotlve-unlts. 

(F) Train swiiching tooomoUve-mHes shall tie computed at the rate ol 6 miles per hour lor the time adualy engaged In such aervice. Indude mles allowed 
train locofnollves lor pertorming swlching service at teiminala and way stations. 

(G) Yard switching locomotlve-mitos shall be computed at the rate ol 6 mles per hour for the time adual)/ engaged in yard swlching service. Include 
mles alkiwed to yard locomotives lor switching aeivica in yards where regular swichtag seivioe Is maintained and In temiinai swlching and transfer 
seivice. 

(H) Use car designalkms shown to Schedule 710. Under Ralroad Owned and Leased Cars, Hems 4-01 and 4-11, report both loreign cara and respondents' 
own cara whito on the line ol the respondent ralroad. to Hems 4-13 and 4-15, report the private-line categories, mles for private len care (whether or not 
under railroad controQ and shfiper-owned cara. A cai^mle te a movement of a unH of car ec|utoment a cistance of 1 mito. Report mles macto by flatcara 
carrying loaded highway trailera or empty highway tralera moving under revenue biltogs as toaded freight car-mles and miies made by flatcara canyhg 
other empty highway trailera as empty freight car-miles. Exclude mles made by motorcare and report mles made by bustaess car of other than raporttag 
carrier as sleeping car-mles ta Item 5-03. Report mail, express baggage cars and comblnatton cars other than 5-02 combinalton cars, ta Item 5-05. 

(i) Exckide from Item 4-01,4-11,4-13, and 4-15 car-mles of woric equipment, care canytag company fraight and no-payment care moving h transportatton 
trains, indude such car-mils In Hem 4-17,4-18, and 4-19. Nopayment car-mles ara miles made by private-lne cara (other than ralroad contrded) and 
shipper-owned cars for which the ralroad does not reimburse the owner on a toaded and/or empty mito basis. II the payment for the toaded miles todudes 
the empty mles, the toaded and empty mles should not be consklered no-payment car miles. 

(J) Report mitos adualy run by passenger-lrata care ta transportation senrice. Passenger-trata car-mitos kiciude miles mn by coaches and cara In whtoh 
passengers are carried al regutor tarifl fares wlhout extra charge for space oocuptod; miies mn by combtaatton passenger and baggage, passenger and 
mail, passenger and express; mles mn by sleeping, parior and other care for whtoh an extra fare is charged; miles mn by dntag, cale, and other care 
devoted exctosiveiy lo the serving of meals and other refreshments and by dub, tounge, and obsen/atton care; and mles run by other passenger-train care 
where sen^toes are combined such as baggage, express and mai. 

(K) From condudors'or dispatchers'train reports or other appropriate souroe, compute weight ta tons (2,000 pounds). Item 6-01 Indudes weight of a l 
locomotive unHs moved 1 mie ta transportatton trains. Ton-mltes of motorcare shoukl be exduded. Rems 6-02 and 6-03 represent Ions behtad 
tocomotive unHs (cara and contents, cabooses) moved one mie ta transportation trains (exdudng non-revenue gross ton-mles). Non-revenue gross 

ton-miles ta transportation trains taciude work equtoment and cara carrying company freight (and other contents). Use 150 bs. as the average weight per 
passenger, and 4 tons as the average welgtit of contents ol each hetKl-end car. 

(L) From condUdora' train reports or other approprtate souroe, cximpute ton-miies of Ireighi. Ton-mHes represent the numtier of Ions of revenue and 
non-revenue Irelght moved one mie ta transportation train, indude net ton-mles ta motorcar tratas. Exdude 1.c.1. shtoment of Irelght handed ta mixed 
baggage express cara. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to ttie Ton-MUes reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Ftoad seivtoe represents elapsed time a( transportatton trains (both oidlnaiy and light) between the time of leaving the h l la i tenninals and the time at 
the final tenninato, hiduding trains swHching at way stations and delays on road as shown by condudors' or dispatchera' trata reports. Indude time of 
motorcar servtoe performed by trah tocomotlves at termkiab and way statkms. Report In Hem 9-02 train swichtag houre taduded In Hem 9-01. Train 
swHchtag b the time spent liy the train whito performtag awHchIng seivtoe at terminate and way stations where no regular yard servlc» b maintained. A train 
hour b tadependent of the number of locximotlvas ta the train. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - Conduded 

(N) Yard swHching houre are houre expended to swichtag service perfonned by yard craws to yaids where regular swlching service b matatained, tadudtog 
swttchlng and transfer servtoe in connedion wHh the transportation of revenue and IncMentally of company freighl. Houre In yard swichtag ara 
Independent of the nuniber of tocomollves used. 

(O) Work-train mles tasMe the mles run by Irakis engaged ta company service such as offtoiai taspedton; tospedton trains for railway Commisstonera for 
whtoh no revenue b receh^ed; trains running spec:iai wlh ike apparatus to save carrier^ property from destrudton; trans run for transporttag the carrier^ 
employees to and from wortc when no transportatton charge b made, wreddng trains; trains run sotoly for the puipose oi transporting ooirpany material: 
trains run for distrbultag material and supplies for use in oonnedton wHh operattons; and a l dher trains used ta work-trata servtoes. Exdueto mles run by 
tocomotlves whie engaged incMentaily in swHching company materiab In company shops or material yards ta connadton wlh regular yard swichtag 
servtoe or ta swHching equtoment for repaira bahween yante and shops. 

(P) The number d toaded freight care shal be obtataed from the condudors' wheel report and shal tie the sum of a l toaded care hancled by each train. 
For exampto, H a car moves toaded (1) ta a way train from the originatton petals, (2) in Iwo through tratas, and (3) h a way train to the destinatton point, the 
tdai count d toaded care wouM be four two counts for the movements ta the way tratas and two counts kir the movements In through trains. Therefore, 
each car originated or received from a connedtog carrier receives an inlial count, plus one count for each subsequent physkal transfer between trains on 
respondent Itaes. No addHtonal count b given because d crew change or changes In track Mentiftoalkm number unless there b a physkal transfer d Ihe 
car between trains. Each car moving under revenue bl lng shall be oonsUered as a toaded car. 

(Q) Report vehtoto (TOFC tralers/contataara, aulomobles and trucks) toaded and untoaded to and from TOi=C and mullpto tovel freight cara when the 
work Hs performed at the ralroad's expense. 

(R) Report the number d toaded revenue traiters/oontainera ptoked up, plus revenue traitors/contalnere delvered ta TOFC/COFC and In highway 
talerchange service, when the work b performed at the ralroads' expense. (Performed at ralroads^ expense means that railroad empkiyees perform the 
servtoe or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contrador to perform tlie servtoe.) Do not tactode those tralters/containera which are ptoieed up 
or ctellvered by a sh^per or mdor carrier, etc., when a tartll provbton raqukes the shtoper-motor carrier, etc., and not the ralroad to perfonn that seivtoe. 
Nde: The count shoukl refled the traltors/contalnera lor whtoh eiqienses to reported in Scheduto 417, Une 2, Column (b). 

(S) Report under Wtatfne Teimtaate, Hem 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vesseb at the expense d the reporting ralroad. 

(T) Report the tdai number d loreign railroad cara on line at the end d the year (excepi surptos cara, see lielow). Foreign railroad care refer lo freight 
cara owned tiy other ralroacb wliose taterlne rental b settled on time (by hour) and adual Ine-haul mileage charges under tlie Code d Car Hire Rules. 

Carriera wl l lie govemed l>y toc»i condHlons ta etolermtalng whether a cw at an talerchange pdnt should tie constderad 'on ltae.* Unsetviceabto cara 
Include cara on repair trades undergotag or awaling repairs. They tadude cara on repair trades repaired and owaHIng swlching, cara on repair tracks 
undergdng or awcUtIng repaira swlching, cara awaling movement to repair trades held ta train yaid (exduding cara whtoh are to be repairad ta train yaid 
without loss d time), car moving empty in trains en route to shop, and cars stored awaHtog disposHton. 

Surplus cara are cara which are ta servi<»abto cxmdtton tor loading on the tost day d the year, but have n d been piac»d tor loadtag wHhIn 48 houre. Thb 
count can be an annual average tiased on weekly count d cara that have n d tieen placed lor toading wHhh 48 houra. 
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I 

755. RAILROAD OPERATINQ STATISTICS ? Une 
No. 

Cross 
Check Item descriptxm 

(a) 

Reight train 

(b) 

Passenger Iraki 

(c) 

Una 
No. I 

1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 17,499 
2. Train Miles - Running (B) XXXXXX XXXXXX 

2-01 Unit Trains 20,235,836 XXXXXX 
2-02 Way Trains 7,025,902 XXXXXX 
2-03 Through Trains 57,683,998 108,258 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 84,945,736 108,258 
2-05 Motorcars (C) 
2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 5,6) 84,945,736 108,258 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) XXXXXX XXXXXX ] Road Service (E) XXXXXX XXXXXX 
3-01 Unit Trains 55,921,693 XXXXXX •8 
3-02 Way Trains 15,505,034 XXXXXX 

1 10 3-03 Through Treiins 173,298,386 223,960 10 
11 3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 244,725,113 223,960 11 
12 3-11 Train Switching (F) 14,134,706 XXXXXX 12 
13 3-21 Yard Switching (G) 21,069,755 13 

I 14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (line 11.12,13) 279,929,574 223,960 14 
4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H) XXXXXX XXXXXX 

4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded XXXXXX XXXXXX 
15 4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 22 XXXXXX 15 
16 4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and l inger 83,548 XXXXXX 16 
17 4-012 Box-Equipped 182,928 XXXXXX 17 

18 4-013 Gondola-Plain 72,482 XXXXXX 18 
19 4-014 Gondola-Equipped 43,554 XXXXXX 19 
20 4-015 Hopper-Covered 258,670 XXXXXX 20 
21 4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Sen/toe 160,462 XXXXXX 21 
22 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Spedal Service 20,287 XXXXXX 22 

J 23 4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 66,716 XXXXXX 23 
24 4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 57,341 XXXXXX 24 
25 4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 190,922 XXXXXX 

26 4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 32,606 XXXXXX 26 

I 27 4-022 Flat-General Seivice 3,325 XXXXXX 27 
28 4-023 Flat-All Other 37,795 XXXXXX 28 

29 4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 785 XXXXXX 29 
30 4-02S TOTAL (Unes 15-29) 1,211,443 XXXXXX 30 

} 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Conduded 

Une 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check Item descriptnn 

(a) 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Empty 
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-112 Box-Equipped 
4-113 Gondola-Plain 
4-114 Gondota-Equipped 
4-115 Hopper-(>>vered 
4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Sennese 
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Spedal Sennce 
4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanteal 
4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-122 Flat-General Sennce 
4-123 Flat-All Other 
4-124 All Other Car Types 
4-125 TOTAL (Unes 31-45) 
4-13 Private Une Cars - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-132 Box-Equipped 
4-133 Gondola-Plain 
4-134 Gondola-Equipped 
4-135 Hopper-Covered 
4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Sen/ice 
4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Spedal Sennce 
4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-141 Fiat-Mulli-Level 
4-142 Flat-General Sennce 
4-143 Flat-All Other 
4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-146 All Other Car Types 
4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Reight train 

(b) 

XXXXXX 
30 

50,915 
134,532 
67,113 
40,034 

271,566 
167,995 
21,121 
41,714 
31,656 
7,911 

17,984 
3,591 

35,987 
929 

893,078 
XXXXXX 

-
29,568 

642 
137,126 

2,652 
266,381 

9,580 
65,249 

200 
6,515 

346,585 
280,041 

43 
27,622 

111,582 
128,183 

2,331 
1,414,300 

Passenger trein 

(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

Une 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
3S 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Conduded 

Une 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
4-15 Private Une Cars • Empty (H) 
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Gondola-Plain 
4-154 Gondda-Equipped 
4^155 Hopper-Covered 
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Senrice 
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Spedal Sen/ice 
4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-159 Refrigerator-Non4t4echanteal 
4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 Flat-Multi-Lavel 
4-162 Flat-General Senrice 
4-163 Flat-All Ottier 
4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-166 All Otfier Car Types 
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 
4-17 Woric Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 
4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (1) 
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) 
4-191 Unit Trains 
4-192 Way Trains 
4-193 Through Trains 
4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 
4-20 Caboose Miles 

Reight train 

(b) 
XXXXXX 

-
11,261 

371 
69,945 

907 
177,052 

5,203 
30,028 

119 
4,128 

19,585 
143,572 

37 
22,711 
78,625 
86,531 

1,092 
651,167 
35,329 

1,766,262 
XXXXXX 

2,029,366 
229,086 

3,713,127 
5,971,579 

173 

Passenger train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

Une 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

(1) Total number of kiaded miles 0 and empty miles 0 by roadrailer reported above. 

Note: Une 88 total car miles is equal to ttie sum of Unes 30,46,64,82,83 and 84. Accordingly, ttia car miles reported on Unes 
83 and 84 are to be allocated to Unes 85,86 and 87 and Induded in ttie total shown on Une 88. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATINQ STATISTICS - Concluded 

Une 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 

, 110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Check Item descriptton 

(a) 
6. Gross Ton-Miles (ttiousands) (K) 

6-01 Road Loeomoiives 
6-02 Reight Trains, Cars, Cnts., and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Way Trains 
6-022 Through Trains 
6-03 Passenger-Trains, Cars, and Cnts. 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
&05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Reight (ttiousands) 
7-01 Revenue 
7-02 Non-Revenue 
7-03 TOTAL (lines 105,106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (ttiousands) (L) 
8-01 Revenue-Road San/ice 
8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Senrice 
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108,109) 
8-04 Non-Revenua-Road Senrioe 
8-05 Non-Revenua-Lake Transfer Senrioe 
'8-06 TOTAL(lines 111,112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110,113) 

9. Train Hours (M) 
9-01 Road Senrice 
9-02 Train Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
11. Traln-Mlles Work Trains (O) 

11-01 Locomottves 
11-02 Motorcars 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 
12-01 Unit Trains 
12-02 Way Trains 
12-03 Through Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers and Containers Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 
14. Multt-Level Cars-No. of Motor Vehtetos Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 
15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) 

16-01 Marina Tenninals-Coal 
16-02 Marine Temninals-Ore 
16-03 Marine Temninals-Otfier 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Une (T) 
17-01 Senriceable 
17-02 Unsanrtoeable 
17-03 Surplus 
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Reight train 
(b) 

XXXXXX 
46,348,906 

XXXXXX 
162,936,816 

16,205,736 
267,264,497 

5,184 
4,142,317 

496,903,456 
XXXXXX 

320,460 
6,172 

326,632 
XXXXXX 

235,770,687 

-
235,770,687 

2,623,146 

-
2,623,146 

238,393,833 
XXXXXX 

3,581,713 
1,.144,426 

.Jl,585,96.1 
XXXXXX-v. • 

IJ 1,052,311 
• • "^ . "* • 

xxx)0a . 
;.1,?1?i06S 
1,927,735, 
4,906i948' 
2,289,986 
2,114,736 

20,252 
XXXXXX 

-
-
-

XXXXXX 
33,461 

451 

-
33,912 

Passenger train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
41,191 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

53,617 
XXXXXX 

94,808 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXifXX. 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

- XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

. XXXXXX 

• ,xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

Une 
No. 

96 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

106 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

} averi .hi .WW jr,».T .ir- -»> rfe 

Railroa 

- ^ - • . I t - -
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VERIFICATION 

The foregotag report shall be vertfied t>y the oath d tha ofltoer having control d the accounting d the lespondent. Thb report shall abo be varMed by 
the oath d the prasklent or oilier chief olltoer d the respondent, untoss tha respondent states that suidi oHtoer has no contrd over the respondent's 
aocounttag and reporting. 

OATH 
(To be made by the offtoer havtag control d the accounttag of ttie lespondent.) 

State of Pennsylvania 

County of Lehigh 

C. E. BHUngstey 
(Insert here name d the affiant.) 

makes oath and says ttiat he b Chief Accounttag Offtoer 
(Insert here the offtoiai tile d ttie affiant.) 

Of Unton Padfte RaBroad Company Combined Wlh Missouri PacWto Railroad Company 

(insert here the excKt legal llie or name of the respondent.) 

that I b hb duty to have supeivteton over the liooks of accounts of tha respondent and to control Ihe manner h whtoh such ttooks are kept; that he 
knows that such books have tieen kept to good faith during the peikid coveied liy thb report; that he knows that the entries contained ta thto report 
relating to accounting mattera have tieen prepared ta accordance wlh the provistons d the Udfoim System of Accounts for F^boads and dher 
accounttag and reporting directives d this Commlsston; that he believes that al other statements of fad contatoed ta thb report are true, and that 
thb report b a corred and complete statement, accurately taken Irom the books and records, d the bustaess and aflatos oi the aliova-named 
responctent durtag the pertod d time Irom and Inctodtag 

Januaiy 1,1994 to and tadudtag December 31,1994 
C T ^Z^^^e-* '^*^ '^* ' 

(Signature Of affiant) ' ^ 

Subscribed and swom to before me, a Ndaiy Pubic ta and for ttie State and county above named, ttib ?n i -h day d M a r c h . 19 95 

My commbsion expires O c t o b e r 1 0 . 1 9 9 8 . 

Use an 
L.S.' 

impression se^i 

State of Nebraska 

County d Dougtos 

R. K. DavMson 

(Insert here name d the afliant.) 

(Signature d offtoer 

SUPPLEMEf^ALOATH 

authorizedloadMnWrtobafcail' " 
Valerie A. Madea, Notary Public 
Allen Twp., Northampton County 

My Commission Expires Oct. 10,1998 
(By the president or dher chtof ofltoer d Uie respondent.) Memtwr, PSnnsytvania Associalion of H t i S i ^ 

makes oalh and says Uiat he b Chairman d the Board and Chief Executive Officer 

(Insert here the offtoiai lite of the affiant.) 

Of Union Padfic Ralroad Company Combined Wlh Missouri Pacifto Fteikoad Company 

(insert hers the exad legal tito or name of ttie respondent.) 

that he has caretuly examined the loregotag report; that he believes that al statements d faEl-c5n l̂taec^n the saM report are true, and that the sakl 
report b a coned and complete statement d the business and affahs of the aliove-named fesponctent and<t^ operatipns d Isproperty during the 
period of time from and including 

January 1,1994, to and indudtag Dee»nber 31,1994 

Subscribed and swom to before me, a Notcvy Pubic ta and lor Uie State and county atiove named, thb 

(SQnature < 

^ • lV \ day d ^Qye-K . 1 9 ^ . 

My commission expires v i o \ ^ . \ ^ Q b 
Use an 

LS. 
impression seal 

i l ^ ^ i V j C^• SrO QLT-^^-OI-X-^ 
(Signature d offtoer authorized to admtabter oattis.) 

h mm. mm-minunia] 
.UNDALOAMEL 
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MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Name 

ff 

Titte 

Date of letter 

or telegram 

Montti Day Year 

Subject 

Page 

Answer 

needed 

Answer 

Date of totter 

Montti Day Year 

Rto number 

of totter or 

telegram 

CORRECTIONS 

Data 

correction 

Montti Day Year 

Page 

Auttiority 

Latter or 

telegram of 

Montti Day Year 

Officer sending 

totter or telegram 

Name Title 

Commisskm 

file number 

Cleric making 

correction 

Name 

EXPUNATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

Accumulated deprectolton 
Road and equipment leased 
From othere 
Improvements lo 
To othere 

Owned and used 
Accruab-Rallway tax 

Analysis d taxes 
Appltoatton d funds-Source 

Balance sheet 
Capital stock 
Car, tocomotive, and ItoaHng equtoment-Ctesslicatton 

Changes to tinanctoi positton 

Company service equtoment 
Compensattag balances and short-temi borrowtag 

arrangements 
Consumptton of fuel by motive-power unls 

Contingent assets and liabilities 
Crosslles (see Ties) 
Debt hotoings 
Deprectotion base and rales 
Road and equipment leased 
From othere 
Improvements to 

To others 
Owned and used 

Eledric locomotive equtoment at dose d year 
Equtoment - classHtod 
Company sen t̂oe 
Ftoattog 
Freight-train care 
Highway revenue equipmeni 
Passenger-trata cara 

taventory 
Owne<l-Not to sen/lce oi responctent 

Equipment-Leased, deprectotion beise and rate 

From othera 
Improvements to 

Resen/e 

To othere 

Resen/e 
Equtoment - Owned, depredatton base rates 

Reseive 
Expenses-railway operating 

Extraordinaiy Rems 

Federal income taxes 
Finandal positton • Changes In 

Ftoating equipmeni 
Freight car loaded 
Freight-train cara 
Freight car-miles 
Fuel consumed diesd 

Cost 
Funded debt (see Debt holdtogs) 
Guaianttos and suretyships 

identity of respondent 
Hems in setoded toeome and retained eamings accounts 
Investments in common slocks d affiliated compantos 
Investments and advances ol affilteted compantos 
Railway property used in transportation servtoe 

Road and equtoment 

Chanoes during year 
Leased property-improvements made during Ihe year 

Page 
No. 

38 
38 
41 

35 
83 
63 

21 
5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 
79 

67 

91 
8 

69 

34 

32-33 
40 
34 
68 

7B-B3 
79 

62-83 

80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 
78 

34 
37 

38 

40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 

63 
21-22 
82-83 
94 

80-81 
94 
91 
91 

66 

2 
65 
30 

26-29 

42-43 
32-33 

32-33 

32-33 

Leases 
Locomotive equtpment 

Eledric and other 
Consumptton d fud dtosei 

Locomotive unl mles 

MItoage-Average d road operated 

Of mata tracks 
Of new tracks in whtoh rals were laid 
01 new tracks ta whtoh ties were Iak] 

Mbcellaneous items In retained tacome accounts forihe year 
Motorcar car miles 
Motor rail care owned or leased 
Net income 

Oath 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (see Staibttos) 

Ordinary tacome 
Private line care toaded 
Private Ine cara empty 
Rals 
Laid In replacement 
Chaiges to operating expenses 

Addittonai Iracks, new itaes, and extensions 
Mitos of new track ta whtoh raib were laid 
Weightof 

Raiway • Operaiing expenses 

ResuRs of Operations 
Retsiined Income unappropriated 

Miscellaneous lems In accounts for year 
Revenues 

Freight 
Passenger 

Road and ecjulpment - investment in 
Improvemente to leased property 
Resen/e 

Leased to othera - Deprectolton base and rates 
Resen/e 

Owned - Deprectotion base and rates 
Reseive 

Used - Depredation base and rates 
Reserve 

Road - Mileage operated at dose d year 
By Stales and Territories 

Securities (see Investments) 

Short-temi Ixirrowing arrangements-Compensating 
balances and 
Sinking funds 

Source and applicatton d woridng capRal 
Spedalzed sen/Ice subscheduto 
Statement d changes In flnancial positton 

Slock outstanding 
Changes during yaar 
Number d security hoklera 

Total voting power 
Value per share 
Voting righte 
Supporting schedute - Road 

Ttos toto In reptacement 

Ties • Addttional tracks, new Hnes and extenstons 

Tracks operated at ctose ol year 

Page 
No. 
61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
85 

88 
87 

65 
94 
79 
17. 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 

89 

88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 
38 

40 

41 

34 
35 
34 
35 

74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 
3 

3-4 
3 

3 
56-57 
66 
86 

87 

74 
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MOEX 

Page 
No. 

Page 
No. 

Miles d , at dose d year 75- Ton-mles d freight 97 
Track and traffto condHlons 85 TOFC/COFC nuniber d revenue tralera and containara 
Trata houre, yard gwHchIng 97 toaded and untoaded 07 
Trata miles Vding powera and eiedkins 
Tons d Irelght 97 Weight ot ral 90 
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